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. F 12295 _ .
N ChsENo. SCR 36881 Juoge: WILLIAM PITT HYDE PR/B1 g, J8%u
" FSB 251881 COUNSEL e
DEFT: T  CLERK: JENNIFER DEARDORFF ROFIN BRAGWLETT,

: 0 JA
BAILIFF: ANTHONY JAIME ST MISI-D&( 0T
REPORTEA: ITA DIMMITT
CASETITLE: PEOPLE VS. HOWARD, SAMUEL
DEF 001

(P427IES A COLNSEL COUNSEL FOR DEFENOANT

CHZCKED IF PRESENT) z $ ussr PROBATION OFFICER
HATURC OF PROCEEDINGS —) FILING OF:  (_)(A) INFORMATION (__)(B) AMENDED INFORMATION

—_)(C) AMENDMENT TO INFORMATION (_){D) INDICTMENT _{ .)(E) AMENUpM INRICTMENT
(— ('_)')(r) AMENDMENT TO INDICTMENT. m

] 7 Zheaas Alderscn y”

4 4 () CHABGESS): ™ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o _ o o ______
1 - (:) (A) Infoimation ordered filed (:)(c) ________ ~_ ordered filed.
# 145 () Mpticm by

T U TS TR TR e v e a o et e e e e - e e man e o —— —— —— — ——  — —

5 —. () Public Defender appointed (_ _ _ _ e appearing).
y ¢ () Aetorney T (_)(A) Ratatned (__)(B) Appointed
(__)(C) Preseat (__) (D) Clerk to notify.

36 ﬁea of not guilty by reason of insanity entered: (:) (A) As sole ples
(X (B) With other plea(s).
37 X (A) Plea entered by counsel (B) Ples entered by Defendant personally as
to Count(s) _ _{ ay

] 252 ($ Medicial Commission appol.nt_ed per P.C. 1027 - (X) See Psychiatric lette
| of appointment dated S5 -§ -§/ — Z'a" p o, K4,

113 (:) Filing of medical reports confirmed, _ a-
' 151 ( ) (A) Medical reports in conflict (__)(B) Third doctor is appointed
¢ () Sea latter of Psychlatric appolntment of this date: _ _ _ _ _ _ _

_— C) (C) Filing of report by third doctor confirmed.
" 127 () Defendant remanded to Lower Court and ordered to sppear on

_. at _ _ in Court _ _ _ _im Division/Department _ _ _ — for further proceeding.
[ 188 () Trial on issues raised by plea of not guilty (__)(A) Proceeds to Court trial
(_)(B) Set for _ - _ ___ __ at _ _ _ _in Court _ _ _ 1in Department _ _ _.
1 191 () Defendant moves to withdraw plea of NGRI (_)(A) Hearing set on _ _ _
. a __—__ 1o Court __ _ _ 1in Department _ _ ~— (_)(B) Motion denied.

4 — (O @©) Motion granted. _
241 () Trial on issues raised by plea of not Sullcy by reason of insanity _(_ )(A) Set

oa _ _ _ __ ___ at _ . _1n Court _ _ _ in Department ——w () concinuec
S L at o _1aCourt _ _ _ in Department _ __ _.
1 166 () (A) Jury waived  (_)(B) Court trial proceeds.
1 — () Members of medical commission present, are duly sworn and tescify.
r () Defendant is duly evorn and testifies. () Others duly sworn and testify:

.
Bam e s e o o S TR T T T am e e m v e e e e o e e e o o s e - - - — .

(_) Reports of comai n receiyed in qvidegse. Other exhibics: _
a0 R B i L PN A 2
( Issues argued and submittéd.
4 . () Court finds Defendant not guilty as to Count(s):
25 () Court finds Defendant_guilty as to Count(s):

- 260 (_) Court finds: (_ ) (A) Defendant not guilty by reason of insanity to
Count(s): _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ (_ (B) Defendsnt sane at time of
—_ comaisaion of the offense(s) slleged in Count(s): _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
20 (_)(A) Macter referred to Probation Officer for investigstion and reporc.

Af, 230 (_) Defendan. ordered wv (T )(A} Report ic Crcbatiss Cificer  (__)(R) Aprear
I B \ on hearing dars,

13 () Defendant granted e — — . Phone calls at Defendypt's expense.
{ _ (E Existing dates confirned.( T S-a8-8I ‘
\ O ovaeate _____________ -4 o
- _ oI .
- (_.) Defendant remanded to Lower Court and ordered to appearon _
: { st _ _ _ _ _ in Court _ _ _ _ in Depsrtment/Division _ _ _ _ for further

T RNy > s o Ve WAty i )

2

proceedings. o
ﬁ Act}on contiw(}PS?‘_'!/_ _At 35,2..., in Court

-z jm_%"'{' 2 i S0
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EACR COPY AS INDICATED azug

(Detailed instructions oo back of form)

—a 3
kJ(ede, /N2 PIRST COPY SECOND COPY I 1
3
_Medical Records CNO Security ;
Ward No. Industrial Therapy Office F
N - ~_Pire Marshal({f indicated) |
Rehabilitation Department
CATEGORY DESCRIPTION
ATT  WMsws 10 Tt AR~ Antese
_SUICII® RISK
RISK é"cm ﬁ(m au. /’7;‘ 7. /&4 ‘/b M(‘f
FSCAFE Ava - fyrred 9/g, i
HOMEC IDE THEHTS = fmsos wWARRI ) fRem NEYLA - Anm; owe cacl i ;
RoMIC Mo yaé / Zxa¥. 3
E.
PIRSSETTING Nt fayre !
_TENDEECIES 4
ASSAULTIVE 1
B VIOR :
.. o cdent s
_DRUG USE £ 5D, cocdent  pfitm E
SEIZURES OR
_ELACXOUTS
_OTHER
%/L‘h\//

DESCRIFTION OF MEDICAL PROELEMS

PERMANENT DISABIULITIES OR LIMITATIONS

State of California
Department of Mental Hygiene

ATASCADERO STATE HOSPTTAL

ALERT FORM
Form AT-250k (Rev 4.71)

HOWARD, SAMUEL PAT
AT 031633-0 M SGL 2 3-13-49
12-12-39 5B PC 1370 NY

PrUT
Culi Cv )] F 55326

AA003128
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1.

2.

5.

_ — o
[ 2 e

ALXRT PORM PROCEDURE

The Alert Parm vill de sddressograph imprinted in TRIPLICATE in the admission unit
and accompany the vard chart to the vard.

The Section Clerk will check the appropriate categories on the Alert Form, giving

special attention to current status of Patient, doth as to dangerousness and medical
problems.

ROUT ING
The Section Clerk, after completing the Alert Porm, vill route the ORIGINAL to Medical
Records File Room vhere it wvill be filed in Section I of the patient's record between
the Face Sheet and the Rlue Summary Sheet.

The FIRST COPY will be routed to CNO and from there returned to the vard vhere it will
be filed just in front of the Criminal Identification and Investigation Report.

The SECOND COPY will be routed to Security, from there to the Industrial Therapy Orfice,

Fire Marshal (if firesetting tendencies noted) and then to the Rehabilitation Department.
In the event that the use of the Alert Parm is not Decessary, the blank copies vill be

held in the vard chart until needed. If there 1is any change in the patient's status
the Alert Form vill be re-initiated.

Any other person may initiate Alert Faorm changes as appropriate.

GENERAL GUTDE LINES
SUICIDE RISK: Recent attempt, threats of suicide, preparstion far suicide, preoccupa-~
tion with death, unusual stresses (family, hospital recommendation, etc.) depressive

reactions vhich indicate watching, any other factors such as anger or anxiety vhich
relate to this risk.

ESCAPE RISK: Recent escapes or attempts, threats, plans, association vith others who
are escape risks. Any other related factors.

BEOMICIDE: Any past homicides.

FIRESETTING TENDENCIES: Recent firesetting or attempts, preoccupation with fire or
threats.

ASSAULTIVE BEHAVIOR: Recent essaults or threats, uncontrolled behavior, paranoid
orientation with history of assaults, extreme anger, grudges, etc.

DRUG USE: FHistory of drug use, evidence of use within the hospital, involvement in
drug traffic, association with drug users within the hospital.

SETZURES OR HLACKOUTS: Recent history; current episodes.

OTHER: Stealing, Advances to employees, involvement with contraband, homosexual
episodes, etc.

AA003129
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ML OF CALIFOONTA.MEALTH ARD WILFARE ACIW(CY APAATENT OF WA

CONDITION ON RELEASE: Mr. Howard was a model patient, and never showed evidence

of hallucinations or delusions. His behavior was good under supervision, although he
was seen as a callous individual, indifferent to the needs of others. He passed

1370 Activity and mock trial although he claimed to have no recollection of the

events surrounding his arrest due to drug intoxication. His apparent apathy with
regard to his future was not seen as related to any mental illness, and it was felt
that if the patient does not cooperate in court, it most definitely would be by his

own choice. Although questions of possible organic brain damage arose in Mr. Howard's
treatment, prior records and examination here showed no evidence of organicity. Patient
refused psychological testing.

MEDICATIONS ON RELEASE: Patient was discharged to court without medication.

POST-HOSPITAL PLAN: Mr. Howard was interviewed (by Marsha Houston, M.S.W.) for

continuing care, following discharge from this hospital should the court determine
that an additionul incarceration period is indicated. Mr. Howard states that he has no ]
preference concerning where he spends the time. i

In the event that this man is released to the commnity, it is advisable that the patient
receive one-to-one psychotherapy and vocational counseling. The patient appears _
apathetic and is extremely non-commital in relating feelings or opinion regarding his 1
immediate future. Extensive post-hospital planning therefore is impoesible, due to
Mr. Boward's attitude and lack of concern. It is doubtful that the patient would
seek psychiatric services on his own if out in the community,

Py

Mr. Howard is not on psychotropic medication at this time, therefore probably

would not utilize paychiatric services to his advantage while in jail. Neverthelees, L
such services should at least be offered to the patient while awvaiting his court

trail. Upon discharge from this hospital, the patient will be referred to Dr. Christensen
from the Out-patient Forensic Program of San Bernardino County Mental Health.

That address is 700 Emst Gilbert, San Bernardino, California 92415, (714) 383-2436,

DISPOSITION: Return to court under Section 1372 of the Penal Code, not on psychotropic
medication,

Prepared by: C. Klein
Psychiatric Technician

O it~ e

Consultant Psychiatrist
Continued on Page

R: 5-18-81
T: 6-25-81
O INMTIAL PLa: 'rw we: HOWARD, SAMUEL
) sevi-anmuag roan ervies
8 :mtﬂmm ot { RERC FUE™: 2P 03 16 38
K c«__DISCHARGE SUMMARY _ MU Atascadero Stas Hospital
Confidential {11mt Portpat Inforuation
See W A ) Lo Y100
1927 (9718}
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TRANSFZRED IN FROM PATTON STATE HOSPITAL

DATE ACTION
12-16-80 DIAGNOSES:
Axis I - (8) V65.20 - Malingering,
Aris IT - (P) 301.70 - Antisocial personality disorder.
Axis III - - No diagnosis.
Axis IV - 1 - No apparent psychosocial stressors.
Axis V - k - Fair adaptive functioaing.
1-23-81 STAFF: For Review and Disposition.
DECISIGN: Retwurn to court under Sectionm 1372 of the Penal Code,
not on psychotropic medications.
FEB 51981 Court letter meiled
4-7-81 Definite Leave of Absence-Court.
10-20-81 DISCHARGED while on Definite Leave of Absence-Court.
(Ct. order 4-15-81 found competent criminal proceedings resumad., )
11-5-87 Photocopied records sent to Jobtn J. Graves, Jr., Attomey at Law, 601

South Sixth Street, lLas Vegas, NV 8910l in response to a signed Author-
ization for Release of Informationm.

R tgis L R
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STATE OF CALIFOPNIA
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

ATASCADEPN STATE HOSPITAL

FORM AT-2667 (Rev. 7-77)

SUIMARY SHEET

1OVARD, SAMUEL
AT 031633-0 M SGL 2
12-12-80 SB PC 1370

Cuh Cv 6B D

PAT
9-.13-49
NY

PHOT

b 51326

Ty

Raat L M0u amb S o Rtantutin 4
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WH NO. AT _NO. TITLE N |
1
1325 Protlem List 1
1926 Ob jectives und Flars 1
5701 Identification/Admission Note and Nursing (Pilot)
Assessment Update
243 Identification/Admission Note and Mursing (Pilot)
Ascecssment [
1281 Utilization Review Cherklist
1
1279 Medicare Certification and Recertification 1
1713 Medicare Evaluation
nc-180 Medi-Cal - Request for Extension ;
i
= Swese- == 1
2667 Summary Sheet (Blue) 1
1Gh4h Continuing Care Plan
2820 Medication Abastract '
1327 2554 Summaries (All Summaries on 1927 and 2554 filed
together with latest date on top) 4
1
4
;
3

Atascadero State Hospital
ORDER OF FILING
SECTION I

PROBLEM LIST / OBJECTIVES AND PLANS

NORSING ASSESSMENTS H3iARD, SAYULL PAT
MEDICARE / MEDI~CAL AT 031633-) u SGL 2 1-13-19
STMMARIES 12-12-30 sB PC 1370 :-\;IY] T
AT-2326 (Rev, 2.24-81) CoM Co S8 PRl
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MR NO., AT NO.
1992 Physician's Progress Notas (Current - 2 to 3 - Others under
Physician's Orders, Section IV)
ASSESSMENT /EVALUATION TOOLS
29%h Activity Sheet
Program Initiated Forms, {.e.,
Problem Check Liast
Core Behavior Rating
Assertive Group Check List
Assertive Training Treataent Evaluation
(ete.) ‘
1705 CGrounds Privilege Report
2551 Grounds Privilege Evaluation Fors
CORRESPONDENCE
2805 Letter Entries
Visitor's Card (Reception Desk until Discharge)
2611 Next of Kin Card

Correspondence (Non-legal - See Legml Section V for correspondence
regarding courts and attorneys)

Atascadero State Hospital
ORDER OF FILING
SECTION III

ASSESSMENT / EVALUATION TOOLS
CORRESPONDENCE

AT-2328 (Rev, 2-24-81)

195A30, SAYJLL

AT 031633-0 ¥ SGL 2
12-12-80 SB PC 1370

cos co 38

PAT
g-18-49
NY

PRIT

P 31276
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MH NO. AT NO. TITLE
EVALUATIONS
1713 Paychiatric
1713 Neurological
1713 EENT
1713 Dental
173 Education
in3s Developmental
1713 Medical
1713 Readmigsion Note by Phymician
1713 Mutritional
1713 Physical Therapy
1713 Paychological
Rehabilitation
imns 8ocial
1713 Speech
1713 Other
Podiatry, estec.
Specialized Program Evaluations
2354.16 A. A. Activity
2847 Evaluation, Employment, Recreation History
2834 Vork Progress Report

AT-2331-C Section YI

- e

AA003134
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ME NO. AT NO. TITLE

\
\
L e e

REQUESTS AND REPORTS

1714 X-ray Request and Report

1742 Electroencephalogram Request and Report o
1743 Electrocardiogram Request and Report

1744 ~ Andiogram Request and Report

CONSULTATIONS: (Grouped together with latest date on top)

17113 Medical/Surgical Clinic
17113 Paychiatrie
1713 Medication Reviev by Outsgide Consultants l
1713 : Keurological ;
1713 e
1713 Dental 4
1713 Developmental f
Education ;
1713 Medical :
Matritional {
m3 Phypiéul Therapy (Consult and Treatment) %
13 Paychological T
Rehabilitation -
Social
Speech

Other . (Podiatry, Surgical, etc.)
AT-23%1-R faction VI

—— e —— e e = . e e e ——— - T > ————— ——
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o U0, AT NO. TITLE
PHYSICAL EXAMINATION
5507 Medical Hiatory and Review of Systems (Pilot - Replaces
Form 2502)
<630 Physical Examination and Annual Exam (P{lot - Replaces
Form 1730a)
2605.1 Annual Medical Check-up (Replaced with Form MH 5507 - Same
as on admisaion)
2605.2 Annual Physical Examination (Replaced with Form MH 5630 - same
as on admission)
OPERATIVE REPORTS
1735a Anesthesia Record
1735» Surgery Record
1735¢ Poat Anesthesia Record
1735d Pathology Report (Kirschner Surgical Pathology Report)

OTEER

Anamnesis
Community Services Section Reports and Correspondence

Current Reports of Treatment Outside Atascadero State Hospital,
i.e., X-ray, Surgery, etec.

Reports of Prior Treatment (Outside Physician Reports, Hospitals,
Veteran Administration Hospitals, etc.)

© o — "

Atascadero State Hospital
ORDER OF FILING

SECTION VI

DATA BASE

UOTARD, SAMUCL PAT
AT 031638-0 ¥ SGL 2 8-18-49
12-12-80 88 PC 1370 NY

PROT
CoM CO sB P 31374

AT 2331-D (Rev., 2-24-81)

AA003136
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PO YTy

POTRITY

I O Q
= N0, AT NO. TITIE
IDENTIFICATION
™o Tace Sheet
Hospitalization History
=7 Discharge Summary
Fingerprint Card and Photogrsph
Criminal Identification and Investigation Report
I3 Admigsion Questionnaire
2504 Alert Fors
CLINICAL LAB
™0 Laboratory Reports
1™%0a Urinalysis
10D Chemistry
1%0e Microbiology
17%0d Gastric Analyais
170 Hewatology
17%0f¢ Spinal Fluid
17%0g Miscellaneocus
17%0h Sarology
170k Sensitivities
1740m Blood Matching

AT.“TRI.A Seection VI

AA003137



bt b L

<)

‘i RO, AT NO. TITLE

a ."A

1/ T

LEOAL SECTION: (Latest on Top)

1775 Record Review Log

2058 Injury, Patient Claim
BID-b Notice of Registration Requirement (290 PC)
1750 . Certificate of Discharge (Direct LPS)

2668 Release Form (Original)

Rocoipt for Warrant

‘}» - Q"; "‘rnnto) Detainers, Holds

1771 Anthorization for Release of Information

Conversatorship papers, letters to court, reports to court,
writs, subpoenas, court orders, Community Trip Request, etc.

Court order committing patient to Atascadero State Hospital;

Probation Officer's Report;

Reports; Rerort; Tranafer-in Documenta
:ﬁ L3 13~ O

"T57a Cousent for Treatment
Y4 Conssnt for Surgery
- .Fre Voluntary Patients’ Request for Relsase Againat Medical Advice
Consant for Photograph (See ME 1757a)
.13 Volunteer Patients' Consent to Specified Medications
16 Withdrawal of Consent to Specified Medication

Ressarch Project Poras

Office - Copy to Unit Record om Diecharge)

Material Written by Patient

Court Exanining Psychiatrists'

2824 " Becard of Denial of Patients’ Rights
2828 Record of Notification re Patients' Rights and
Response to Complaint of Violation
1755 Receipt for Transporting Patieat
.3‘3 1208 Receipt and Record of Patienta’ Valuables (Original to Trust

/

()

Atascadero State Hospital
ORDER OF FILING
SECTION ¥V

APMINISTRATIVE / LEGAL

AT-2330 (Rev. 2-24-81)

493ARD, SAMJEL
AT 031633-0 u SGL 2
12-12-80 3B PC 1370

com co 8B

PAT
8-18-49
NY

PROT

p 31326

P e TN ARSI T o S Y
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MIt NO. AT NO, TITLE i
1760 Physician'a Orders
1992 Physician's Progress Notes (See Section III)
1762 Medication Record
2927 Medication Review
2878 Vital Signs Record
1733 . Diabetic Record
1022 Seizure Record
1764 Veight/Height Record

T 2724.7 Nutritional Record

2724 b Patient NMutritional Questionnaire (File after Discharge) :

1763 Graphic Chart

2893 Fluid Intake/Output Record
1767 Immunization and Allergy Record !
%6 Behavioral Restraint Record !
A8 Seclusion Record

2660 Seclugion Observation Sheet

Atascadero State Hospital
ORDER OF FILING

SECTION IV
CARE, TREATMENT, DEVELOPMENT & MAINTENANCE
ALATh, 3AILL PAT
AT 03163249 ¥ 35L 2 1-12-49
12-12-80 58 pPC 1370 WY
Pi T
AT-2329 (Rev. 2-24-81) cor co SB F 31404
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DATE ﬁ;n
LETTER MAILED TO: or AUTHOR SECTIOR
|
3
3
E
}
3
f_
P.
HOWARD, SAMUEL PAT
I Q3lA33.0 -l SCLi_2 PR,
State of California 12-12-80 s8 PC 1370 NY
PrUT
DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HYGIENE Culh Cu 88 F 51326
Atascadero State Hospital
LETTER ENTRIES
Form No. 2805 Page Ko.
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1 SUPRRIOR QL OF CALTFOANIL/, CIUTTY OF ) BANARITNO ’:\ R
e mre mem e s Q - MINTE viwed [+ I A
‘ . G T BT s
1CIS CASENO: PN} 275" DATE: o'gma-
CASENO:5CR-3€ERY JUODGEPICHARD C CARNEE 07/23/51 A
FSP-2£1381 COUNSEL: CERISTY,SHA

DEPT:1 = CLERKJENNIFER LIAXLOPFF
$ D MISEOCK P&~
BAILIFF: ANTHONY JAIME

] REPORTER:ppRY ANN CERISTENSEN
1 CASETITLEpPEQpLE VS HOWARD JR SAMUEL ¢

DEF 001
. I , R W CVE o W —

(PATIZ5 AND COUSEL COUNSEL YCR DEFENDANT
CEICKID IF PRISENT) ASST PROBATION OFFICER
NATURE OF PROCEEDINGS (g DEFENDANT'S () PEOPLE'S

() MOTION To DISMISS PER SEC. 995 P.C. (O PRE-TRIAL CALENBARJCONFERENCE

D MoTION TO SUPPRESS EVIDENCE PER SEC. 1538.5 P.C. () ASSIGNMENT CALENDAR

: COSOTHRR _ _ _ o o o o o et —— = — ———

On motion of

- - S - W e e - W W D . — o

{ 41 - Trial 1s ( )(A) Trailed to ba (_)(B) Recalled on __ _ _ _ _ _ _ at
i ia Court _ _ in Department J ’

<—) Defendant vaives statutory time for (:) (A) Trial (_) (B) Sentencing.
2 () Action assigned to commencs on _ at in Court

e 1n Dlpar:mt_____-forju;y txial ( ) (A) Court trial.

4 () vitness
4 instructed to return on .

! Q) Bxhtbite: T VT T T T
y+ ey TTTTTTTISSTTTTTSomos——oe i
55 (O Motions off calepdar! - no briefs filed. 4 (C)(EW 1 —
w“ D Mot _W B e D by " Dpresuaile
1 (A) Gildated & () (B) Denied ~'( )(E)‘{uiﬁ&,d""“""}" .
17 D Motion made by _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ to_consolidate with file no. '
- () Granced” ~(C J(B) Denfed.” (_)(C) Without prejudice {7 (D) Wlth prejudice
70_ () Motion made by _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ to sever s to _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __
— (_)(A) Graated () (B) Denled.” (_)(C) Without prejudice _ () (D) With prejudice

445 (O Motion pursuant to Section 995 P.C. ~ {_ )(A) Granted () (B) Denied

() (C) Withdrawm (_) (D) Continued to _ . at in Court

— — _ _ in Department _ _ _ _. JTEY Without prejudicea T ) (F) With
449 g Motioun pursuant to Section 1538.5 P.C. ( )(A) Granted @(B) Denied prejudic
) (C) vichdravm () (D) Continued to _ _ ac in Court
_ io Department _ _ _ _. (J1E) WitBout prejudfed T(F) With | .,
-2 () 0n motion of the District Attorney, 17
: dismissed (C)(A) Ia the furthersoce of justice (_)(B) Per ;lea

bargaina () (C) Pursuant to {nsufficient evideoce to prosecute

. WM o o e e ———————— e, ———, —
2303 (_) Defendant ordered to be present. (:) Defendant granted _ __ _?_ thone calls
at Defendant's expense..
144 ® Existing dates confirmed. .
JVACAT _ () Vacate _ _ _ e e ——— e .
RESTT o o o e e e e = = = = .
127 () Defendant remanded to Lower Court and ordcred to appear on _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
‘8t _ _ in Court _ _ _ _ 1o Department/Division _ _ _ _ for further
— proceedings. .
() Action continued to _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ &t _ _ _ . in Court _ _ _ _ in Department
—_——fot——---—-—-—-— ——————————— e —— o ——— — - — .
T :(_:)____..__._'_'_—..—‘— _____________ - - e - - oy . - ——
a i e e e e e m e ————— = = ————— —— - ——— UQU.__-._
) ; _________ — D W W S = e SE W M R GG NS SR GEE W GNS M G e D e e e A G
! - ] ' .
1 acispmo-3 ENTERED ON ACIS BY DATE .
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ASENO: 7-0C1225¢8 DATE: TIME:
ASE NO: =ca—355=1 JUDGE:yI1LIAY Z177T 7YIZ G2/23/21  T2:3 kv
FS2-251B€1 COUNSELL  CIAISTY

DEPT: CLERK:JENNIFER LEARDSETE

BAILIFF. ANTEONY JAIME

AN reporter: 114 5. pIMMITT
1‘3‘55"“-5P70PLE VS EDWARD JE SAMUEL v

DEF 001
T T T WWAIRE REBSVRARN T T
|

S I MISEOCK, Abar

J.A CRov™

1?I5+175 LU COUNSEL d
ASST PROBATION OFFICER

CHZCXED IF PRESENT)

COUNSEL FOR DEFZNOANT

SAToRL OF PROCEEDINGS TILING OF:  J3%(A) INFORMATION

)(B) AMENDED INFORMATION

A il

(__)(Q_ AMENDMENT TO INPORMATION () (D) INDICTMENT ( ") (E)” AMEwvED INDICTMENT
| (_)(P) AMEND TO INDL
: CHARGE{3)? P 3_/_/_ /m ﬂ% /2023.38;C C/F
_agf _lehibes,
eV 70)5 ]2, _Shomae__ ¥ _ ¥ -
1 . . _ ) (A) Inforwation ordered m d ( .
s () matted by on ordere e _)(c) _________ ordered filed

to ba relieved as counsel
g After inquiry and advisal.

()(B) Deated (

__)(C) Submicted. - .

5 ¢ Public Defender appointed (_J ________ appearing).
() Atoeney _ _ _ _ _ __ ____ (_) (&) Retatoed  (__)(B) Appointed
() (C) Present (_ ) (D) Clerk to nocify.
7 (:_)(_A_l_ Defendant arraigned (Z) (B) Formal Arraignment wvaived.
8 (_)(A) Information read (B) Reading of Information waived (:) (C) Indictment

read () (D) Reading of Indictment waived.

(_) The Court finds Boykin and Tahl Rules

(_) The Defendant is informed of the elements of the chargefs).

(:) Factual basis

2308 (_) Defendlnt ordore& to be present.

3 (C) Defendant's motion for relesse on O. R.

_)(c) Submitted.
_ ") (A) Granted (_) (B) Denied (
([ Referred td Owvn Reco

) (C) Submitted.

29

n 1n

(o )(A) Graanted (.
33 ( ) Dcfmd;nt‘- motion for reduccion of bail

sexe :_g: appeat. -

. - com d .
11 (E(A) Dafendaat pleads not guilty fo - - 4 oy ::_h “ubn’he?'
() (B) Defendsnt pleads not guilty by reason of imsanity. .
(_) (C) Defendant pleads not guilty and nmot guilty by reason of insanity.
— () (D) Defendant plesds once in jeopardy to
~ 39 Q) Dafendant adaits  (__ ") (A) Prior(s) (X)) Arzmed allegation(s) = -(- B EV:l'.t-
Act(s) (_) (D) Spcciul allegation(s)._
40 (94 Defendant denies (_)(A) Prior(s) () (B) Armed allegation(s) (T)(C) Overt
Act(s) (D) Special Allegation@3J- - -
39 () l:cf.::dl:thu:ndl muts to Prior s)/Allegation(s)/Overt Act (Court enters dential
n his be . —— . . - e e e e e
18 O movioys: () (L) 15385 P. c.” () 995 p.cC. (C) Reserved () (D) Set
. ". on -7-28FL _ _ st Y se._in Court ro-® Department _/ . Points
and Authorities due;: Defendant _ =P/~ “District Acttorney __z-;a Y-/ __:
13 (; trial set for F</2-8(_ @ S-S
2127 ( Asaigomest Calendar set oi‘(_"l _at _8_?3—:_ in Court ¢o®_ _ in =~ 77
Department _@ _
15 (_) Defendant waives ltl:utory ting for (A) Trial (__ ") (B) Sentencing.
222 .. - - Pre-trial Conferepce set _'_6_1____ ?— in Court ¢@9 __
in Depltmnt > .
F- " (_) Previous order forfeiting bail vacated ( )(A) Bail reinstated.

) (B) Denied

{zance Officer/Probation Officer for report. .
(_ ) (A) Bail remains set at §_ _ _ _ __ _ .

() Batl aev at & _ _ _ _ _
a0 __) (E) B-il[lond exonerated. 30 Defendant: ([ __)(A) Remanded __
() (3) Raleased () (2) O b=td (D) On Own Recognizance  (__

" )(F) On

(O) Dafendant gran:ed

.phone calls

144 ( ) Bxisuna “dates contimcd. at Defendant's expenss. L
1 VACAT _ - (__)Vlcuc _________ e e e = — T i :
1 RESET () o o o o e e e = = — e e — e ——
127 ) Dcftndan: remanded to Lower Court and ordered to sppear ol _ _ . — — — —
1 at'__ _ _ _ in Court _ 1 Department/Division _ _ for further
proceedings. .
i (_) Action continutd tO _ _ - _at _ _ in Court _ _ in)'l)lgg‘nrtuent
” fot L g ——— = ._4....._‘_,..._._..-
m&)gb? Y e RS R
— Sl e—e— o e T - } -
e 0 g RS i 2 e i g
o e A e - ———— - — e
- ey ——
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1 OF CALIFORNIA—MEALTH AND WELZART ASENCY ¥ - DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH i

Cout orger: pute__10=20-80 o, SCR 36881 Camty San Bernardino
"Yimnal Offenes (Prai Cods and sex offender admisaione onty) 21T PC (Fel) 200 BCS
10351 VC (Fel) 570 BCS

PREVIOUS HOSPITALIZATIONS

Facility and Addrens D Dat
< ’ te e
v Admitied Discherged Aemaris
Patton State Hospital #134310-2 7-17-80 12-12-80
Centaued o8 huck D 1
DIAGNGSIS 4
Peychiatric Somatic 3
12-16-80 - : i
Axis I - (8) V65.20 - Malingering. 1
Axis IT - (P) 301,70 - Antisocial personali ty] F
1 disorder, 1
Axis III - - Bo disgnosis, i
Axis IV - 1 - No apparent psychosoci 3
stressors, F
Axis V - b - Fair adaptive fimction)ng. 1
1
- Continued o-th_ -
( Overations, post operstive complications, sllergies and sensitivities,
Iinfections, etc. 3
[_
F
1
)
i
Continued on bmek [ ] {
1 HT: Madi-Cal No.
Contiamed ow tnch D
WT:
IMWUNM: October 20, 1981 42268 ;;;;."No'
D o came D Clisnt:s SSN: - Alllen reg, no.
Aulcipsy: Hospital ] Coroner (] Addrass: 153-36 Foch Blvd
Trenmsterred o relerred to: Jamaica, New York 711434
Correspondent, relative, conservator
Nasre: Mr. Samuel Howard Sr.
] Comisinen on discharge: Dischargred while on Definite m—_i;;.zﬁ_}:ggh_m_mL
Leave of Absence-Court. ___almma._ﬂu Tark 11434
Telophone: e — — 7 11T Lo
i FACE SHEET NAME: .
'IOSARD, SAMUEL PA
Canlidential Cilent/Patisnt Information FILE NO.: AT 031(', 53-0 M SGI;O 2 :;13-49
«12- 3 pC
tee Cmrarnia WA1 Coda FACILITY: 12-12-80 58 pisuT
Sesttam 5328 P 21326
MK =0 (7/78) Cud Cu ab
SIRCIAL NUYE O hbVehie SIDL
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sTATE u CALFORMA—HEALT™ AND Wp‘m Q George De-nho}iu,o.-—
.

ATASCADERO STATE MWOSMTAL

DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH

0. BOX A
ATASCADERO %3423
(803) 441-2000

ATiS 84000101

AFFIDAVIT OF CUSTODIAN MEDICAL RECORDS

RE: HOWARD, Samuel

AT: 0316330

Photocopies sent to Jotn J. Graves, Jr.
Attorney at lLaw, 601 South Sixth Street,
Los Vegas, Nevada 89101 (255 pages).

Virginia Padgett, Medical Record Officer and Custodian of Records of Atascadero
State Hospital, Atascadero, California, being duly sworn, deposes and says as
follows:

a) That affiant is duly nuthdrized"C\;atodinn of the Medical Records of
Atascadero State Hospital and has authority to certify said records,
and

b) That the copy of the Medical Records attached to this Affidavit is
a true copy of all the records described in the subpoena duces tecus,
and

¢) That the records were prepared by the personnel of the hospital,
staff physicians, or persons acting under the control of either, in
the ordinary course of hospital business at or near the time of the
act, condition, or event.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

ture of Affiant,
STXTE OF CALIFORNIA ) o Virginia Padgett, ART
CTTINTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO ) °°°
Sicnmeribed and sworn before me

u day of
19 77 We routinely remove Correspondence,

: Trust Office material and Anamnesis per:

OFFICIAL SEAL "CONFIPENTIAL PATIENT INFCRMATION:
s | TCORERTILIOET, Mo
. " & vm.ale LR Py
S LUIS 03150 COTRY 3 IBSTITGTIONS CUZE SICTIOR 5328"
¢ My comn. esires AR 13, 1589 ¢

AT 2925.1

&

MR Ll Akt e e 4 e e 4

TRy
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GRAVES, LEAVITT & KOCH

ATTOMNEYS AT
JOmMN 4. GmAvES, UN. €vs Law
TCRRY v LCAwITT SO! SOUTHM BIxTW STRELY
AMEA COOQCL 02

BICHARD 4, HOCH LAS VEOAS, NEVADA 88101 TELEPHONE 3188-7277

November 3, 1987

FEDERAL EXPRESSED

Atascadero State Hospital

Attn: Ms. Carol Hamilton

Custodian of Records

10333 E1 Camino Real RUSH
Atascadero, California 934223

RE: Patient : Samuel Howard
Social Security No. 422-68-3398

Dear Ms. Hamilton:

Allow me to introduce myself as the court-appointed counsel
for the above-referenced individual, Samuel Howard. Pursuant ¢to
your telephone conversation of today with my secretary, Theresa,
you are aware that I have been informed that Mr. Howard had been
a patient in your facility sometime between 1971 and the present
at your facility.

Per your request, enclosed please find the original and a
copy of a signed and notarized authorization for release of
medical records and narratives for Mr. Howard. It is nmy
understanding that the original authorization will be returned to
my office along with copies of the records from your facility.

Please furnish my office with any and all reports and
medical records you may have pertaining to Mr. Howard, along with
a bill for your xerox charges and any shipping expense. I would
appreciate your prompt attention to this matter, as time is of
the essence in Mr. Howard's appeal. Any Federal Express charges
may be forwarded for reimbursement.
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Atascadero State Hospital

Attn: Carol Hamilton

Re: Samuel Howard Records

November 3, 1987 / Federal Expressed
Page Two

Again, thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate
to get in touch with this office immediately.

Very truly yours,

GRAVES, LEAV & KOCH
%rm GRAVES, Jlé ESQ.
Enclosures : Original (+ 1 copy)
Howard Authorization

Copy of Letter to Attorney
Services of San Louis Obispo

JJG:tjc

cc : Attorney Services of San Louis Obispo
Attn: Kris Ciziello
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GRAVES, LEAVITT & KOCH

ATTORNEYS AT LAW
JOmN J. GRAVCS, JA,

TCARY V. LEAVITY €01 BOUTH sixTie STAEEY AmgCa COODC Y02
RICHARD A. #OCH LAS VROAS, NEVADA 89101 TELEPHONCE J8&-7277
-4
3 Novenmber 3, 1987 i

FEDERAL EXPRESSED

Attorney Services of San Louis Obispo
Attn: Kris Ciziello

860 Walnut Street, Suite B

San Louis Obispo, California 93401

it By Hassdiocadiars inatbied oy

RE: Records of Samuel Howard

Dear Ms. Ciziello:

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with my secretary,
Theresa, enclosed please £ind a copy of the letter sent to
Atascadero State Hospital along with the Authorization of the
above-named individual. I have also enclosed a check in the
} amount of $50.00. Kindly credit my account in this amount and
1 forward the remainder of the bill for xeroxing and shipping to my
office with the records.

Also, please have the copies of the records certified as
true and correct copies of the original records.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not
1 hesitate to get in touch with this office. Your prompt attention
to this matter is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

GRAVES, LEA & KOCH

j Gluwzs . f‘ ESQ.

FRRR WP AT

JIG:tjc

Enclosures : As stated

—
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STATE OF NEVAZA

) ss:
COUNTY OF CLARK )
AUTHORIZATION
F_ease »pe advised that JOHN . GRAVES. CR.. ESQ.. Azzorneyv
at Law. 601 South Sixth Street. Las Vegas. Nevaca €eLCl.

reoresents me in a criminal matter now set pefore the S-a-e of
Nevaca Distract Court.

z nerebv reguest angd attnorize my coctors. nurses,
tecnnicians. hospitals, cniropractors and osteopaths to Zurnisn
records anéd reports, including X-rays and photostatic copies,
apstracts or excerpts of all record ané any other iniormaction

concerning any condition, pnysicai or mental, that I mav have
had in the past. now have, or may have in the future.

You may consider this as my authorization to release to mny
attorney any written or verbal information from the recorés of
the Veterans' Administration. ny government service records or
any Veterans' Administration Hospital. You may further acceps
this as my written authorization for any medical opersornnel,
hospital personnel. or other persons associated or emploved by
the United State's Government, or Veterans' Aarxiristration

- Hospital to discuss any matters concerning me with my said

atiorney or someone from his office.

I hereby revoke all previous authorizations given by me for
the release of information for any reason or purpose whatever and
do specifically request that no information of any nature be
given out at any time to any insurance company, their attorney or
anyone else without written authority from me. I weive any
privilege I have to ny said attcraey. A photocopy of thri
Authorization shall have the same force and effect as the
original.

ZATZIC and DONE this £2 5 day oI Cctober, 1987.

7( _ /%UMIZ{' (?é;é:“*4'4(
SAMU

EL KOWARD

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me
this 23 day of October 1987.

ﬂwg, CFre 2ty _ -_ | -

crm -

NOTARY ?
County ané State

CQRAIG C. FARWELL
NOTARY PUBLIC - NEVADA

A CARSON CITY
My Appt. Expires Sept. 17, 1990

<€ in and for saig A/
iy
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1-18-81 MAXTIUM TERM EXPIRATION: 10-20-83
7-18-81
18 MQNTHS EXPIRATION: h-29-88
1-18-82
36 MONTHS EXPIRATION: 10-20-83
LIST ALL CHARGES:
P. C. CODE B. C. S. CODE OFFENSE
211 (Pel) 200 - Bobbery 2,3,5 yoars
Vehicle Code
10851 (rel) 5TO Talawful

a motor wvehicle

Patient was at Patton State Hospital from July 17, 1980 to December 12, 1980

COMMITMENT DATE:__ 10-20-80 |
MAXTMUM OFTENSE:
PC CODE: ___ 221
BCS CODE: 200
MAXTHUM TERM: 5 years
AT 2903  (L-76)

HOVWARD, SANUEL
AT 031633-9
12-12-80 38

Cus CU 8B

PAT
¥ ScL 2 3-18-49
pC 1370 NY

PHOT

P 51326
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Psychotic Inpatient Profile +4

by

Maurice Lorr, Ph.D.
The Catholic University of America

Norris D. Vestre, Ph.D.
University of Minnesota

Published by

< | WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
\ I “ u) T4s, | PUBLISHERS AND DISTRISUTORS
et 12037 WILSHIRE BOULEVARD

J LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA %0028

A DIV'SION 'OF MANSON WESTERN CORPORATION

—
! Patient’'s Name %WC?/-/ ( k. b4 / Age 9, Sex: M F
4 / e > yd

Highest Grade Completed Occupation

Diagnosis
| Hospital Ward Type of Ward

Rater Position of Rater Date of Rating
INSTRUCTIONS:

FIRST: Read all the statements in this form so you will know what behaviors to observe.

SECOND:  Carefully observe and talk to the patient several times during the next three days. Also try to find
out how the patient feeis about himself and others. Direct questions will be needed to determine
answers to the orientation statements.

THIRD: Read the directions and rate what you have observed during the past three days.

Copyrght © 1968 by WESTERN PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES
Nat 10 be reproduced n whols or part without wnitten permisnen of copyright cwner,
~-105A All nghts reierved. Prinred in U SA.

1234356708
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iINSTRUCTIONS:

Read each statement carefully. Consider HOW OFTEN the patient being rated behaved in the manner described
during the past three days. Record your judgment by writing the NUMBER of your answer in the box to the right of
t*ne statement. If your answer is:

Not at all, write a *'0"" in the box to the right,
Occasionally, write a 1" in the box to the right.
Fairly often, write a ‘2"’ in the box to the right.
Nearly always, write 2 3" in the box to the right.

Be sure you rate every statement. if you are not certain, record the answer which is MOSTLY TRUE for the patient
boeing rated. Rate only the behavior observed during the PAST THREE DAYS.

Not 24t AlI-40 MSIR0 50 ool MRsalNir! ye0 e ndafs-aMeN cunl A way s a3

‘AiBICID!E.FiG M

' . , . . . ' ' .

1 Nines with otherpat:ents ..................................................... . ., .......... o
o Resists wuggestons and e o aiaee, ', ..... 51 . — :

o, Moves quite siawi, 2 ..... s 5 ; .

4 Nedshepingresng 0 A IN I I o]

5. Talks in a loud voice. @ P : bl :

6. Itisdifficult to understand what he is saying. A N Ia)

7 Giggies in  sily way wuihout soud resan, | :;' ..... 'E 5

6. Complains about ihe fcod ard cara he ravebueg, | . ..... :[B ...... . ..... —

9. Shows real sadness in his face and posture. S 'Sl I T

“ID. Shows pleasure in recreation. b — . [E : '
1. Loses temper when dealing wih sthes patianta, 'kL ..... . .
12 Whispers when he speaks. P P
3. Newds help to ake s shomay, I e . ..... } 3 ;
114, Tries to attract attention to himself; shawsoft. [O] ¢ ¢ & ¢ I
T T ol B Ty
6. Smiles to himself without any sensible reason. b id o)
7. Acts as though the hospital is persecuting him. : : O : : .
R o Bt 1 L
9 Bgedcompay. SR AR U
20. Refuses to help out on the ward. ' 1O S
o1, Actsasufmovmgreqmredspecnaleﬂor! ) ~ :

Needs help in going to the bathroom : :

Jokes talksorlaughs excntedly, Seems “hlgh - O

N
TN

3. : \
=24, Drifts off the sub;ect when he talks """" : : - )

5. Makes strange movements that do not make sense. b ' N
6. Weeps and/or wrings his hands. » o ‘ ; ‘ O '

Z7. Tries to be fnend|y wnth other pahents | o ‘ ' . ' : Lo ’I
Z8B. Upsets patients by the way he talks to them. o . O . . :
9. Looks tired and "ail worn out.” ' R Lo
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“3L

232,

Resists treatment from tho doctors.

Assumes strange or bnzarre postures.

Makes no answer when quesuoned

..........................................................................

........................................................................................

. ‘ .Easrly annoyed or made angry

Vorce is flat and monotonous (wrthout vanatron in prtch)

Unable to follow mstructrons or darectrons.

Paces back and fonh

Joins others in social activities (checkers, cards, etc )

Makes unfavorable or hostile remarks about other patuents.

eco: c M

SN RS 1o
BN ) I A
S S S A [
S0 T S
(SRR
T N =1 I
T SO U S A L]
o] i
A B A (2]
BNCEEE
..... [ 'ifff_l_E]:
ARSI o) DL B
IO U SO I N DOV E S
R SIS S SO O | B
SR IO S LI B KO
K< I A
HUEEEE U TN I
: E ..... L
AT A (o) N B
IR SO S VOO O I 1
N (1 NI SO OO SO S
B SO S O [
..... ..... O 5
S SR I S [Z :
O R N A
bbb O]
[ -/ I A
EEE TN -~
I S A £
SRR 0] SR
SRR I T U
] S I
SR (] B
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(] &:
‘A!B:C.:DIE:F!G.H:
59, Talksa lot once st‘aned‘ - S Py Voo /
7. Fnendly with at least one pauent ' : , P - - / v
~1. Becomes angry when questioned. , . Ol ‘ ' ;
2. Frightens other patients. : C v : SRR
73. Acts superior to other patients (concented and boastful) O ' ' ' : . . 3
T4, Wears a puzzied, bewildered expressuon as if hgunng out a problem. E : : l : : , 5
sums (O]0 IO [Fl3s[2]0]

A_B D _E G

After TALKING to the patient, decide if the following statements are mostly TRUE or mostly NOT TRUE. Record
mour judgement by writing the NUMBER of your answer in the box to the right of the statement. If your answer is:

True, write a ‘3" in the box to the right.
Not true, write a 0"’ in the box to the right.

Troe w3 fed- R @EN ot W rie £

P K
'

D

10

86. Says he feels tired and lacks energy to do anything. v 1O
a7. Reports that he hears sounds (music, singing, whispers, buzzing), others don't hear : [O ;

8& Reports he cannct concentrate or remember things. ‘ : 3
89 Reports that voices order or command him to do things. v o
9(')- Says voices praise him or say “good"’ things about him. : 0O :

95
96. Knows the calendar year
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ATASCADZPO STATE HOSPITAL

']
@

MALADAPTIVE BEHAVIOR RSCORD

AT 2561 (11-80) Page 1

Clicnts Haze Date of Interview

SCORE Retrospective Current Interviewer
EMPLOTMENT

\ le

\ 2.
L X
\ o,

Retention:

BEHAVIORAL RESPONSE TO INCOUE.

Rate "1" if client's emplovment
income, pay schedule or commi

csion arrangement fails to meet his

basic needs and clicnt is not responding to this problem approgpriately

by actively seeking other employment or a solution through his
employ~r.
Specify: W —

BEFAVIORAL RESPONSE TO WORKING CONDITIONS. Rate "1'" if client's
working conditions, such as heating, cooling, schedule, breaks and
safety, are associated with significant anxiety, discoafort or
inconvenicnce and the client is not actively seeking a solution

to this problem.

Specify:

INTERACTION WITH CO-WORKERS. Rate '"1' if client has significant

or continuing problems in his interactions with co-workers either

by virtue of his behavior or by his failure to respond appropriately.
to problems generated by their behavior.

Specify:

INTERACTIONS WITH EMPIOYER. Rate '"1" if client has significant or
continuing problems in his interactions with his employer either by
virtue of his behavior or by his failure to respond appropriately
to problems generated by his employer's behavior.

Specify:

WORK ATTENDANCE. Rate!*" if client has been late or absent
wvithout following proceduree acceptable to his employer.

Specify:

UJSE OF ALCOHOL. Rate "1" if clicot uses alcohol to the extent that
it interferes with hic intcrpersonal relationships or employment
or regults in financial difficulty for him or his family.

Specify:

\1§LS

7 Years
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ATNSCADEO STATE HOSPITAL
AT 2561 Page 2

MALADAPTIVE BEMAVIOR RECORD

] 7. USE OF DRUGS: Rate "1" if client uses drugs to the extent that
it interfers with his interpersonal relationships or cmployment
or results in financial difficulty for him or hia family.

specify: L SO . cCocAdin, ghems
A Al

Q 8. GAMBLING: Rate '"1" if client loscs money excessively, i.e., to
the extent that it interfers with his interpersonal relationships
or results in financial difficulty for him or his fanmily.

Specify:

INTERPERSON AL .
£y 9. FICATING: Rate '"1" if client engages in (physical) fighting
precipitated either by his inappropriate behavior or by his
failure to respond to the behavior of others in such a manner
as to avoid fighting.

Specify:

Z) 10. VERBAL ABUSIVENESS: Rate 1" if client's verbal behavior toward
others if abusive, or if client is the recipient of verbal abuse,
or there is recciprocal verbal abuse bectween client and others
such as intenae argumenta.

Specify:

B 11. MALADAPTIVE ASSOCIATIONS: Rate 1" iY client spends time with
persons who exhibit maladaptive behavior in such areas as crime,
drugs, alcohol, sex, money management and employment.

Specify:

ECONOMICS

A 12. MANAGEMENT OF MONEY: Rate "1" if client has difficulty in
nanazing his money, i.e., spendinz for non-essentials, over-
extended inctallment purchasing to the extent that client is
unable to purchase sufficient essentials, mecet financial
obligations, etc.

Specify:
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ATASCADERO STATE HOSPITAL

AT 2561 Page 3

ADJISTVENT
8‘ . 13.

Ab g o

Q 16.

MALADAPTIVE BEJAVIOR RICORD

RESPONSE TO PHYSICAL COIDITION: Rate '1" if client has physical
problens to which his responses are pmaladaptive, such as failing
to secure and following treatzent or by failure to arrange his
activities in accordance with his physical coadition.

Specify:

PSTYCHOLOGICAL ADJUSTMENT:

(a) Rate " if clicnt's verbal account of his behavior indicate
unrealistic or excessive responses of withdrzwal, avoidance,
dependency on others, self-criticism, over compensatory bchavior,
denial of behavioral problems, etc.

(b) Rate "1" if client's verbal behavior indicates that fear,
anxiety, or behavioral deficits interfere with meeting pcoyle

or with instituting and maintaining supportive interpersonal
relationships.

(c)Rate 1" if client's behavior during the interview indicates
fear, anxiety or inadequacy as characterized by lack of eye
contact, difficulty in specaking, trembling, excessive perspiring,
etc., or if the client's behavior is excessively aggressive.

Specify:

EEHAVIORAL RESPONSES TO LEGAL PROCESSES: Rate "1" if client's
behavior has resulted in minor legal problems or processes not
involving arrests, such as minor technical parole violations,
investigation by legal authorities, legal proceedings against
him by virtue of his failure to abide by contractual agreexzents,
etc. Also, rate 'M" if clieat is responding inappropriately to
legal processes such as divorce or child custody litigation by
avoiding subpoega, failing to appear in court, etc.

Specify: Npwa

OTUER BEHAVIORAL PPOBLEMS: Rate 1" if client has behavioral
problems which are rot covered in the proceeding items. This
item may include less frequently reported instances, cuch as
sexual deviance (c.g., homosexuality, relations vith prepubertal
ferales, etc.) and a wide range of other behaviors such as
maladaptive dress, hygiene, or residence maintenance, etce

Specify:
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State of Nevada 1}

County of Clark )

Declaration of Tena S. Francis

I, Tena S. Francis, declare the following to be true and correct, based on my personal

recollection.

2008.

I'am an investigator employed with the Law Offices of the Federal Public Defender
for the District of Nevada.

In September of 2008, I contacted Veterans Affairs (VA) hospitals in several states
regarding my client, Samuel Howard. I learned that when a Veteran contacts a VA
Hospital, he must first register with the hospital and then return at a later date for
services. Veterans are not provided with medical or mental health services on the date
they appear at the hospital.

From these hospitals, I learned that Mr. Howard registered for medical / mental health
services with at least two VA hospitals prior to his arrest in California in April, 1980.

Specifically, Mr. Howard registered for services at VA Hospitals in Salt Lake City, Utah and
Denver, Colorado. Mr. Howard never returned to the hospitals for a later appointment with
a doctor. ‘

Because of the manner in which the registration records are stored, I was unable to obtain the
dates of Mr. Howard’s registration for these two hospitals. The clerks at each VA hospital

I spoke to stated they could not provide documentation concerning what is on their registry,
and they could only confirm Mr. Howard’s registration for services telephonically.

I affirm the foregoing information is true and correct, signed this 1* day of December,

Ien}a S. Francis

A
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SUPERIOR COURT QF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

A -=00o-- oy
THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE -
OF CALIFORNIA,
Y Blaintiff,
higgiiien No. 36881
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San Bernardino, California, July 28, 1981
--00o~--

THE CQURT: This is the time and place under Penal Code
Section 1538.5, a motion to suppress certain evidence brought
by the defendant, Samuel Howard Junior.

Is that your true name, sir?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, your Honor.

THE COURT: Thank you. Mr. Mishook for the defense;

Mr, Christy for the prosecution. I assume that you are going
to go forward, Mr. Christy; is that correct?

MR. CHRISTY: That's correct, your Honor.

THE CQURT: >Yqu'may proceed.

MR. CHRISTY: Thank you, very much.

At this timé, the People call Officer M. Connely.

MR. MISHOOK: I note that there are two witnesses pre-
sent besides the investigating officer. I would ask that the
witnesses not testifying be asked to stay in the hallway.

MR. CHRISTY: There is present in court, your Honor,
officer Campbell. He is a potential witness at this hearing.

THE COURT: Since you are covering the same grounds, sir,
would you mind waiting outside until you are called? Thank
you. |

MICHAEL ROBERT CONNELY,
called as a witness herein, being first duly sworn, testified
as follows:

MR. CHRISTY; May I proceed, your Honor?

Ad

ATauuo) TaRUDTH
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THE COURT: Yes.
DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CHRISTY:

Officer Connely, by whom are you employed, sir?

City of Downey.

and what capacity are you so employed?

S o B &

Police officer assigned to Patrol Division.

Q How long have you been employed by the City of
Downey as a police officer?

A Almost ten Years.

Q I would like to direct your attention to the date
of April the 1lst, 1980. Were you working during the morning
hdurs on that particular date as a police officer within the
City of Downey?

A Yes, I was.

Q And did you at approximétely 11:53 a.m., on that

particular date, receive any particular assignment?

A Yes, I did.

Q ~And did that cause you to go, to the Stonewood
Shopplng Conter within the clty ol Downey?

A Yes, it did.

Q And what information did you have relative to that

assignment upon being so dispatched?

A Radio call. 417, which is a man with a gun was
dispatched. He was described as a male Negro, twenty-five to
Lhinrly, Live Lool seven, o hundred Fifty pounds. He woud

e Y ]
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further described as wearing a gray sweater. He was observed
in one of the stores there by two off duty police officers
who were acting as security guards to have -- they observed
the butt end of the weapon concealed in the subject's waist-
band.

Q Did you at some time after receiving that assignment
arrive at the Stonewood Shopping Center?

A Yes, I did.

Q Can you give us a general description of that
shopping center?

A The shopping .center is an open air shopring center
and has two large stores, Broadway and J. C. Penney's .and
probably about seven or eicht smaller stores. It runs in an
east/west direction and is approximately a quarter of a mile
long.

Q '~ - Did any other officers from your department arrive
at that location at the approximate time of your arrival?

A Yes, they did.

Q and was one of those officers Officer Campos?
A Yes, he was.
Q After arriving at that particular location, did you

have any contact with either of the security officers who had
been reporting partiés?

A Yes, I did.

Q And was one of those security officers that con-

tacted you Security Officer Valasquez?
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5
A Yes, it was.
Q Did he give you any additional information relative
to the assignment which caused you to be dispatched?
A Yes. He indicated that the suspect was originally

seen in their store, was just called Jewelcore. The suspect
had left their store since the time that he had called in,
had walked in a westerly direction' from Jewelcore and he,
the security guard, felt that the suspect was either in a
Miller's Outpost or Thrifty Drugstore at this time.

Q After that was. received, what then happened?

A That officer, Campos, and another assistance officen,

Horvath, responded intaq Miller's Qutpost. They walked through

from one side to. the other and they indicated they did not
see anybody fitting the description of the suspect in that
store. While they were inside, I remained at the southwest

corner of the Thrifty Drugstore where I could observe two of

the three suspects. OQfficer Campos, after walking through the

Miller's Outpost, responded to the north side of Thrifty's
Drugstore where he could see the one side of Thrifty's that I

was unable to see.

Q And did you receive any additional information
relative to the suspect after that was done?

A Yes. Officer Campos, when they responded to the
north side of the store, indicated that he observed a subject
matching the description that was givén walking up and down

the aisles inside of the Thrifty ' Drugstore. He was observed

AA003165
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g ‘ 1 through the north windows of the store.

. 9. 2 Q After receiving that information, did there come 3

!é% 3 | time when you observed a subject fitting the description

i%b 4 given to you by Mr. Valasquez?

Eg% 5 A Yes. Approximately three to four minutes after

Qﬁf 6 Officer Campos observed the subject in the store, the subject

%:} 7 exited via the west side door of: the-Thrifty's.

? < 8 Q And approximately how much time had elapsed from

ax 9 this moment from the time when you had first arrived at the

"o 10 | Stonewood Shopping Center, approximately?

é‘r 1 A Approximately five to six minutes.

o 12 Q Do you see the person that you saw walking out of
L 13 | the Thrifty - Drugstore who matched the description of the
i-“ 14 | suspect within the courtroom at this time?

ol %) a Yes, I do.

ool 16 | Q Would you identify that person for us, please?

. 17 A This gentleman seated to the far end of the table
e 18 | in the orange jumpsuit (indicating). '

vi 19 THE COURT: Indicating the defendant.
.- 20 MR. CHRISTY: Thank you, your Honor.
b 2 Q Did the defendant, Mr. Howard, match the description

S 22 | that you had been given earlier of the suspect?

23 A very closely, yes.

24 Q what did you -do after observing the defendant

25 | walking from the Thrifty's Drugstore?

% A He exited the west door. I immediately asked him
|
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to place his hands, I believe, on the back of his head. He
complied. I patted his person down for weapons. 1In the rear
pocket, right rear pocket on the subject, I found a walkie-
talkie and it was a hard object. I removed the walkie-talkie
from his pocket. I continued to search for weapons on his

person but I did not find any.

Q What was the next thing that happened that you
recall?
A I asked him if the walkie-talkie was his and where

he had éotten it and he‘indicated that he had found it in the
mall area.

Q ‘What was the next thing that happened?

A Then I asked him for some identification. He pro-
duced out of one of his pockets, I don't recall which one,
a personal identification card that had the word personal
written on top of‘it and the identification card bearing the
name of, I believe, George Williams. I examined the identi-
fication card and due to my ten years of experience as a
police officer, I indicated to him that this form of identi-
fication he produced, in my opinion, was of no value. It
could have been obtained about anywhere for a small amount of
money. He -=-

Q Excuse me. Did that particular identification card
obtain any residence address?

A Yes, it did. It contained an address of East

Elmhurst, New Jersey. I don't recall if there was a house but
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that's what was indicated on it.

Q Did the defendant respond to your statement that the
identification that he produced was incomplete?

A Could you ask that again, please?

Q Did the defendant respond to your statement to him
pertaining to that identification?

A I indicated that I felt the identification was not
a true identification. He then produced, I believe, another,
I believe it was a Social Security card bearing the same name
that was on the personal identification card. I then
indicated to him I still felt that this wasn't his true
identity due to the fact that the Social Security cards can
be obtained very simply just by merely asking for them.

Q What was the next thing that happehed?

A Then I began to question the subject, his reason
for being in the shopping center. He then asked me why he
was being detained and I explained to him that some off duty
police officers had observed him in one of the other stores
with what appeared to be the butt end of a gun in his waist
area. He totally denied .this allegation, said he had no
knowledge of any weapon at all.

Q Wwhat was the next thing that happened?

A We continued our conversation and I asked him where
he was from, what he was doing in the area, several routine
guestions as to his reasons for being in the store in the

downtown area. He gave several conflicting statements. He
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was being very evasive upon asking questions.

MR. MISHOOK: Move to strike asking questions as
conclusionary.

THE COURT: Sustained, may be stricken.-

MR. CHRISTY: @.-.Do you recall what the defendant's
responses were to your questions regarding what his purpose
was for being in the area?

A I don't recall his specific answer but they were the
type of answers that did nbt lead me to believe that he was

telling the- truth.

MR. MISHOOK: Move to strike as conclusionary as of this
witness.

THE COURT: Excuse me. He hasn't. concluded anything. HS
just told me what his state of mind was. Ooverruled, denied.

MR. CHRISTY: Q Was thefe any other contact after the

point that the défendant was detained with either Officer

Campos or the security guards?

A Yes, there was.

Q And when did that take place? .

A Approximately five minutes after my initial contact
with the subject. After he had came outside, Officer Campos

and Security Officer Valasquez responded into the Thrifty

Drugstore and they searched the area in which the defendant

was observed to be walking up and down. After approximately
five.minutes, they indicated they had found a loaded weapon

hidden under some clothing in one of the aisles.
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MR. MISHOOK: Move to strike the answer as hearsay.

MR. CHRISTY: Again, your Honor, solely going to probable
cause for the arrest of the. defendant.

THE COURT: For that limited purpose, Mr. Mishook, I
believe it is admissible. Overruled.

MR. CHRISTY: Q After receiving this information from
Officer Cémpos and the security officers, was the defendant
piaced under arrest? . T

A Yes, he was.

Q What was he placed under arrest for?

A 12025 P.C. and 12031 P.C.

Q At that point in time after the defendant was

detained, was he asked to .remove the contents of his pockets?

A Yes, he was. .
Q Wwhen was that done?
A That was between the time that 1 first contacted

him and the time that I was given informatién that they had
found the weapon in the store.

Q Why was the defendant asked to remove the contents-
from his pockets?

A I asked him to remove it to see if we could find
any substantial form of identification, From past history
and prior experience, 1 have learned that‘several defendants,
when they have some thing to. hide, quite often are very
deceitful in their identification, It was my intention to

see if I could find any valid form of identification.
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11
Q And when the defendant was asked to remove the
contents from his pockets, what did you see him remove?
A Personal belongings, car keys, I believe there were

two sets of car keys, a watch and I believe some other loose
papers in his pockets, also.

Q After the defendant was placed under arrest, what
then happened?.

A He was placed under arrest and told. to get into the
police car, He refused to do so and he was forcibly placed

into the police car, the front seat.

Q Was that your police unit?

A I believe it was, yes.

Q And was the defendant transpcorted anywhere?

A He was transpofted to the deney Police Department.

Q What héppened upon arrival at the Downey Police
Department?

A Upon arrival at the;Police Depértment; we pulled

into the rear -booking stalls. The subject was told to get ouf
of the police car. He refused to get out of the police car
and he continuously or progressively became more violent and
boistrous.and continuing yelling at us. We were going to have
to get help. Several times after refusing to get out of the
police car, he was forcibly taken out of the police car. Once
he was out, he collapsed to. the ground and refused to walk

and we then placed a baton under his arms which were cuffed

behind his back and he was dragged into the Police Booking
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Stall or Police Booking Area.

Q And was his property booked into the Downey Police
Department?

A Yes, it was.’

Q And were there any keys found within his‘property?

A Yes, there was. |

Q Was the gold watch. found within his property or the

watch that was earlier seen by you to be within his pockets
found within his property upon arrival at the Downey Police
Department?

MR. MISHOOK: Your Honor, I would object at this time
that it is not clear to me that‘we are now asking questions
of this officer.baséd on his personal knowledge.

THE COURT: Well, the question seemed to call for per-
sonal knowledge.

Had you previously seen a watch on him, sir?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I did.

THE COURT: Was it gold?

THE WITNESS: Yes, it was.

THE COURT: Go ahead. Did you find that watch on him
during the booking process?

THE WITNESS; No, I did not.

MR. CHRISTY: Q You conducted the booking of the
defendant?. -

A -Along with probably a policeAaide, yes.

Q After you did that, you did find the gold watch on
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the defendant's person, what did you do?

A I had the knowledge that I did observe a watch in
his possession and knowing that it was placed back into one
of his pockets, prior to him being handcuffed and arrested,

I then responded back to my vehicle, checked the vehicle for
thg watch and I located the watch in the fold of the seat
directly behind where the suspect was seated.

Q The weapon and the wallet that had been discovered
within the store by Officer Campos, did you ever see those
items?

A Yes, I'did.

Q When did you‘first see them?

A I believe I first saw the weapon at the location and
I believe at .first, I don't recall whether I saw the wallet
at the location or later on at the station.

Q Those were items not found on the defendant's
person but in the area where he had been walkihg within the
store; is that correct?

A ‘That's. correct.

Q . Sometime at the Police Station, did you have the
chance to examine the contents of a wallet that had been found
within.the store?

A Yes, I did.

Q And was there any identification, information within
that wallet?

A Yes.‘ The wallet is a type of wallet that carries a
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police-type badge'in it and it has room for identification.
The badge belonged to a store security pérsonne1. The badge
was on one side of the wallet and on the other side of the
wallet was a little compartment where identification was kept.
Inside of that identification compar tment were several pieces
of identification in the n&me of James Hillyer.

Q And was that wallet with the identification released
to the San Bernardino Police Department?

A Yes, it was.

Q And was the weapon also soO released?

A Yes, it was.

Q As well as the gold watch?

A Yes.

o] The car keys, what happened to them, the ones that
you had seen upon the defendant's booking?

A There was two sets of car kéYs."I believe one set
that went to GM products, General Motors products, was left
with the defendant's property, I pelieve, and the second set
of car keys which appeared to be from a foreign-type vehicle,
tﬁey were booked as evidence and, I beliéve,,turned over toO
the San Bernardino Police Department.

MR. CHRISTY: Thank you. Nothing further.

THE COURT: Mr. Mishook? |

CROSS-EXAMINATION

BY MR. MISHOOK: -

Q officer, regarding the radio call you received,
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does Downey Pqlice nqrmally_keep a written record of those
types of dispatches? .

A All of the incoming calls are recorded on magnetic
recording tapes and all incoming calls are recorded on what
we call cards that are about three by eight inches in size
and they are retained, I believe, for several years.

Q How long did it take you to arrive at the scene?

A I don't recall exactly. Probably, I would say,
thxee to four minutes.

Was Officer Campos with you?

Q

A No. He came in a different vehicle.

Q You arrived alone?

A I arrived alone, ves.

Q You indicated on direct that the information you

had on the radio call was that it was a malg Negro, a hundred
fifty pound, five seven, with a gray sweater. He had been
observed by'two off duty officers with a gun; is that correct?

A Yeah,.that's.corréct.

Q Is that the information you received solely from
the radio call?

A Essentially, I received that. I don't recall if
those were the exact words that were uséd on the radio. It
was something to the effect, very close to it.

Q Did yqu receive further information when you arriyeg
at the scene from the two security officers?

A Yes.
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Q What furthér information regarding the suspects
did you receive at that péint?

A The security guards repeated the information about
the weapon. They indicated, they did not state it was a gun.
They said they saw the butt end of a weapon. They did not
specifically call it a gun. They also indicated that the
subject was wéndering around in their store and had left thein
store since they had calied the Police Department. They
indicated that he had walked in a westerly direction from
Jewelcore which is their store and they felﬁ that he was
either at this time in Miller's Outpost which is a clothing
store or a Thrifty's Drugstore.

Q Did they indicate to you why they felt that -- had
you completed your answer?

A I was just going to say that the Thrifty's and
Miller's are next to each other and divided by a mall area
approximately forty to fifty foot wide,

Q Did they indicate why they thought the suspect was
in either of those two stores?

A No, they-didn't.

Q Did you haye any information regarding the approxi-
mate age of the person?

A At some point,,I don't recall. There was the initial
broadcast or later on, once they arrived, I was told that the
age was, I believe, twenty-five to thirty.

Q Do you have any information concerning facial hair?

L
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A I don't recall.

Q Mr. Howard did have a full beard when you arrested

him; is that correct?

A I believe he did, vyes.

Q Were you told where the butt of the weapon was
observed on his person; in other words, pocket, waist, where?

A I.believe they iﬁdicated it was in the right rear
portion of his waistband. They did not specifically say the

word pocket. I believe the rear area of his pants, waist.

Q You were told it was a gun?
A Yes. -

Q And you were told that the butt of the gun was in
plain sight, were you not? ‘

A Right. They indicated it was the butt of a gun,
they indicated it was the butt end of a gun.

Q Did you have any information concerning the color
of this gun?

. A I don't recall.
Q Regarding the walkie-talkie, this is an item that

is.commercially sold, is it not?

A Walkie~talkies 1in geheral, are you referring to?
0] The walkie-talkie you saw.
A The one that I saw, having prior knowledge of

walkie-talkies, having used one in police work for ten years,
I was aware of the one in his pocket was a very expensive

walkie-talkie.
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THE COURT: Did it appear to have batteries and in good
condition?

THE WITNESS: I couldn't tell the batteries, but it
appeared to be in good condition, yes, It didn't appear to
be something that someone‘QOuld discard or throw away.

MR. MISHOOK: Q Were you able to see the walkic-talkie.
from your personal observation of the defendant?

A The upper portion and part of the walkie-talkie

was visible in the pocket.

Q Which pocket is this?
A I believe it was the‘right rear.
Q When you saw this walkie-talkie, you saw the top

section, the top plastic portion protruding from his pocket,

caorrect?
A Slight part of the top of it.
Q Can you describe a little more of this personal

I.D. card, did it have some type of title 6n it?

A It was paper. It was laminated on both sides, I
believe, with clear semihard plastic. On top of the card,
it said, it was inscribed, the words personal identification
and then it proceeded to indicate the subjects name or the
name of a George Williams, I believe, and gave an address.

I don't know if it was a hbuse address but it was a city
address, East Elmhurst, New Jersey.

Q Did that card indiéate it was issued by any kind of

governmental agency?
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.No, it did not.

The Social Security card was a Social Security cardj
Yes.

There was nothing unusual about it?

> 0o ¥ o ¥

It was a standard Social Security card.

Q The information on that Social Security card was
consistent with the information on the I.D. card, was it not?

A Yes, it was.

Q You indicated Social Security cards are easily
obtained. 1Isn't it true driver's licenses are relatively
easy to obtain?

A Not as easy as a Social Security card. I have
personal knowledge that you simply ask for a Social Security
card and they will give you one.

Q Isn't it true that driver's licenses and Social
Security cards are the most common type of personal identi-
fication?

A Probably so..

Q How long was Mr. Howard detained by you until the

other officers arrived?

A I don't understand.

Q You stopped Mr. Howard outside of Thrifty's.

A That's. correct. |

Q And you were reviewing his identification and you

were asking him guestions. At that point in time, Officer

Campos and a security officer also arrived. How long a period

AA003179



2719034 -P4BROYS

J4

tay

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

¢ o g

of time elapsed between the time that you stopped Mr. Howard
and the time the other officers arrived?

A From the time I stopped the defendant till the time
another officer arrived, not being Officer Campos, it was
probably less than thirty seconds. Other assisting officers
that were in the area came to where I was.

THE COURT: Mr. Valasquez was there promptly?

THE WITNESS: No, he was not one of them. It was other
Downey Police Officers that were also ih the area.

THE COURT: How long was it after you stopped him before
somebody said he was the one that saw the gun. ‘

THE WITNESS: That was about five minutes. I would say
roughly five minutes.

MR. MISHOOK: I am sorry, I didn't hear the answer.

THE COURT: It was about five minutes he came and
identified him as being the one that had the gun.

MR. MISHOOK: Q You indicate you saw another officer
arrive at the scene? '

A Yes.

Q Who was that?

A officer Horvath and there was aother officers there

but I don't recall who they were.

Q During this five minute period, was Mr. Howard moved?

A Was he moved? Yes.
Where was he moved?

A From the area where he exited the store to the
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police vehicle.
Q And was he placed in the police vehicle?
A Subsequently he‘was, yes.

Q Did the search of Mr. Howard occur at Thrifty's

or at the police vehicle?

A The police vehicle was parked right in front of

Thrifty's. He was transported fifty foot, approximately.

Q Is this an exit to the parking lot then where you
stopped?

A Yes.

Q Was - the identification reviewed‘where you stopped

him or at the police vehicle?

A He originally produced a personal identification
card and a Social Security card was obtained from him at,
within about ten feet of the exit of the Thrifty's.

Q Regarding Officer Campos and the security officer,
were you waiting for them to receive information from them?

A Basically, yes.

Q You knew at the time you stopped Mr. Howard that
Officer Campos was looking through Thrifty's?

A He had -- yes, we carried walkie~talkies. He
indicated once he had the subject contained, he went into the
store and searched the other area where the defendant had beer
seen walking up‘and~down;,picking up several items of clothing,
holding them for a few' minutes and then putting them back

down,
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Q So you informed Officer Campos you were not able to
find a gun; is that correct?
A Yes. I indicated I did not. After patting him

down for weapons, I indicated to him I did not find a weapon

on him.

Q You indicated you saw the watch at the scene. Where

was the watch when you saw it?

A Where on his person?

Q Was it on his person or in the pocket?
A The watch was in one of his pockets.

Q

Did he take the watch out of his pocket or did you
reach in and take it out? ’
A He took it out.
Q If I understand your direct testimony, you were
unsatisfied with the identification so you asked him to take

all of his other items out of his pockets; is that correct?

A Basically, ves.

Q Did Officer Campos come to the police véhicle with
the gun? |

A Yes, he did.

Q Did you gquestion Mr. Howard at that time concerning
the gun?

A I don't believe we had questioned him. I believe

Officer Campos showed the gun to the defendant and made a
statement to the effect that we found your gun or something

to that affect and upon the defendant's seeing the gun, he
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further became outraged and yelled and screamed and stated it
Qasn't his -gun.

Q Before finding the weapon, was Mr, Howard placed
physically inside the police vehicle?

A Not prior to finding the gun, no.

Q Was he placed under any kind of restraints prior
to the finding of the weapon? .

A No, he was not.

Q Mr. Howard appeared agitated to you before the
weapon arrived?

A My initial contact with him, Mr. Howard was
cooperative; and very shartly after, from the point where he
asked me why he was being detained orAstopped, I explained ths¢g
situation to him. From that point on, his attitude deterio-

rated and he became more violent and outspoken. -

Q Was he irrational? .
A Yes.
Q To take it by sequence, what did you observe in

regard to Mr. Howard's appearance or demeanor Or manner of
speech or content of speeéh'during the time that he was with
you that leads you to conclude that he was irrational? What
factors did you see?

A The initial contact, he exited the store, I walked
up behind him, I told him.who_I was,,I‘told him to put his
hands on his head. He cooperated at that point and he allowed

me to pat him down for weapons. He made no resistance at allj
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After not finding a weapgn, he then asked why he was being
sﬁopped and detained. I explained to him the situation about
the gun that was obseryed on his person. We then asked for
identification and from that point thereon, he was reluctant
to answer the questions. He was evasive in his answers. He
appeared to be deliberately answering my questions with
another question or I would ask the question and he would
give me a totally irrelevant answer to the question that I
asked. He made it well-known that he was not happy with what
was hapéening.

As he progressed, as the conversation progressed, he
started making racial statements to the effect we were
picking on him and/or stopéing him hecause he was black and
we were white and this type of statement. If finally pro-
gressed to the point where he made sevyeral statements that we
were going to haye to kill him to make him do anything, that
white people hated him all his life, that he migﬁt as well be
shot right now. He asked several'times to shoot him right
there on the spot.

Q Was he handcuffed at that time?

A Probably the first time he made the statement to
the effect of shooting him and I don't belieye he was hand-
cuffed. | |

| Q- But there were times when he asked you to kill him
when he was actually in the police vehicle?

A After he was handcuffed and prior to being in the
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vehicle. 1In the vehicle, he continuouslyAmade the statement
he wanted to die, he wanted us to shoot him.

Q You indicated the broperty seized was released to
the San Bernardino Police Department. In what way was it
released; do you have knowledge who delivered it?

A Two San Bernardino Police Depar tment détectives
responded to our station probably about three or four hours
aftér this initial occurrence. The defendant along with the
evidence contained was further handed over to them.

Q How much time elapsed between the time you placed
Mr. Howard under arrest and the time he was booked?

A He was transported to the station and actual filling
out of the booking slip was probably about a half hour at the
most, roughly.

Q And you indicated.you had to drag him from the
vehicle?

A That's right.

Q How long a distance is that?

A From where we were parked in the booking stall to

the booking cage is a distance of twenty, twenty-five feet.

Q Was he agitated when you were dragging him?

A I believe he was, yes.

Q By the way, did you see Mr. Howard'with any other
pPerson?

A Did I see him what?

Q Mr; Howard with any other person, any cilvilian?
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A Any other persons other than the investigating
officers and security officers, any civilian persons, any

person he was associated with?

Q Yes.

A No.

Q Did he indicate he was with anybody?

A Did I?

Q pid he indicate to you he was with anybody?

A Somewhere along the line the fact that his girl
friend, I believe, indicated he was dropped off -- during the
questions, initial contact, we asked him if he had a vehicle.
He indicated no. I believe he stated that he had been dropped
off at the location by his girl friend and she had left him

in a vehicle.

Q Any male persons?
A I don't recall any.
Q ° Just one more question I forgot to ask, When

during the sequence were the car keys obtained?

A which set?

Q You indicated two sets, one to a GM vehicle and
another set of keys. In regard to the other set of keys,

when did you first discover those keys?

A Those keys along with the GM keys were moved from

his pocket initially when we were trying to locate some form-
able identification. That led wus to pelieve at that point

that he had a vehidle in the area; however, he said that he
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did not. They were consequently put back into his pocket and
they were again removed when he arrivgd at the Police Station
for booking.

MR. MISHOOK: I have no further gquestions.

THE COURT: Mr. Christy?

'~ REDIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. CHRISTY:

Q Officer, the information you received from Qfficer
Campos relative to the location of the gun, did that include
whether or not the weapon was loaded? .

A Yes, it was loaded.

Q You had that information before placing the defen-
dant under arrest?

A Yes, I did.

MR. CHRISTY: Nothingifurther. Thank you.

THE COURT: You may step down. Thank you.

Anything further?

MR. CHRISTY: Nothing further, your Honor.

MR. MISHOOK: Your Honor, if I may, I would like the
Court's indulgenée. I would like to call Officer Campos for
a few moments.

THE CQURT: Ask him to step in, please.

You may leave or remain, Officer Connely, as you wish.

ROY CAMPOS,
called as a witness herein, being first duly sworn, testified

as follows:

sodwey £Aoyd
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OFFICER'S REPORT

00D ———

Division Reporting........... HOMICIDE...

-----

-~ [ MURRER.. 304, ROBBERY....cooersr s

Subject

Date and Time Occurred........3/.2.2/.80.

DETAILS:

VICTIM

SUSPECT

PERSONS INTERVIEWED

TERED
ENTER!
eRaT T 1MPD
DETAILS:

On 4/2/80 at 9:45 AM,

Location of Occurrence...
Las Vegas, Nevada

: GEORGE STEVEN MONAHAN
662 Rolling Green
Las Vegas, Nevada

SAMUEL HOWARD

NMA 5'11" 175 1bs.
BLK BRN
#1 SAMUEL HOWARD

San Bernardino County Jail
San Bernardino, California
#2 DWANA BOYD THOMAS
510 Linden
Long Beach, California
Phone: #213 432-8200

Second Address:
c/o Viola Boyd
838 E. Lester
Tucson, Arizona
Phone: 882-3826
#3 MAL & YVONNE SENRUD
5665 East 7th Street
Long Beach, California
c/o California 6 Motel
Phone: #213 597-1311

DETECTIVES LEAVITT and HATCH interviewed

SAMUEL HOWARD in the San Bernardino County Jail, San Bernardino,

California.

At the beginning of the interview, DETECTIVE LEAVITT read SAMUEL

Division of Occurrence.......... HOMICIDE......ccooemmmennireaina

.............

..17200. .E...Desert..Inn..Road

...........

Date and 'l‘ime f xn ' 4/8/80....10:15.AM... officer..... AL. . LEAVITT............... Per. No.. 8189
‘opoveg.«..x ............. IS4 [t o 7 /dOfﬁeer Per. No....ccovorvecruens
d SIGNATURE @? M Wil LATZ ...

LVMPD 82{2-78)
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HOWARD his rights from a rights of person arrested card, at which
time SAMUEL HOWARD related that he had been advised of his rights
numerous times and did not need to be advised of his rights due to
the fact he fully understood his rights. DETECTIVE LEAVITT then
explained to SAMUEL HOWARD that it was necessary for him to be
advised of his rights, at which time SAMUEL HOWARD listened to his
rights and indicated that he had heard his rights and did not need
to hear them again. However, SAMUEL HOWARD was read his rights
from the rights of person arrested card, at which time HOWARD
again indicated that he fully understood his rights and refused

to sign the rights of person arrested card. MICROHLMED LVMPD

At this time DETECTIVE LEAVITT asked SAMUEL HOWARD if he wanted to
talk about the murder of GEORGE MONAHAN in Las Vegas, Nevada, to
which he indicated that he would talk about it, however, could not
remember anything about a murder in Las Vegas, Nevada. DETECTIVE
LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD why he could not recall anything
about the murder, to which he indicated that he was a Viet Nam
veteran and while he was in Viet Nam, he received a head injury
and since being in Viet Nam and returning to the United States,

he had reinjured his head and was unable to recall alot of
incidents. SAMUEL HOWARD indicated that he injured his head in

an automobile accident.

. DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD if he recalled driving

a 1980 Oldsmobile Cutlass to which he indicated that he did

recall being in Las Vegas and driving a black Oldsmobile Cutlass.
SAMUEL HOWARD indicated that a friend of his by the name of BOBBY
FITZGERALD had rented the car for him in Jamaica, New York, and
that BOBBY FITZGERALD had accompanied him to Las Vegas in the
Oldsmobile Cutlass sometime in the last part of February or

the early part of March, 1980. SAMUEL HOWARD indicated that

after he and BOBBY FITZGERALD arrived in Las Vegas in the Oldsmobile
cutlass, he had returned to New York City and that BOBBY FITZGERALD
had remained in las Vegas.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD if BOBBY FITZGERALD had
been with him at the time of the murder of DR. GEORGE MONAHAN. MR.
HOWARD then indicated that he could not recall anything about the
murder of DR. MONAHAN, stating that when he returned to Las Vegas
he was driving down the strip and that his girlfriend, DWANA THOMAS,
was with him and that BOBBY FITZGERALD was walking down the strip

and recognized the Oldsmobile Cutlass and at this time was back in
his company.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD if his girlfriend, DWANA
THOMAS, had been with him in Las Vegas at the time DR. MONAHAN was
murdered, to which he indicated again that he could not recall

LVMPD 83 (273}
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anything about a murder in Las Vegas, however, DWANA THOMAS had
accompanied him to San Bernardino, California in the last two or
three days.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD what cities he could
recall being in in his trips back and forth to New York City,
to which he indicated he recalled being in Tucson, Arizona and
El Paso, Texas. HOWARD also indicated he recalled being in
Dallas, Texas and being arrested there sometime ago, however,
could not recall the exact date. '

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD if he could recall
committing any crimes in the Las Vegas area to which he indicated
that he recalled being in a department store in Las Vegas and
pulling a gun on three or four guys and recalled taking a radio
and recalled taking a badge that looked like a policeman's badge.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD where BOBBY FITZIGERALD
was at this time, to which he indicated that he had left BOBBY
FITZGERALD at the Fremont Hotel and had traveled to Tucson,
Arizona where he picked up his girlfriend. SAMUEL HOWARD again
reiterated the fact that he could not recall anything about a
murder in Las Vegas.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then showed SAMUEL HOWARD a photograph of DR.
MONAHAN's 1977 black Dodge van and asked him whether or not he
recalled seeing this van in Las Vegas, to which he indicated he
could not. SAMUEL HOWARD then asked DETECTIVE LEAVITT what the
van had to do with the case, at which time DETECTIVE LEAVITT
explained to him that this was the van where DR. MONAHAN had
been located after he had been murdered. DETECTIVE LEAVITT then
explained to SAMUEL HOWARD that it was his belief that he had
shot and killed DR. MONAHAN leaving him in the van after he had
attempted to buy the van from DR. MONAHAN. SAMUEL HOWARD then
stated to DETECTIVE LEAVITT, "I am not denying killing someone
in Las Vegas. I could have killed someone in Las Vegas, however,
I do not recall whether I did or. not".

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD whether or not he had had

a gun while being in Las Vegas, to which he indicated he did have
a gun and that he had gotten the gun from BOBBY FITZGERALD and

he did not know where BOBBY FITZGERALD had gotten the gun.
DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD where the gun was at
this time, to which he indicated that he recalled having the gun

when he was arrested by the police in California. DETECTIVE LEAVITT

then asked SAMUEL HOWARD if the gun he had in California was the

same gun he had in Las Vegas. MR. HOWARD at this time indicated
that it was the same gun.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD if he had, in fact,
committed robberies in San Bernardino with the gun, to which he

LVMPD 83 {(2-78)
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indicated he did.” SAMUEL HOWARD then indicated that when he was
arrested, he had hidden the gun in a shopping center, however,
the police had gotten the gun from the store where he had stashed
it. DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD if he had stashed
the badge and badge case at the store where he had stashed the
gun, at which time SAMUEL HOWARD stated he did not recall any
badge case or badge.

SAMUEL HOWARD then became quite upset and stated that for the

past several years he had been on a crime spree and that he did
not know why, but that he kept hurting people and taking their
money and jewelry. DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD

who he had hurt during the time he was on his crime spree, at which
time DETECTIVE LEAVITT asked him for the names of the people he

had hurt while he was on this crime spree. SAMUEL HOWARD then
indicated that he had beat up his brother, CHARLES WILLIAMS, in
Jamaica, New York, and that he had also beat up DWANA THOMAS so
bad that she had to go to a hospital in New York.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD what other type of
crimes he had done and at this time SAMUEL HOWARD indicated that
he and.BOBBY FITZGERALD had stolen a blue van and had taken it
to New York City.

SAMUEL HOWARD then again became somewhat upset stating that the
only reason he could think of for being on the crime spree was
from his head injuries or possibly it was from his background
as a child.

SAMUEL HOWARD then indicated that he thought he was mentally ill
and needed help and indicated that he would like to see a
psychiatrist. DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked SAMUEL HOWARD if he
had in the past been in a mental institution or had any contact
with a psychiatrist, at which time MR. HOWARD indicated that he
had. SAMUEL HOWARD then requested a pen and paper indicating
that he would list the hospitals that he had been in prior to
this time. MR. HOWARD then listed on a piece of paper that he
had been in Saint John's Hospital in Elmhurst, New York, Booth
Memorial in Flushing, New York and that he had also been in a
V.A. hospital on First Avenue in Manhattan. MR. HOWARD indicated
that when he was in the V.A. hospital, he was using the name
DAVID HARRIS.

SAMUEL HOWARD also listed on the paper his father's name, who is
also SAMUEL HOWARD, and at the present time his father was in
Clawton, Alabama, Kirby Prison. MR. HOWARD then indicated to
DETECTIVE LEAVITT and DETECTIVE HATCH that when he was about

3 years old, his father, SAMUEL HOWARD, had killed his mother

and his sister. MR. HOWARD then indicated that the officers could

LVMPD 83 (2-78)
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verify this by contacting his sister, DIANE WOOLDRIGE at 4910 or
3910 Polly Street, Dallas, Texas.

SAMUEL HOWARD, after filling out the names and hospital information
on a sheet of paper, indicated that he wanted to kill himself and
commit suicide, indicating that the reason he wanted to do this

was because he was tired of hurting people and that he wanted to
see his mother and sister who had been killed by his father.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT at this time asked SAMUEL HOWARD if he was willing
to let the officers search the 1980 Oldsmobile that was in a storage
yard in Downey, California, and at this time MR. HOWARD explained
that it was alright. DETECTIVE LEAVITT then had SAMUEL HOWARD read
a Consent to Search Form for the 1980 Oldsmobile Cutlass. After
reading the Consent to Search form, SAMUEL HOWARD signed the Consent
to Search in the presence of DETECTIVES LEAVITT and HATCH. After
signing the Consent to Search Form, SAMUEL HOWARD indicated that

he felt strongly about needing psychiatric help and wanted to see

a psychiatrist as soon as possible as he had no explanation for

the things he had done except that he was possibly mentally ill

and needed help.

On 4/2/80 at 6:20 PM, DETECTIVES LEAVITT and HATCH interviewed
DWANA THOMAS at 510 Linden Street in Long Beach, California.
Prior to the interview, DWANA THOMAS was read her rights from a
Rights of person arrested card at which time she indicated that
she fully understood her rights and was willing to speak with
the detectives.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT asked DWANA THOMAS how long she had known SAMUEL
HOWARD, to which she related that she and her baby had been with
him for approximately one year and that during the time she had been
with SAMUEL HOWARD she had fallen in love with him and loved him
very much. DWANA THOMAS continued stating that at times she was
afraid of SAMUEL HOWARD due to the fact he would hit her and some-
times choke her to where she would almost go into unconsciousness.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked DWANA THOMAS if she had been in Las
Vegas with SAMUEL HOWARD on the 27th of March, to which she
indicated that she could not recall the exact days, but stated
that she had been in Las Vegas with SAMUEL HOWARD.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked DWANA THOMAS if she had recalled
seeing SAMUEL HOWARD with a two-way radio while they were in Las
Vegas. DWANA THOMAS then explained to the detectives that while
they were in Las Vegas, SAMUEL HOWARD had told her that he was
going out to steal something, then explained that after SAMUEL
HOWARD returned to the motel where they were staying, SAMUEL HOWARD
did have in his possession a walkie-talkie type radio and told

her that he had stolen it in a shopping center.

LVMPOD 83 {2-78}
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DWANA THOMAS was then asked whether or not they had been in Las
Vegas the following day after SAMUEL HOWARD had come home with

the walkie-talkie, to which she explained that they had been in Las
Vegas for a couple of days after that and then left driving to the
southern California area.

|

DWANA THOMAS was then asked by DETECTIVE LEAVITT where they had been
staying at the time SAMUEL HOWARD had come home with the walkie-talkie
and at this time DWANA THOMAS explained that they had been staying

at a Best Western motel, which was a two-story and that it was

fairly new and that the motel was on the Boulder Highway near

Pecos or Desert Inn Road.

66£5034-PIBROYS

DWANA THOMAS was then asked by DETECTIVE LEAVITT where BOBBY
FITZGERALD was at, at which time DWANA THOMAS indicated that she
did not know anyone by the name of BOBBY FITZGERALD. DETECTIVE
LEAVITT then asked DWANA THOMAS whether or not BOBBY FITZGERALD
had been with them in Las Vegas or in New York City, to which she
indicated that she had never heard of the individual and that he
had most certainly not been with them while they were in Las Vegas.

DWANA THOMAS was then asked by DETECTIVE LEAVITT who her friends
were in Las Vegas, to which she indicated that she had two friends
. who worked at Metropolitan Police Department, she believes in the

Records Division. DWANA THOMAS stated that one of the friends was
a black girl by the name of VALERIE REED and the other was a white
lady who was approximately 45 years old by the name of BEA, however,
she could not recall BEA's last name.

DETECTIVE LEAVITT then explained to DWANA THOMAS that her boyfriend,
SAMUEIL HOWARD, was a suspect in the murder of GEORGE MONAHAN in

Las Vegas and asked her whether or not she knew anything about the
murder. DWANA THOMAS then indicated that she did not know anything
about a murder; that she spent most of the time in the motel room
watching programs on TV and that she did not know whether or not
SAMUEL HOWARD had committed a murder in Las Vegas.

DWANA THOMAS was then asked how SAMUEL HOWARD made his money in
order to buy gasoline and food, to which she indicated that SAMUEL
HOWARD had told her that his mother had sent him money while he
was in Las Vegas.

DWANA THOMAS was then asked by DETECTIVE LEAVITT whether or not
SAMUEL HOWARD had a gun in his possession while they were in Las
Vegas at which time she indicated that while they were in Las Vegas
she had- seen SAMUEL HOWARD with a gun. DETECTIVE LEAVITT then asked
her to describe the gun, at which time she indicated that she did
; not know anything about guns, however, SAMUEL HOWARD did have a

gun and she had observed it. DWANA THOMAS was then asked by

‘ DETECTIVE LEAVITT if SAMUEL HOWARD had the gun in his possession
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on the day he came home with the walkie-talkie and whether or not
he had had the gun on the following day after coming home with the
walkie~talkie. DWANA THOMAS at this time related that SAMUEL
HOWARD did have the gun on these two particular days.

DWANA THOMAS was asked where they had been staying at the time
SAMUEL HOWARD had been arrested in Downey, California, to which

she indicated that they had been staying in a motel called California
6 Motel on 7th Street in Long Beach, California.

As the detectives were leaving after the interview with DWANA
THOMAS, DWANA THOMAS related to the detectives that all of her
clothlng and her baby's clothing was in the black Oldsmobile
Cutlass and wanted to know whether she could obtain her clothing
before returning to Tucson, Arizona. DWANA THOMAS then indicated
that her mother had sent her  a pre-paid ticket to Tucson and that
she was planning to return to Tucson, Arizona the following day.

On 4/2/80 at approximately 8:30 PM, DETECTIVES LEAVITT and HATCH
proceeded to the California 6 Motel located at 5665 East 7th
Street, Long Beach, California, where they contacted the managers
of the motel, MAL and YVONNE SENRUD. MAL and YVONNE SENRUD at
this time were shown a photograph of SAMUEL HOWARD and at this
time MAL and YVONNE SENRUD indicated that this individual had
been registered in the motel room under the name of GEORGE
WILLIAMS and that he had been in the company of a black female,
however, they had checked out of the room and had taken all their
property with them and since they had checked out, the room had
been rerented. .

Investigation continuing.
AL/1dh
. h'!

o LYMPD

LVMPO 83 (2:79}
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INTER-OFFICE MEMO

DATE  April 3,1580 Thursday

FROM R.E. Carson, Deputy PHONE
Transportation, 5.3.S5.C.

TO Al Hull, Captain
County Jail, S.3.5.0.

SUBJECT Incident Report Ref: Inmate HOWARD, S.AMUEL NN JR.

On April 3,1980 Thrusday, I was zssigned Courthouse Holding with beputy
2utler by Igt. Yackie Transportation.

At about 1035 hours, Patten inmate Manley, Kenneth yelled "Man down'.
Ceputy Butler and I entered the holding cell, I observed inmate HO )
Samuel lying on the floor gasping for air. Inmate Manley said he observed
HOWARD, Samuel ranping from ene of the chains which hold up a foldins bunk.
Inmate Manley said he took him down and layed him on the floor.

which time inmate Howard hecame very
t'a

I checked inmate HUWARDI pulse, a i
ued and handecuffed HOWARD.

viclent. Deruty Tfutler and 7 sut

Immate HOWARD, Samuel was then transported to County Hospital by Ceniral
Ffatrol.

Respectfully Submitted

Deputy R. =, CARSCH CCHH0
Deputy C.J5. BUTLER  BI1(T

©
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CHARLES E. WARD
Public Defender
364 M. Mountain View Avenue
San Bernardino, Califernia 92415 B

By: Littleton M. Gunn
Deputy Public Defender
Telephone: 383-2816

I THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY MUNTCIPAL CCURT DISTRICT

CENTRAL DIVISION

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

PEQPLF OF THE STATE OF CALIFCRNIA,)
) case No. FESAAS/HE] .
Plaintiff, )

) ORDER DIRECTI
vs. Y PURSUANT TO PENA
)
)
)
)
)

NG TRANSFEK
NAL CODE
5 4011.6.
CAMUEL HOWARD, JR.
aka GEORGE WILLIAMS,

Defendant.

It appearing that Samuel Howard, Jr. may be mentally

disorcdered due to the following facts:
1) Samuel Howard tried to commit suicide by hanging

resulting in his physical injury.

2)  Samuel Howaré on April 7, 1880 .ufucsd
cuestions at his arraicnment on a felony itive ceomplaint.

3) The facial expressicns ané manncrismes of
Samuel Howard on April 7, 1980 were inappropriate to the
situation presented at his arraignment.

/77

s

v
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It isvhereby ordered that Samue] lowarag, gy, be

. transferreq to San Bernardine County Menta] Health facility as

Ward B for treatment and evaluation of Commitment 4g mentally
IRan-Fetrjs-

ivil commitment Statutes (Lante

é;;;;;k7 ox. =
Judce o the Munlcxpa Cour

County of San Pernarding
State ¢f California

11l under California c

Shor+ Act) .
Dated this :S)

RNARD,
e U
s \Z

[

BY-....[.'.“L/J"’{_!_,/_;‘y'//\, r,

SN

= utpu[y
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State of Calitornia

San Luis Obispo County

9

|95

N

[

[
——

DECLARATION OF DR. JOHN A. RILEY
[. Dr. John A. Riley, Ph.D.. hereby declare as follows:

I served in the U.S. Military and in Vietnam trom 1969 to 1970. Following my military
service, I attended graduate school where | obtained my doctorate in psychology from the
University of Southern Mississippi. In 1979, 1 began my doctoral internship with the
Atascadero State Hospital (hereafter “Atascadero™) 1 remained at Atascadero until my
retirement from the hospital in December 2000. I currently see patients through my private
practice.

When | first began my work at Atascadero, | noted that a large number of the long-term
commitment patients at the hospital were Vietnam Veterans. In 1979 or 1980, | conducted
a survey to ascertain the number of veterans who were committed to the hospital. |
discovered that nearly ten percent of the patients at Atascadero were Vietnam Veterans. Of
those approximately 100 men, nearly two-thirds were combat veterans. Trial restoration
patients were included in the study, but few were included in subsequent treatment that was
otfered.

As a result of the survey, | began a Veteran's Support Group at Atascadero, which ran from
January 1980 to December 1987. Through the group. | realized that many of the combat
veterans that had little or no criminal history before their tours in Vietnam and had engaged
in violent crime after their discharge trom the military.

In 1980, the DSM recognized for the first time a diagnosis of Post-Traumatic Stress Disorder
“PTSD”). The Veterans Administration (“VA”) did not formally recognize the diagnosis
until 1980. In fact, many veterans who sought help from the VA in the 1970's for their post-
Vietnam trauma were told by VA officials to “get over” their nightmares, or that the dreams
and paranoia would just go away. Thus, when the VA decided to offer services in the 1980's.
it was through Vet Centers (store front clinics). rather than the VA hospitals because so many
veterans by then were skeptical that the hospital could help. In 1983, I was given a contract
to provide counseling services to combat veterans in San Luis Obispo County.

Despite the 1980 DSM recognition of PTSD as a legitimate mental health diagnosis,
Atascadero did not diagnose patients with PTSD in the early 1980s. Most mental health
practitioners at Atascadero, like the VA mental health practitioners, believed PTSD to be a
scapegoat for criminal behavior among many of its patients. [, however, believed thatat the
very least, PTSD was a relevant prognostic indicator potential for improvement.
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10.

Since PTSD has been recognized as a diagnosis, | have counseled and treated hundreds of
veterans suttering from the disorder. [ have also treated non-veterans who have PTSD. In
my experience, the most frequent trigger of a PTSD episode is stress. A courtroom, for
example, can be particularly stresstul to a person suffering from PTSD. In fact, [ have had
several paticnts who appeared for a court date, only to flee the courtroom in the middle of
the proceedings due to a particularly acute PTSD episode.

It was within this framework that I met Sam Howard in 1980-1981, while he was a
competency patient at Atascadero. Sam had been committed to the hospital after a time of
commitment at the Patton State Hospital. Sam was at Atascadero for the sole purpose of
restoring his competency to be stand trial in the court in San Bernardino, where criminal
charges were pending against him.

1 was the psychologist on Sam’s consultation team. Our team was charged with determining
what steps were necessary to restore Sam’s competency to stand trial. Our purpose was not
to diagnose Sam with a mental disorder, or even to test him for such a disorder. The tocus
of assessment dealt with measuring his functional abilities in relation to his capacity to
understand what happens in a courtroom and his capacity to assist his attorney. If deficits
were noted in either his ability to understand or assist counsel, a more detail mental health
assessment would follow, to clarity if a mental disorder was present thus rendering him
“mentally incompetent.” In Sam’s case he displayed an ability to understand and cooperate,
thus further assessment was not indicated. In other words, Atascadero was not charged with
noting Sam’s possible PTSD behaviors, such as staring off into space, nightmares, etc. Our
sole task from the State was to restore Sam’s competency so that he could be tried for his
crimes. Therefore, once Sam understood the nature of the court proceedings, and was able
to communicate with his counsel, he was released from Atascadero. '

| was aware from Sam’s Atascadero and Patton records, that he served in Vietnam. [ was
also aware that Sam’s father had killed his mother and sister when he was a small child, and
that Sam witnessed the murders. Further, Sam was threatened by his father at the time of the
murders.

On November 18, 2008, | met with Sam’s current attorneys, Megan Hoftman and Mike
Charlton. They provided me with copies of Sam’s medical records, and they also provided
me with a brief history of Sam’s life, including his life with his foster parents, the Dudleys,
his time at Mt. Meigs, his time in Bedford-Stuyvesant, and his time in Vietnam. The
attorneys also provided me with descriptions of Sam’s bizarre behaviors, such as staring off
into space, arguing with himself, use of narcotics, saluting airplanes, disappearances, crying
fits, and nightmares that Sam reportedly experienced atter he returned from Vietnam. I was
also informed of Sam’s behavior at the Sears store when he was apprehended in Nevada, of
his behavior when he was arrested in San Bernardino, and his outbursts in court in both
Calitornia and Nevada.
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1. Itis my opinion that Sam's behavior is entirely consistent with a PTSD diagnosis. Sam’s
behavior in the Sears when he was confronted by the security guards is consistent with a
PTSD fight or flight episode. In my experience, [ have discovered that similar PTSD
episodes can last for as little as a few seconds or as long as days. Crimes occurring during
a PTSD episode, then, can often be attributed to the triggering stressor, and the person
suftering the episode is often unaware of the consequences ot his actions.

12. Had Sam'’s trial counsel contacted me at the time of his trial in 1983, I could have strongly
suggested that they consider PTSD as a likely diagnosis for Sam, and as a possible
explanation for his behavior and actions in Nevada. Although PTSD was a relatively new
diagnosis in the mental health field, I could have discussed the disorder with trial counsel and
relayed to them my opinion that it was certainly a possible diagnosis for Sam based on his
lite-long history ot exposure to significant trauma.

[ declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct to the best of my

knowledEe and lhat this declaration was executed in Atascadero, California, on the @ day of

ol

A. Rxley,PhD A.B.P.P.
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He hoped for death via police

By BY FRANK ANDRUSCAVAGE

Staff Writer
fandrusgavage@republicanheraid.com
Published: Thursday, April 15, 2004 3:00 AM EDT

David Harris wanted to die in the 2002 Arnot's Addition shootout and hoped police would kill him when they
confronted him.

In the second day of testimony Wednesday in Harris' homicide trial in Schuylkill County Court, a state police
investigator said the New York man, 26, admitted he killed Jamaal D. Smith and Amanda Finkbiner on the
morning of Aug. 27 and also said he had hoped he would die at the hands of police.

Trooper Bernard S. Spece Jr. told the jury that he had interviewed Harris, Richmond Hill, Queens, at Lehigh
valley Hospita! hear Allentown just days after the shootings, and also said Harris had told him he was just
"creeping around” Arnot’'s Addition after the killings.

Although a massive manhunt for Harris was under way that morning, Spece said Harris told him he was
returning to the scene hoping for a confrontation with officers in which he would be shot to death.

Spece's remarks concluded more than six hours of testimony Wednesday. Schuylkilt County District Attorney
Frank R. Cori said he is seeking the death penalty shouid the jury find Harris guilty of first-degree murder.

Testimony Tuesday indicted the 1-year-old shootout resulted from a dispute involving illegal drugs.

Harris' desire to be shot to death almost became a reality when he approached William McGinn, a Mahanoy
City borough police officer, and Edward Tarantelli, the Butler Township police chief, just after 6 a.m. that day
near Wade Road and Cherry Street.

McGinn said he and Tarantelli arrived in the area minutes after a radio broadcast reported the sighting of the
suspect wanted in connection with the earlier slayings of Smith and Finkbiner.

He said there were two cars blocking Wade Street, so he and Tarantelli parked the cruiser and walked a
short distance where one of those other drivers was pointing to a man standing in the street.

"He was a block ahead of us and had a gun in his right hand,” McGinn said.

With his back to the officers and not realizing they were there, Harris lowered his weapon, pointed it at the
ground and fired three shots, McGinn testified.

Although he could not see any other police officers, McGinn continued, he heard shooting coming from an
area in front of him and took a defensive position.

It was then that Harris turned, began jumping up and down and proceeded toward the two officers.

"We fired," McGinn said. "We didn't fire until he started advancing toward us. He was waving (the gun) side
to side.”

Harris then fell to the ground and dropped the weapon, allowing the two officers to approach him and kick
the weapon out of his reach.

"We were yelling at him to stay down,"” McGinn said.

But Harris jumped up again and McGinn said police fired again because it was thought the man may have
had another weapon.

Harris fell for a second time but this time was searching in his waistband with his right hand.
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McGinn said he and Tarantell thdught Harris may have been reaching for a second gun, so they again fired
Lathim.

It was then, he said, that other officers arrived and handcuffed Harris and took him into custody.

Tarantelli's testimony mirrored that of McGinn's.

After Harris was shot the second time, Tarantelli said he remembers him lying on the ground on his stomach,
smacking his hands on the ground and yelling "Shoot me ... shoot me. I want to die ... shoot me."

Throughout the entire ordeal, Tarantelli said, he fired 12 rounds from his weapon and McGinn fired seven.

Testimony began with neighbors recalling how they were awakened by the sound-of gunfire and looked out
their windows to see shooting.

Angela Honish, 25 Arnot St., told the court that she was awakened by the sounds of what she thought were
firecrackers around 6 a.m.

She said she looked out her window and saw a black man running down an alley toward Wade Road.
“I saw his arms go up in the air and I saw a gun in his hand," she said.

Mary Jane "Peggy" Tokash, who works as a school crossing guard at Pine Street and Wade Road, said that
she went that morning to the home of her friend, Zella Jackson, right at that intersection.

As the women sat outside waiting for school children to arrive, Tokash said she looked on Pine Street and
saw the suspect police were looking for.

Within seconds, shooting started.

“I heard bullets whiz by my head," she said. "All I wanted to do was to get out of there, to get into the
house,"” she said.

Jackson gave an almost identical version of Tokash's testimony.

Under cross-examination by defense attorney James Conville, Schuylkili Haven, both women testified they
never actually saw Harris with a weapon.

Copyright © 2008 - The Republican & Herald

[x} Close Window
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The.Sloy, Pojson OF Apathy

ANY SENSITIVE person can
feel outrage and indignation over
the conditions which have existed
at Mt Meigs Industrial Sghoq
over (& Vears [ 14)) e (Y9
sympathy and understanding for
the retiring superintendent of (he
institution, E. B. HoJ| %vga ;

Holloway’s commp upoﬂgms
Tetirement speak volumes about
‘why Mt. Meigs became essentiglly
4@ juvenile prison instead of a place
where at least some sma) effort
was made to put wayward
younsters back on the right track.

When Holloway went to Mt.
Meigs 23 years ago, “They didn't
send me to the Department of
Pensions and Security to learn
about child welfare, They sent e
to Kilby.”

“I came to Mt. Meigs to work
and build up the Place on what we
were given, But we weren't given
anything. , -They told me I had to
Support myself. . .The -question
they always asked was ‘how many
bales of cotton have You made?’
and never ‘How Mmany children
have you helped’?. . 1 tried to do
what they wanted done. If I hadn’t
I wouldn’t have been here 23
years. . .When you stay 23 years
and do all you can, you fecl keenly
about so many things said to
discredit what you have done."

Whatever the failings of "Mt. ’

Meigs — and they have been in-

deed myriad — they were not the
" making of E, B.' Holloway. .

Mt. Meigs is a classic case of

|

what institutional violence —
violence which is built in unsean
‘Ways as an invisible poigop gas
spreads across a countryside,
a violence committed by no one in
particular but merely through
neglect and apathy, The late Rob-
crt Kennedy spoke of this kind
of violence in one of hjg last
speeches. :

“There is,”” he said, “anothﬂa'l' .

kind of violence, slower but just as
deadly, destructive gg the shot or
the bomb in the night, This is the

-violence of instltutions; in-
difference ‘and inactions and slow
rdecay. This is the violence that af-
!flicts the poor, that poisons rela-
Itionships between men. . .
{ “But we can perhaps remember
|— even if only for a time — that
ithose who live with us are our
brothers, that they share with us
the same short moment of life, that
they seek nothing but a chance tq"
live out their lives in purpose and:
»happiness, winning what satisfac-
tion and fulfiliment they can.”
’ Over the years the institution of
:Mt. Meigs, condoned by society,
i Produced incalculable harm to that
:same soclety. Fortunately,
, However, there are those who still
‘remember that ‘“‘those who live
* with us are our brothers."

Because of the diligent efforts of
-a few courageous people, urgent

steps are being taken to change the - ..

role of Mt. Megls. Prior to this
.time it has been but a way-station

sin a chain of collective failure. It

“took children who had been failed
by family, failed by community,
failed them once again, and sent

them on to the ultimate failyre,-

prison.

For the changes that are heing
tmade and planned, we cap all be
imost thankful, '

{ Mt Meigs, by Its institutional na-
fure was a slave system, and sla-
very is inherently brutal,

] ﬂ I """"ﬁ’w;r“r
‘I say forget Carswell
- and lat's split his salary!’

NMMO0O3375
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MOTN

DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

NANCY A. BECKER

Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #000145

200 Lewis Avenue, 3™ Floor
Las Ve%as, Nevada 89155-2211

g]ggx)'n%ylt:gg Ig?aintiff
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )

Plaintiff, CASENO: (C053867

-Vs- DEPT NO: XVII

SAMUEL HOWARD,
#0624173

Defendant.

STATE'S NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO DISMISS DEFENDANT’S
AMENDED PETITION FOR WRIT OF HABEAS CORPUS (POST-CONVICTION)
AND REPLY TO OPPOSITION

DATE OF HEARING: 10/29/09
TIME OF HEARING: 8:00 A.M.

COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, _through
NANCY A. BECKER, Deputy District Attorney, and files this Notice of Motion and Motion
to Dismiss Defendant’s Amended Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction) and
Reply to Opposition.

This Motion is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the
attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if
deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

/117
/11
/17

P:AWPDOCS\MOTION\Outlying\0GO\G012702.doc
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POINTS AND AUTHORITIES

Defendant Samuel Howard currently has a Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
pending in Federal District Court under Case No. 2:93-cv-01209-LRH-(LRL) regarding his
efforts to overturn his conviction and death sentence in the instant case. Howard was already
given one opportunity to hold his federal case in abeyance pending exhaustion of State
remedies. He filed a Third State Post-Conviction Petition in 2002 which was dismissed as
procedurally barred in October of 2003. The dismissal was affirmed by the Nevada Supreme
Court in December of 2004. As a result, the Federal Court lifted the stay and permitted
Howard to file a Third Amended Petition in the Federal case.

Subsequently, without seeking approval from the Federal Court as required by statute,
the Federal Public Defender’s Office filed, on Howard’s behalf, the current Fourth State
Post-Conviction Petition on October 27, 2007.'  The State filed a motion to dismiss the
Fourth State Petition on April 8, 2008. The parties agreed to stay this case for several
months while Howard sought permission from the Federal District Court to hold his federal
petition for post-conviction habeas corpus in abeyance pending exhaustion of the claims
already filed in the Fourth State Petition and of new claims he wished to file in State court as
a result of the Ninth Circuit’s decision in Polk v. Sandoval, 503 F.3d 903, 910 (9th Cir.
2007).

The United States District Court denied Howards’ motion for stay and abeyance on

January 9, 2009. Thereafter, again without the authority of the Federal District Court,
Howard filed an Opposition to the State’s original motion to dismiss and an Amended

Petition on February 24, 2009.> The State now responds to the opposition to its original

' The Federal Public Defender’s Office is not authorized to represent individuals in state court non-clemency
proceedings without a federal court order. Harbison v. Bell,  U.S.__, 129 S.Ct. 1481 (2009). Under the statutes
creating the Office, a federal court can permit the Federal Public Defender to represent a state defendant in proceedings
ancillary to a federal case in which they represent the defendant, for example to exhaust state remedies. The State takes
no position as to the propriety of the Federal Public Defenders’ Office acting in State court without authorization from a
federal judge except to note that such actions are done on a pro bono basis and neither the State nor the County of Clark
are responsible for fees or costs incurred by the Federal Public Defender’s Office in this case.

? The Amended Petition indicates that the State stipulated to the filing of the Amended Petition for exhaustion purposes.
That is incorrect. The State did not stipulate that Howard could file an Amended Petition for exhaustion or any other

PAWPDOCS\MOTION\Outlying\0G0\0G012702.doc 2
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motion to dismiss and moves this Court to dismiss the Amended Fourth State Petition for

Post-Conviction Relief,
STATEMENT OF THE CASE® |
On May 20, 1981 defendant Samuel Howard was indicted on: 1) One count of

Robbery with Use of a Deadly Weapon involving a Sears security officer named Keith
Kinsey which occurred on March 26, 1980; 2) One count of Robbery with Use of a Deadly
Weapon involving Dr. George Monahan committed on March 27, 1980; and 3) One count of
Murder with Use of a Deadly Weapon involving Dr. Monahan. With respect to the' murder
count, the State alleged two theories: willful, premeditated and deliberate murder or murder
in the commission of a robbery. (Reporter’s Transcript of Proceedings “RT” 5/20/81, 1-
115).

Howard was arrested in California where he was serving time for a robbery
committed on or about April 1, 1980. He was extradited in November of 1982. The Clark
County Public Defender’s Office was appointed to represent him. On November 30, 1982,
Terry Jackson of the Clark County Public Defender’s Office represented to the district court
that he could not handle the case as his family were personal friends with Dr. Monahan’s
family.. Other members of his office had no relationship with Dr. Monahan and the district
court judge determined that the Office was not disqualified as a result of Mr. Jackson’s
relationship. (RT 11/30/82, 2-6).

The deputy public defender assigned to the case wished a longer trial setting to
properly prepare, however Howard objected. A short trial date was set. (Id. at 3-5). The

district court heard additional motions regarding Howard’s concerns about Jackson and other

purpose. The State told Howard’s counsel that it was concerned about the propriety of the Federal Public Defender’s
Office representation absent a federal court order, but that the State did not believe it had standing to challenge the issue
in State Court. The State did stipulate that if Howard wanted time to file an opposition to the motion to dismiss and an
amended petition, the State did not object as both offices have always extended a great deal of professional courtesy to
each other in light of their caseload and staffing issues.

* This is an abbreviate version of the Statement of the Case contained in the original Motion to Dismiss filed on April 8,
2008. For the Court’s convenience, the State has tried to limit repetition of case law and facts set forth in the original
motion. Repeated facts or case law are included when it would be more convenient for the Court. However, both
motions should be considered in determining whether to dismiss the Fourth State Petition.

PAWPDOCS\WMOTION\Outlying\0GO\0G012702.doc 3
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public defender’s friendships with Dr. Monahan, distrust of the public defense system and
the ability of the deputy public defender to meet a short trial setting. Due to the Office
deputy’s trial schedule, the district court eventually continued the trial and appointed two
other deputies to represent Howard.. (RT 12/30/82, 3- 15; RT 1/4/83; RT 1/10/83 10AM, 1-
8; RT 1/10/83 11AM, 1-3; RT 1/10/83 1:30PM, 3- 11).

The guilt phase of the trial began on April 11, 1983 and concluded on April 22, 1983.
The jury returned a verdict of guilty on all three counts. The penalty phase was set to begin
on May 2, 1983. In the interim, one of the jurors, Marilyn Capasso, tried to contact the trial
judge about a problem. Because the district Jjudge was on vacation, someone referred Ms.
Capasso to the District Attorney’s Office. Ms. Capasso contacted Mr. Mel Harmon, one of
the trial deputies, who told Ms. Capasso he could not talk to her and referred her to the Jury
Commissioner. (RT 5/2/83, 1421-1429).

At an evidentiary hearing, Ms. Capasso confirmed that Mr. Harmon refused to talk to
her and simply told her if the judge wasn’t available she should see the Jury Commissioner.
Ms. Capasso and the Jury Commissioner, Lynn Kennington testified as to the nature of their
conversation. In essence, Ms. Capasso had trouble sleeping over the weekend after the end
of the guilt phase and was concerned about her emotional ability to proceed. By the time of
May 2™, she indicated she was fine. The district court denied Howard’s motions for a
mistrial or elimination of the death penalty as a sentencing consideration. (RT 5/2/83, 1431-
1450, 1462).

Defense counsel renewed their motion to withdraw indicating they had irreconcilable
differences with Howard over the conduct of the penalty phase. Mr. Franzen indicated they
had documents and witnesses to present in mitigation, but that Howard had instructed them
not to present any mitigation evidence. Howard also instructed them not to argue mitigation
and they would not follow that directive, but would argue mitigation. Mr. Franzen also
indicated that Howard told them he wished to testify, but would not tell them the substance
of his testimony. Finally Mr. Franzen indicated they had attempted to get military and

mental health records but were unsuccessful because the agencies possessing the records

PAWPDOCS\MOTION\Outlying\0GO\0G012702.doc 4

AA003216




O 00 3 N W R W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

would not send copes without a release signed by Howard and Howard refused to sign the
releases. Mr. Franzen stated that perhaps new counsel would be able to convince Howard to
change his mind. The district court canvassed Howard if this was correct and Howard
confirmed it was true and that he did not want any mitigation presented. The district court
found Howard understood the consequences of his decision and denied the motion to
withdraw concluding defense counsel’s disagreement with Howard’s decision was not a
valid basis to withdraw. (RT 5/2/83, 1415-1421).

The penalty phase began on May 2, 1983 and concluded on May 4, 1983. The State
originally alleged three aggravating circumstances: 1) The murder was committed by a
person who had previously been convicted of a felony involving the use of violence -
Robbery with Use of a Deadly Weapon in California; 2) The murder was committed by a
person who had previously been convicted of a felony involving the use of violence - a 1978
New York conviction in absentia for Robbery with Use of a Deadly Weapon; and 3) The
murder occurred in the commission of a robbery. Howard moved to strike the California
conviction because it occurred after the Monahan murder and the New York conviction
because it was not supported by a Judgment of Conviction. The district court struck the
California conviction® but denied the motion as to the New York conviction, noting that the
records reflected a jury had convicted Howard and the lack of a formal judgment was the
result of Howard’s absconding in the middle of trial. (RT 5/2/83, 1451-1460).

The State presented evidence of the aggravating circumstances (RT 5/2/83, 1465-
1480) and Howard took the stand and related information on his background. Howard
discussed his military service and stated he had suffered a concussion and received a Purple

Heart.” Howard also stated he was on veteran’s disability in New York.® He said he was in

* This case was tried before the law regarding the timing of a violent felony conviction vis-a-vis the penalty phase of a
capital case was clarified.

* The military records attached to the petition do not reflect any such injury or award.

® Howard’s military records do not support this and there are no records of any admissions to a veteran’s hospital.
Howard admits the was never actually admitted to a hospital in New York because they required identification and he
could not identify himself due to existing warrants for his arrest.
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various mental health facilities in California including being housed in the same facility as
Charlie Manson. He testified he had been diagnosed as a schizophrenic, but that some of the
doctors thought he was malingering. When asked about his childhood, Howard became
upset. He indicated he didn’t want to talk about the death of his mother and sister.” Howard
indicated he was not mentally ill and knew what he was doing at all times. (RT 5/2/83,
1514-1529).

During a break in the testimony, Howard suddenly stated he didn’t understand what
mitigation meant and that he would leave it up to his attorneys to decide what to do. The
district court asked Howard if he was now instructing his attorneys to present mitigation and
he refused to answer the question. Howard did indicate that he wanted his attorney’s to
argue mitigation and defense counsel asked for time to prepare, which was granted. (RT
5/2/83, 1529-1535).

The jury found both aggravating circumstances existed and that no mitigating
circumstances outweighed the aggravating circumstances. The jury returned a sentence of
death.

Howard appealed to the Nevada Supreme Court. On appeal he was represented by
Elizabeth Hatcher. Howard raised the following issues on direct appeal; 1) Ineffective
assistance of counsel based on actual conflict arising out of Jackson’s relationship with Dr.
Monahan; 2) Denial of the motion to sever the Sears’ count from the Monahan counts; 3)
Denial of an evidentiary hearing on the motion to suppress Howard’s statements and
evidence derived from it; 4) Refusal to instruct the jury that accomplice testimony should be
viewed with mistrust; 5) Refusal to instruct the jury that Dawana Thomas was an accomplice
as a matter of law; 6) The denial of the motion to strike the felony robbery and New York
prior violent felony aggravators; and 7) The giving of an anti-sympathy instruction and
refusal to instruct the jury that sympathy and mercy were appropriate considerations.

The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed Howard’s conviction and sentence. Howard V.

7 As noted in the Amended Petition, Howard’s father murdered his mother and baby sister.
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State, 102 Nev. 572, 729 P.2d 1341 (1986) (hereinafter “Howard ). The Court held that
the relationship of two members of the Public Defender’s Office with Monahan did not
objectively justify Howard’s distrust and there was no evidence that those attorneys had any
involvement in his case. Therefore no actual conflict existed and the claim of ineffective
assistance of counsel on this basis had no merit. The Court further concluded the district
court did not abuse its discretion by refusing to sever the counts and by not granting an
evidentiary hearing on the suppression motion. The Court noted that the record reflected
proper Miranda warnings were given and the statements were admitted as rebuttal and
impeachment after Howard testified. The Court also found that the district court did not err
in rejecting the two accomplice instructions; the anti-sympathy language in one of the
instructions was not an error in light of the totality of the instructions and the record
supported the district court’s refusal to instruct on certain statutory mitigating circumstances
for lack of evidence. The Court concluded by stating it had considered Howard’s other
claims of error and found them to be without merit. Howard filed a petition for rehearing
which was denied on March 24, 1987. Remittitur was stayed pending the filing of a Petition
for Writ of Certiorari to the United States Supreme Court on the anti-sympathy issues. John
Graves, Jr. was appointed to represent Howard on the writ petition. The petition was denied
on October 5, 1987 and Remittitur issued on February 12, 1988.

On October 28, 1987, Howard filed his first State petition for post-conviction relief.
John Graves Jr. and Carmine Colucci originally represented Howard on the petitiori. They
withdrew and David Schieck was appointed. The petition raised the following claims for
relief; 1) Ineffective assistance of trial counsel — guilt phase - failure to present an insanity
defense and Howard’s history of mental illness and commitments; 2) Ineffective assistance
of trial counsel — penalty phase — failure to present mental health history and documents;
failure to present expert psychiatric evidence that Howard was not a danger to jail
population; failure to rebut future dangerousness evidence with jail records and personnel;
failure to object to improper prosecutorial arguments involving statistics regarding

deterrence, predictions of future victims, Howard’s lack of rehabilitation, aligning the jury
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with “future victims,” comparing victim’s life with Howard’s life, diluting jury’s
responsibility by suggesting it was shared with other entities, voicing personal opinions in
support of the death penalty and its application to Howard, references to Charles Manson,
voice of society arguments and referring to Howard as an animal; and 3) Ineffective
assistance of appellate counsel — failure to raise prosecutorial misconduct issues.

An evidentiary hearing was held on August 25, 1988. George Franzen, Lizzie
Hatcher, John Graves and Howard testified.® Supplemental points and authorities were filed
on October 3, 1988. The district court entered an oral decision denying the petition on
February 14, 1989. (RT 2/14/89, 1-12). Formal Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law
were filed on July 5, 1989.°

The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed the district court’s denial of Howard’s first state

petition for post-conviction relief. Howard v. State, 106 Nev. 713, 800 P.2d 175 (1990)

(hereinafter “Howard II”). David Schieck represented Howard in that appeal. On appeal
Howard raised ineffective assistance of trial and appellate counsel regarding the
prosecutorial misconduct issues. The Supreme Court found three comments to be improper

under Collier v. State, 101 Nev. 473, 705 P.2d 1126 (1985)" 1) A personal opinion that

Howard merited the death penalty, 2) A golden rule argument — asking the jury to put
themselves in the shoes of future victims; and 3) An argument without support from
evidence that Howard might escape. The Court found that counsel were ineffective for
failing to object to these arguments but concluded there was no reasonable probability of a
contrary result absent these remarks and therefore no prejudice. The Court rejected

Howard’s other contentions of improper argument.

¥ Howard, in complete contradiction to his trial statements, now claimed he had cooperated fully with counsel, asked
them to present mitigating evidence and not only agreed to sign releases but asked them to obtain the military and health
records.

9During the pendency of the first State petition for post-conviction relief, Howard filed his first Federal petition for
habeas relief. That petition was dismissed without prejudice on June 23, 1988.

' Collier was decided two years after Howard’s trial.
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With respect the mitigation evidence issues, the Nevada Supreme Court upheld the
district court’s findings that this was a result of Howard’s own conduct and not ineffective
assistance of counsel.’

Howard proceeded to file a second federal habeas corpus petition on May 1, 1991,
This proceeding was stayed for Howard to exhaust his state remedies on October 16, 1991.

Howard then filed his second state petition for post-conviction relief on December 16,
1991. Cal J. Potter, III and Fred Atcheson represented Howard in the second state petition.
In that petition, Howard alleged denial of a fair trial based on prosecutorial misconduct,
namely; 1) Jury tampering based on Mr. Harmon’s contact with Juror Capasso; 2)
Expressions of personal belief and a personal endorsement of the death penalty; 3) Reference
to the improbability of rehabilitation, escape, future killings; 3) Comparing Howard’s life
with Dr. Monahan’s; and 4) A statement that the community would benefit from Howard’s
death. The petition also asserted an ineffective assistance of trial counsel claim for failing to
explain to Howard the nature of mitigating circumstances and their importance. Finally the
petition raised a speedy trial violation and cumulative error. |
| The State moved to dismiss the Second State Petition as procedurally barred or
governed by the law of the case on February 10, 1992. In his reply, Howard dropped his
speedy trial claim as unsubstantiated and indicated if the other claims were barred, then they
had been exhausted and Howard could proceed in Federal Court. _

The district court denied the petition on July 7, 1992. The district court found that the
claims of prosecutorial misconduct and ineffective assistance of counsel relating thereto as
well as the claims relating to mitigation evidence had been previously heard and found to be
without merit or resulted in no prejudice. Such claims were therefore barred by the law of
the case. The district court further concluded that any claim of cumulative error and any

issues not raised in previous proceedings were procedurally barred. Finally the district court

"' The State filed a petition for rehearing with respect to sanctions imposed on the prosecutor because his remarks
violated Collier. The State noted that Howard’s trial occurred before Collier therefore the Court should not sanction
counsel for conduct that occurred before the Court issued the Collier opinion. Rehearing was denied February 7, 1991.
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found the speedy trial violation was a naked allegation, frivolous and procedurally barred.

Howard appealed the denial of his second state petition to the Nevada Supreme Court,
which dismissed his appeal on March 19, 1993. The Order Dismissing Appeal found that
Howard’s second state petition was so lacking in merit that briefing and oral argument was
not warranted. Howard filed a Petition for Writ of Certiorari challenging the summary
affirmance and the United States Supreme Court denied the request on October 4, 1993,

On December 8, 1993, Howard returned to Federal Court and filed a new pro se
habeas petition rather than lifting the stay in the previous petition. After almost three years,
on September 2, 1996, the Federal District Court dismissed the petition as inadequate and
ordered Howard to file a second amended federal petition that contained more than
conclusory allegations. Thereafter Howard, now represented by Patricia Erickson, filed a
Second Amended Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus on January 27, 1997. After'another
five years, on September 23, 2002, the Second Amended Federal Petition was stayed for
Howard to again exhaust his federal claims in state court.

Howard filed his third State petition for post-conviction relief on December 20, 2002.
Patricia Erickson represented him on this petition. The petition asserted the following
claims; 1) Failure to sever Sears robbery count from Monahan robbery/murder counts; 2)
Failure to suppress Howard’s statements to LVMPD and physical evidence derived
therefrom; 3) Speedy trial violation; 4) Trial counsel actual conflict of interest — Jackson
issue; 5) Failure to give accomplice as a matter of law and accomplice testimony should be
viewed with distrust instructions — Dwana Thomas; 6) Improper jury instructions — diluting
standard of proof - reasonable doubt, second degree murder as lesser included of first degree
murder, premeditation, intent and malice instructions; 7) Improper jury instructions — failure
to clearly define First Degree Murder as specific intent crime requiring malice and
premeditation; 8) Improper premeditation instruction blurred distinction between First and
Second Degree Murder; 9) Improper malice instruction; 10) Improper anti-sympathy
instruction; 11) Failure to give influence of extreme mental or emotional disturbance

mitigator instruction; 12) Improper limitation of mitigation by giving only “any other

PAWPDOCS\MOTION\Outlying\0GO\0GO12702.doc 10

AA003222




O 00 2 O W AW -

NNNNNNNN[\)O—'Ho—o—o—o—o—Ar—ao—Ao—A
OO\]O\U]AW[\)O—!O\OOO\]O\UIAWNO—‘O

mitigating circumstance” instruction; 13) Failure to instruct that mitigating circurristances
findings need not be unanimous; 14) Prosecutorial misconduct — jury tampering, stating
personal beliefs, personal endorsement of death penalty, improper argument regarding
rehabilitation, escape and future killings; comparing Howard and victim’s lives, comparing
Howard to notorious murder (Charles Manson) and improper community benefit argument;
15) Use of felony robbery as aggravator and basis for First Degree Murder; 16) Improper
reasonable doubt instruction; 17) ineffective assistance of trial counsel — inadequate contact,
conflict of interest, failure to contact California counsel to obtain records, failure to obtain
Patton and Atescadero hospital records, failure to obtain California trial transcripts, failure to
review Clark County Detention Center medical records, failure to challenge competency to
stand trial, failure to obtain suppression hearing, failure to present legal insanity, failure to
object to reasonable doubt instruction, failure to view visiting records and call witnesses
based upon same, failure to call Pinkie Williams and Carol Walker in penalty phase, failure
to investigate and call Benjamin Evans in penalty phase, failure to obtain San Bernardino
medical records regarding suicide attempt, failure to obtain military records, failure to
adequately explain concept of mitigation evidence, failure to object to prosecutorial
misconduct in closing arguments, failure to refute future dangerousness argument, failure to
object to trial court’s limitation of mitigating circumstances and failure to object to
instructions which allegedly required unanimous finding of mitigating circumstances; 18)
Ineffective assistance of appellate counsel — failed to raise claims 3,4,6-9, 12,13, 15, 16, 20
and 21 on appeal; 19) Ineffective assistance of post-conviction counsel — failure to
adequately investigate and develop all trial and appeal claims; 20) Cumulative error; 21)
Nevada’s death penalty is administered in an arbitrary, irrational and capricious fashion; 22)
Lethal injection constitutes cruel and unusual punishment; and 23) The death penalty
violates evolving standards of decency.

The State filed a motion to dismiss Howard’s Third State Petition on March 4, 2001.
The State argued that the entire petition was procedurally barred under NRS 34.726(1) (one
year limit) and NRS 34.800 (five year laches) and that Howard had not shown good cause
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for delay in raising the claims to overcome the procedural bars. The State also analyzed
each claim and noted what issues had already been raised and decided adversely to Howard
or should have been raised and were waived.

Howard filed an Amended Third State Petition. The amended petition expanded the
factual matters under Claim 17 regarding Howard’s family background that Howard asserted
should have been presented in mitigation.

On August 20, 2003, Howard filed his opposition to the State’s motion to dismiss his
Third State Petition. As good cause for delay, Howard alleged Nevada’s successive petition
and waiver bar (NRS 34.810) is inconsistently applied and Pellegrini v. State, 117 Nev. 860,
34 P.3d 519 (2001) is not controlling. Howard contended NRS 34.726 did not apply because

any delay was the fault of counsel not Howard and NRS 34.726 is unconstitutional and
cannot be applied to successive petitions Pellegrini notwithstanding. Howard argued the
Due process and Equal Protection clauses of the Federal Constitution bar application of NRS
34.726, NRS 34.800 and NRS 34.810 to Howard. In addition, Howard asserted NRS 34.800
did not apply because the State had not shown prejudice and the presumption of prejudice
was overcome by the allegations in the petition.

The State filed a Reply to the Opposition on September 24, 2003. The district court
issued an oral decision on October 2, 2003 dismissing the Third State Petition as
procedurally barred under NRS 34.726 and finding Howard had failed to overcome the bar
by showing good cause for delay. The district court independently dismissed the claims
under NRS 34.810. Written findings were entered on October 23, 2003.

Howard appealed the dismissal to the Nevada Supreme Court, which affirmed the
district court’s dismissal of the Third State Petition on December 4, 2004. The High Court
addressed Howard’s assertions that he had either overcome the procedural bars or they could
not constitutionally be applied to him and rejected them. Among its conclusions, the Court
noted that the record reflected Howard was aware that all his claims challenging the
conviction or imposition of sentence must be joined in a single petition and that Howard had

no right to post-conviction counsel at the time of the filing of his first and second State
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petitions for post-conviction relief and hence ineffectiveness of post-conviction counsel
could not be good cause for delay. '?

Howard then returned to Federal District Court where he filed his Third Amended
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus on October 23, 2005. That petition is currently pending.
Four years after filing his third amended petition in Federal Court, Howard filed the instant
Fourth Amended State Petition for Post-Conviction Writ of Habeas Corpus.

| STATEMENT OF FACTS

On March 26, 1980, around noon, a Sears’ security officer, Keith Kinsey, observed

Howard take a sander from a shelf, remove the packing and then claim a fraudulent refund
slip from a cashier. Kinsey approached Howard and asked him to accompany Kinsey to a
security office. Kinsey enlisted the aid of two other store employees. Howard was
cooperative, alert and indicated there must be some mistake. In the security office, Kinsey
observed Howard had a gun under his jacket and attempted to handcuff Howard for safety
reasons. A struggle broke out and Howard drew a .357 revolver and pointed it at the three
men. Howard had the men lay face down on the floor and took Kinsey’s security badge, ID
and a portable radio (walkie-talkie). Howard threatened to kill the three men if they
followed him and he fled to his car in the parking lot. (RT 4/12/83, 218-240). A yellow
gold jewelry ID bracelet was found at the scene and impounded. (Id. at 369-372). It was
later identified as Howard’s. (RT 4/20/83, 930). The Sears in question was located at the
corner of Desert Inn Road and Maryland Parkway at the Boulevard Mall.

Dawana Thomas, Howard’s girlfriend, was waiting for him in the car.”® Howard had

2 See 1987 Nev. Stat., ch. 539, § 42 at 1230 (providing that appointment of counsel was discretionary not mandatory).

" Howard claimed Thomas was his wife and moved to suppress her statements under the marital privilege doctrine. The
district court held an evidentiary hearing. Certified copies of Thomas’ marriage to Lenon Thomas in Tuscon, Arizona in
1974 were admitted together with a decree of divorce from Thomas dated September 5, 1980. Howard testified he
married Thomas in New York in 1979 but could not remember where, who performed the ceremony, where a license had
been obtained. Howard also introduced letters written by Thomas to Howard while he was in custody in California that
were signed “love you, your wife.” Thomas denied ever marrying Howard and indicated the letters were just an
expression of her feelings at the time. The district court ruled that Howard could not have been legally married to
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told her to wait for him and she was unaware of his intentions to obtain money through a
false refund transaction. (RT 4/20/83, 935). Fleeing from the robbery, Howard hopped into
the car, a 1980 black Oldsmobile Cutlass with New York plates 614 ZHQ and sped away
from the mall. (RT 4/20/83, 937-945).

While escaping, Howard rear-ended a white Corvette driven by Stephen Houchin.
Houchin followed Howard when Howard left the scene of the accident. Howard pointed the
.357 revolver out the window of the Olds and at Houchin’s face, telling Houchin to mind his
own business. (RT 4/12/83, 377-387; 4/20/83, 937-945).

Howard drove to the Castaways Motel on Las Vegas Boulevard South and parked the
car for a few hours. Thomas and Howard walked about and Howard made some phone calls.
Later that evening Howard left for a couple of hours. When he returned he told Thomas that
he had met up with a pimp, but the pimps’ girls were with him so he couldn’t rob him.
Howard indicated he had arranged to meet with the “pimp” the next morning and would rob
him then. (RT 4/20/83, 945-950, 968-980).

Howard and Thomas drove to the Western Six motel located on the Boulder Highway
near the intersection of Desert Inn Road. The couple had stayed at this motel before and
Howard instructed Thomas to register under an assumed name, Barbara Jackson. The motel
registration card under that name was admitted into evidence and a document examiner
compared handwriting on the card with Thomas’ and indicated they matched. (RT 4/20/83,
968-980; 4/22/83, 1269-1279, 1283-1292).

Around 6:00 a.m. on March 27, 1980, Thomas and Howard left the motel and went to
breakfast. After breakfast, Thomas dropped Howard off in the alley behind Dr. Monahan’s
office. This was at approximately 7:00 am. Thomas returned to the motel room.
Approximately an hour later, Howard arrived at the motel. Howard had a CB radio with him
that had loose wires and a gold watch she had never seen before. Howard told Thompson

that he was tired of Las Vegas and to pack up their things as they were leaving for

Thomas as she had not been divorced from her first husband and denied the motion. (RT 4/19/83, 869-875, 877-896;
4/20/83, 900-912; 4/21/83, 1108-1 109).
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California. (RT 4/20/83, 968-980).

Dr. George Monahan was a dentist with a practice located on Desert Inn Road within
walking distance of the Boulevard Mall. He was attempting to sell a uniquely painted van
and would park the van in the parking lot of the mall, near the Desert Inn and Maryland
intersection and the Sears store and then walk to his office. The van had a sign in it listing
Dr. Monahan’s home and business phone numbers and the business address. (RT 4/12/83,
415-419).

About 4:00 p.m. on March 26, 1980, Dr. Monahan’s wife, Mary Lou Monahan,
received a phone call at her home inquiring about the van. The caller was a male who
identified himself as “Keith” and stated he was a security guard at Caesar’s Palace. He
indicated he was interested in purchasing the van and wanted to know if someone could meet
him at Caesar’s during his break time at 8:00 p.m. Mrs. Monahan indicated the caller would
have to talk to her husband who was expected home shortly. A second call was made around
4:30 p.m. and Dr. Monahan made arrangements to meet “Keith” at Caesar’s later thét night.
(RT 4/12/83, 419-423).

The Monahans and two relatives, Barbara Zemen and Mary Catherine Monahan, met
“Keith” that evening at the appointed time and place. Howard was identified as the man
who called himself “Keith”. Howard was carrying a walkie-talkie radio at the time. Howard
talked to Dr. Monahan for about ten minutes about purchasing the van and looked inside the
van but did not touch the door handle while doing so. Howard arranged to meet Dr.
Monahan the next morning to take a test drive. The Monahan’s left Caesar’s and parked the
van at Dr. Monahan’s office before returning home in another vehicle. (RT 4/21/83, 423-
434).

The next day, March 27, 1980, Dr. Monahan left his home at about 6:50 a.m. He took
with him his wallet, a gold Seiko watch, daily receipts and the van title. When Mrs.
Monahan arrived at the office at about 8:00 a.m. Dr. Monahan was not there and a patient
was waiting for him. Dr. Monahan’s truck was in the parking lot to the rear of the office.

Dr. Monahan had not entered the office. (RT 4/12/83, 434-38). A Black man wearing a

PAWPDOCS\MOTION\Outlying\0GO\0G012702.doc 15

AA003227




O X 9 N B s W N

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

radio or walkie-talkie on his belt came into the office at about 7:00 a.m. that morning
looking for Dr. Monahan and stating that he had an appointment with the doctor. (RT
4/14/83, 595-613).

Mrs. Monahan called Caesar’s Palace and learned no “Keith” fitting the description
she gave worked security. After obtaining this information, Mrs. Monahan called the police
to report her husband as a missing person. This occurred at about 9:00 a.m. (RT 4/12/83,
348-350).

Charles Marino owned the Dew Drop Inn located near the corner of Desert Inn and
Boulder Highway, just a few blocks from Dr. Monahan’s office and almost across the road
from the Western Six motel. Early on the morning of March 27, 1980, as he approached his
business, he observed the Monahan van backing into the rear of the bar. When he arrived at
the Inn, he looked in the driver’s side and saw no one. He asked patrons if the‘y knew
anything about the van and no one spoke up. Marino remained at the business until the early
afternoon. The van was still there and had not been moved. Later that day, at around 7:00
p.m. he received a call to return to the bar as a dead body had been found in the van. (RT
4/14/83, 613-624).

In response to television coverage, the police learned the Monahan van was behind
the Dew Drop Inn around 6:45 p.m. Dr. Monahan’s body was found under an overturned
table and some coverings. (RT 4/14/83, 500-507). He had been shot once in the head. (RT
4/18/83, 681-695). The bullet went through Dr. Monahan’s head and a projectile was
recovered on the floor of the van. The projectile was compared to Howard’s .357 revolver.
Because the bullet was so badly damaged; forensic analysis could not establish an exact
match. It was determined that the bullet could have come from certain makes and models of
revolvers, Howard’s included. (RT 4/20/83, 1069-1082). The van’s CB radio and a tape
deck had been removed. Dr. Monahan’s watch and wallet were missing. (RT 4/14/83, 500-
507.) A fingerprint recovered from one of the van’s doors matched Howard’s, (RT 4/18/83,
633-680).

Homicide detectives were aware of the Sears robbery that had occurred on March
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26™. The description of the Sears suspect matched that given by Mrs. Monahan of the man
calling himself Keith at Caesar’s Palace. Based upon that, the use of the name Keith, the
walkie-talkie in possession of the suspect, the close proximity of the dental office to the
Sears and the fact that the van had been parked in the Sears’ parking lot, the police issued a
bulletin to state and out-of-state law enforcement agencies describing the suspect and the car
used in the Sears’ robbery.

On March 27, 1980, while the police were searching for Dr. Monahan, Howard and
Thompson drove to California. They left the motel between 8:00 a.m. and 9:00 a.m. and on
the way they stopped for gas. At that time Howard had a brown or black wallet that had
credit cards and photos in it. Howard went to the gas station rest room and when he returned
he no longer had the wallet. (RT 4/20/83, 981-984).

On March 28, 1980, Howard and Thompson went to a Sears in San Bernadino,
California. Once again Howard left Thompson in the car while he entered the Sears, picked
up merchandize and tried to obtain a refund on it. This time he used the stolen Kinséy Sears
security badge in the attempt. The Sears personnel were suspicious and left Howard at the
register while they called Las Vegas. When they returned Howard had left. Howard
returned to the car and Thompson and Howard ducked down when the people from Sears
stepped outside to view the parking lot. (RT 4/19/83 760-773, 787-806; 4/20/83, 984-989).

On or about April 1, 1980, Howard robbed a car salesman in San Bernadino. " Later
that day, at around noon, Howard went to the Stonewood Shopping Center in Downey,
California. He entered a jewelry store and talked to a security agent, Manny Velasquez.
Another agent in the store, Robert Slater, who also worked as a police officer in Downey,
saw Howard and noticed the grip of a gun under Howard’s jacket. Slater talked to
Velasquez and decided to call the Downey Police. Howard left the jewelry store and went to
the west end of the mall near a Thrifty drugstore. (RT 4/19/83, 810-819). Downey Police

officers observed Howard walking up and down the aisles of the drugstore, picking items up

" The jury did not hear evidence of this crime as the district court struck the aggravator relating to it.
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and replacing them on shelves. Howard was stopped on suspicion of carrying a concealed
weapon. No gun was found on him nor was he carrying the walkie-talkie. A search of the
aisles he had been in revealed a .357 Magnum revolver and the walkie-talkie and Sears’
security badge stolen from Kinsey. (RT 4/19/83, 819-83 5).

Howard was arrested for carrying a concealed weapon and then identified and booked
for the San Bernadino robbery. Howard was given his Miranda rights by Downey Police
officers. Disputed evidence was presented regarding his response and whether he invoked
his right to silence. Based on information in the all-points bulletin, the California authorities
contacted the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department about Howard. On April 2, 1980,
Detective Alfred Leavitt went to California and, after reading Howard his Miranda rights,
which Howard indicated he understood, interviewed Howard regarding the Sears robbery
and Dr. Monahan’s murder. Howard did not invoke his right to remain silent or to counsel at
this time. (RT 4/21/83, 1256-1263; 4/22/83, 1267-1268).

Howard told Detective Leavitt he recalled being at the Sears department store but no
details about what happened and that he did not remember anything about March 27, 1980,
he could have killed Dr. Monahan but he doesn’t know."* (RT 4/21/83, 1256-63).

To establish identity, motive, lack of mistake and modus operandi, the State, after a
Petrocelli hearing, introduced the testimony of Ed Schwartz. Schwartz was working as a car
salesman in New York on October 5, 1979. When he arrived at work at approximately 9:00
a.m. Howard entered the agency and was looking at an Oldsmobile car. Howard showed
Schwartz a New York driver’s license and checkbook and told Schwartz that he worked for a
security firm in New York. Howard asked if they could take a demonstration ride and
Schwartz drove the car for a few blocks while Howard was the passenger. Howard asked if
he could drive the car and the men switched seats. After driving for a short time, Howard
pulled over and pointed an automatic pistol at Schwartz. Schwartz was told to get down on

the floor of the car and remove his shoes and pants. Schwartz complied and Howard took

'* Howard’s statements were not admitted in the State’s case-in-chief. They were admitted to rebut and impeach
Howard’s testimony in the defense case-in-chief.
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Schwartz’ watch, ring and wallet. Schwartz got out of the car when ordered to do so and
Howard drove off. The car was later found abandoned. (RT 4/21/83, 1129-1150).

Howard called witnesses who testified they saw the Monahan van being driven by a
Black man who did not match Howard’s description, in particular the man had a large afro
and Howard had short hair. John McBride stated that he saw the van around 8:30 a.m. to
8:45 a.m. in his apartment complex which is located about five miles from Desert Inn and
Boulder Highway. (RT 4/21/83, 1177-1183). Lora Mallek was employed at a Mobile gas
station at the corner of DI and Boulder Highway and she stated she saw the van When it
pulled into the station between 3:00 p.m. and 4:00 p.m. Mallek testified that a Black man
with a large afro was driving, a Black woman, who did not match Thomas’ description, was
in the passenger seat and a White man was sitting in the back. (RT 4/21/83, 1193-1208).

Howard testified over the objection of counsel. (RT 4/21/83, 1166). He indicated he
did not recall much about March 26, 1980. He remembered being in Las Vegas in general
on and off and that at one point Dwana Thomas’ brother, who was about Howard’s height,
age and weight, and had a large afro, visited them. Howard said he remembers incidents, not
dates and Kinsey could have been telling the truth about the Sears store. Howard indicated
he wasn’t sure because when the Sears people gathered around him, it reminded him of
Vietnam and he kind of had a flashback. Howard said he thinks he left Las Vegas
immediately after the Sears incident. Howard also stated that he did not meet Dr. Monahan,
rob or kill him as he couldn’t be that callous.'® (RT 4/21/83, 1237-1255).

On cross-examination, Howard admitted he left New York in the middle of his
robbery trial and was asked about statements he made to Detective Leavitt. Howard also
acknowledged he has used a number of aliases including Harold Stanback. Howard
indicated he was taking the blame for Dawana and her brother Lonnie. (Id.; 4/22/83, 1293-
1300).

Dawana Thomas was called in rebuttal and indicated her brother Lonnie had not been

' Howard had no explanation for his fingerprint on the door of the van.
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in Las Vegas in March of 1980. (RT 4/22/83, 1269-1279).

In the penalty phase, the State presented evidence on the details of Howard’s 1979
New York conviction for Robbery. A college nurse who knew Howard, Dorothy Weisband,
testified that Howard robbed her at gunpoint taking her wallet and car. He forced her into a
closet and demanded she remove her clothes. She refused and he left. After the robbery,
Howard called Weisband trying to get more cash from her in return for her car and
threatening her. (RT 5/2/83, 1465-1480). Howard testified as noted above regarding his
military, family and mental health histories.

ARGUMENT

Twenty-Six years ago, Howard was convicted of First Degree Murder and two counts

of Robbery with Use of a Deadly Weapon. The trial and penalty phase evidence formed the
basis for the jury’s guilty verdict and sentence of death, a sentence that has been upheld on
direct appeal from the conviction as well as appeals from three previous state petitions for
post-conviction relief. This is Howard’s fourth state petition for post-conviction relief and
the State asserts the petition is procedurally barred under NRS 34.726 (one year rule -
untimely), NRS 34.810(2) (successive/abusive petition) and NRS 34.810(1)(b) (waiver —
failure to raise in previous proceeding). In addition, the State contends the petition is subject
to dismissal under NRS 34.800 (laches). Finally, many of Howard’s claims are prohibited
by the Law of the Case Doctrine, having previously been decided on their merits. Howard
alleges several grounds for excusing the procedural bars. The State submits no grounds exist
and that the petition should be dismissed in its entirety.

In the instant Response, the State only addresses the good cause for delay and actual
innocence claims as grounds for excusing the procedural bars. The State will not address the
prejudice prong necessary to overcome the procedural bars on the basis that it is not an
efficient use of judicial resources to address the prejudice prong unless the court finds
Howard has demonstrated good cause for the delay in raising his claims. However, in the
event this Court finds that good cause exists to excuse the delay on any claims, the State

requests additional time to supplement its response and address the prejudice prong.
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Similarly, the State does not, with the exception Howard’s McConnell and
Polk/Nika/Byford claims, address the merits of the claims. Although the State asserfs these
claims are also procedurally barred, if the court finds good cause for the delay or that the
procedural bars do not legally apply to those claims, then the claims do not require an
evidentiary hearing and can be addressed solely upon the record. Thus there would be no
need for supplemental hearings or briefing as with the remaining claims.

The State discussed the procedural bars in its original motion and will not repeat that
case law here except to reiterate that procedural bars are not discretionary with a court and
cannot be ignored. Riker v, State, 121 Nev. 255, , 112 P.3d 1070, 1075 (2005). NRS
34.726 and NRS 34.810 provide that a court shall dismiss petitions or claims that violate the
statutes. A more detailed description of the NRS 34.810 bars is found below. NRS 34.800

provides that a court may dismiss a petition, but then establishes a presumption that the State
is prejudiced when a petition is brought more than five years after the direct appeal and the
petition should be dismissed.

Finally, the Law of the Case Doctrine operates independently of statutory procedural
bars. Thus a claim may be governed by the Law of the Case Doctrine even if it is not
procedurally barred. Where an issue has already been decided on the merits by the Nevada
Supreme Court, the Court’s ruling is law of the case, and the issue will not be revisited.
Pellegrini v. State, 117 Nev. 860, 34 P.3d 519 (2001); see McNelton v. State, 115 Nev. 396,
990 P.2d 1263, 1276 (1999); Hall v. State, 91 Nev. 314, 315-16, 535 P.2d 797, 798-99
(1975); see also Valerio v. State, 112 Nev. 383, 386, 915 P.2d 874, 876 (1996); Hogan v.
Warden, 109 Nev. 952, 860 P.2d 710 (1993). The law of a first appeal is the law of the case

in all later appeals in which the facts are substantially the same; this doctrine cannot be

avoided by more detailed and precisely focused argument. Hall, supra; see also McNelton,

supra; Hogan, supra.

A. NRS 34.810

NRS 34.810 contains three provisions that apply to Howard’s Amended Fourth State
Petition. The first is NRS 34.810(1)(b), the waiver provision, which bars consideration of
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issues that could have been raised in previous proceedings. The second and third provisions
are found in NRS 34.810(2). That subsection bars successive petitions which raise grounds
for relief that have been previously denied on the merits or petitions that raise new or
different grounds for relief that constitute an abuse of the writ.

1. NRS 34.810(1)(b)

Claims that could have been raised on direct appeal or in any of Howard’s three prior
petitions are barred under NRS 34.810(1)(b), which provides that a court must dismiss a
petition if the court determines that “[t]he petitioner’s conviction was the result of a trial and
the grounds for the petition could have been: (1) [p]resented to the trial court; (2) [r]aised in
a direct appeal or a prior petition for writ of habeas corpus or postconviction relief; or (3)
[rlaised in any other proceeding that the petitioner has taken to secure relief from his
conviction and sentence...”

2. NRS 34.810(2) — Successive Petition

NRS 34.810(2) provides as follows: “A second or successive petition must be
dismissed if the judge or justice determines that it fails to allege new or different grounds for
relief and that the prior determination was on the merits. . .”

As this Court noted in Evans v. State, 117 Nev. 609, 29 P.3d 498 (2001) “[é] court

must dismiss a habeas petition if it presents claims that either were or could have been
presented in an earlier proceeding, unless the court finds both cause for failing to present the
claims earlier or for raising them again and actual prejudice to the petitioner.” The Nevada
Supreme Court recognizes that “[u]nlike initial petitions which certainly require a careful
review of the record, successive petitions may be dismissed based solely on the face of the
petition.” Ford v. Warden, 111 Nev. 872, 882, 901 P.2d 123, 129 (1995).

3. NRS 34.810(2) — Abuse of Writ

NRS 34.810(2) incorporates the concept that where a subsequent petition raises new
or different grounds for relief and those grounds could have been asserted in a prior petition,
it is an abuse of the writ. In essence, it encompasses the same concerns as NRS

34.810(1)(b), the waiver provision, except that it applies to all petitions, not just those arising
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from trial. It also reflects the policy behind the Law of the Case Doctrine; rulings on
previous issues cannot be avoided by a more detailed or precisely focused argument. Hogan
v. Warden, 109 Nev. 952, 860 P.2d 710 (1993). In other words, if the information or
argument was previously available, it is an abuse of the writ to wait to assert it in a

subsequent petition. McClesky v. Zant, 499 U.S. 457, 497-498 (1991). All of Howard’s

claims and sub-claims contain factual allegations or legal theories which could have been
asserted in the first State post-conviction petition, let alone the second and third petitions.
As such, they constitute an abuse of the writ and are procedurally barred.

Applying these doctrines and statutes, the entirety of Howard’s fourth state petition

should be dismissed as procedurally barred.

L
HOWARD'S PETITION IS TIME BARRED PURSUANT TO NRS 34.726(1)

On February 12, 1988 the Supreme Court of Nevada issued its Remittitur dismissing
Howard’s direct appeal. Howard filed the instant petition for writ of habeas corpus on
October 25, 2007. Howard’s petition was filed more than one year (over 19 years) from the
filing of the Remittitur on Howard’s direct appeal. As such, it is procedurally time barred
under NRS 34.726.

However, because the Nevada Supreme Court issued Remittitur from the direct
appeal before the provisions of NRS 34.726(1) became effective on January 1, 1993, the one
year time limit is extended and begins to run from the effective date of the statute, that is,

January 1, 1993. Pellegrini v State, 24 P.3d 519, 529 (2001). Therefore, because Remittitur

issued before the effective date of NRS 34.726, the statutory time limit to file a petition for
post conviction relief would have commenced on January 1, 1993, and expired on December
31, 1993. Howard filed the present petition on October 25, 2007 after the one year deadline
of January 1, 1994. Therefore, Howard’s petition is still time-barred and must be dismissed,
absent a showing of good cause for the delay and undue prejudice.

NRS 34.726 is strictly enforced. In Gonzales v. State, 118 Nev. 590, 53 P.3d 901,

902 (2002), the Nevada Supreme Court rejected a habeas petition, pursuant to the mandatory
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provisions of NRS. 34.726(1) that was filed two days late. Gonzales reiterated the
importance of filing the petition within the mandatory deadline, absent a showing of “good
cause” for the delay in filing. Gonzales, 53 P.3d at 902.

The statute clearly states that the burden of overcoming applicability of the time bar is
on the petitioner. Good cause for delay means “an impediment external to the defense
prevented him or her from complying with the state procedural default rules.” Hathaway v.
State, 119 Nev. 248, 71 P.3d 503, 506 (2003) (Internal citations omitted). The Nevada
Supreme Court has issued several rulings in this area. The lack of the assistance of counsel
when preparing a petition, and even the failure of trial counsel to forward a copy of the file
to a petitioner, have been found to not constitute good cause. See Phelps v. Director Nevada
Department of Prisons, 104 Nev. 656, 660, 764 P.2d 1303 (1988); Hood v. State, 111 Neyv.
335, 890 P.2d 797 (1995). Also, the failure of counsel to inform the petitioner of his right to

direct appeal did not rise to good cause for overcoming the time bar. Dickerson v. State, 114

Nev. 1084, 967 P.2d 1132 (1998). Similarly, a decision to pursue federal habeas in lieu of

filing a State petition does not constitute good cause. Colley v. State, 105 Nev. 235, 236,
773 P.2d 1229, 1230 (1989).

In contrast, an external impediment could be “that the factual or legal basis for a

claim was not reasonably available to counsel, or that ‘some interference by officials’ made
compliance impracticable”. Hathaway, 71 P.3d at 506; quoting Murray v. Carrier, 477 U.S.
478, 488, 106 S.Ct. 2639, 2645 (1986); see also Gonzalez, 53 P.3d at 904; citing Harris v.
Warden, 114 Nev. 956, 959-60 n. 4, (64 P.2d 785 n. 4 (1998).

Absent a showing of good cause for the delay and undue prejudice, only a
fundamental miscarriage of justice may excuse a time-barred claim. A fundamental
miscarriage of justice occurs “where a constitutional violation has probably resulted in the

conviction of one who is actually innocent.” Murray v, Carrier, 477 U.S. 478, 488 (1986).

Actual innocence means factual innocence not mere legal insufficiency. Bousley v. United

States, 523 U.S. 614, 623 (1998). A defendant claiming actual innocence of the crime must

demonstrate that it is more likely than not that no reasonable juror would have convicted him
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absent a constitutional violation. Pellegrini v. State, 117 Nev. 860, 887, 34 P.3™ 519, 537

(2001). Actual innocence is a stringent standards designed to be applied only in the most
extraordinary situations

Where a defendant is alleging he or she is “actually innocent” of the death penalty,
that is ineligible for a death sentence, the standard is even greater. A defendant must proved

by clear and convincing evidence that no reasonable juror would have found him death

eligible and sentenced him to death.
As noted below, the Petition fails to demonstrate good cause for the twenty year delay
in bringing these post-conviction claims. Nor has Howard demonstrated actual innocence.

Howard has failed to overcome the one-year procedural bar.

II
HOWARD'S PETITION IS BARRED UNDER NRS 34.800 (LACHES)

NRS 34.800 indicates a petition may be dismissed if the State pleads laches and the
delay in the filing of a petition prejudices the State. Where the prejudice involves thé State’s
ability to respond to the petition, the defendant must demonstrate that he could not, through
the exercise of reasonable diligence, have known of the grounds for his petition until after
the circumstances constituting prejudice occurred. NRS 34.800(1)(a). If the prejudice
involves the State’s ability to conduct a retrial, then a defendant must show. that a
fundamental miscarriage of justice has occurred in the proceedings leading to his conviction.

The State pleads laches in the instant case. Howard’s Judgment of Conviction was
entered on May 3, 1983 and he filed a timely Notice of Appeal. Remittitur issued on the
denial of his direct appeal on February 12, 1988. Howard filed three previous state petitions
for post-conviction relief, October 28, 1987, December 16, 1991 and December 20, 2002.
Howard filed the instant petition for habeas corpus on October 25, 2007 and the Amended
Petition on February 24, 2009. Since over twenty-four (24) years have elapsed between the
Defendant’s judgment of conviction and the filing of the instant petition, NRS 34.800

directly applies in this case and prejudice is presumed. Thus Howard must show that he
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could not, through reasonable diligence, have known of the claims before prejudice attached
and that a fundamental miscarriage of justice would result if the claims are not considered.
Many of the claims in Howard’s petition are mixed questions of law and fact that will
require the State to prove or rebut facts that are over twenty (20) years old. NRS 34.800 was
enacted to protect the State from having to re-litigate matters that have become ancient
history. If courts required evidentiary hearings for long delayed petitions as in the instant
matter, the State would have to call and find long lost witnesses whose once vivid
recollections have faded and re-gather evidence that in many cases has been lost or destroyed
because of the lengthy passage of time. The State does not bear the responsibility of proving
no prejudice. Rather the defendant must rebut the presumption of prejudice. Howard fails to
do so, therefore, this Court should summarily deny the instant petition according to the

doctrine of laches.
A%
INDIVIDUAL CLAIMS ANALYSIS

CLAIM ONE:

1. McConnell Claim - this claim is based upon the felony robbery aggravator

and the lack of a special verdict form. The assertion that felony robbery may not be used
both as theory of First Degree Murder and as an aggravator was raised in the Third State
Petition and dismissed as procedurally barred. Subsequent to the Third State Petition, the
Nevada Supreme Court decided McConnell v. State, 120 Nev. 1043, 102 P.3d 606 (2004),
rehearing denied, 121 Nev. 25, 107 P.3d 1287 (2005). |
McConnell found that felony robbery could not be used as the grounds for First

Degree Murder and as an aggravating circumstance, overruling prior case law. However, so
long as the reviewing court can be certain that the jury based its finding of First Degree
Murder upon a theory other than felony murder, or on both felony murder and some other

theory, it is harmless error. In McConnell, the defendant admitted committing willful,

"7 1t appears that many of the claims in the original Fourth State Petition were collapsed into one of the claims in the
Amended Fourth State Petition. To the extent that a claim or sub-claim that appeared in the original petition is not
addressed herein, it was addressed in the original motion to dismiss
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premeditated and deliberate murder and the error was found to be harmless. If a court
cannot make this determination, then the appropriate remedy is to strike the felony
aggravator and either re-weigh the remaining aggravators and mitigators or conduct a
harmless error analysis.

The McConnell decision was issued in 2004, yet Howard waited until 2007, almost
three years later, to raise his McConnell claim. As such the claim is procedurally barred
under NRS 34.726 as untimely since it was not raised within one year of the decision.
Howard claims the one year time period should not began until the Nevada Supreme Court

made McConnell retroactive in Bejarano v. State, 122 Nev. 1066, 146 P.3d 265 (2006).

Howard could have raised the issue of retroactivity in a petition for post-conviction relief
however, and the time period should run from when the claim was reasonably available,
2004 and not 2006.

Howard also claims he is actually innocent of this aggravator and therefore the

procedural bar does not apply. This is incorrect. Unlike Leslie v. State, 118 Nev. 773, 59
P.3d 440 (2002), the felony aggravator is not, in itself invalid. Rather it is the general
verdict form that creates the issue, not the substantive law of the aggravator. Nor is Howard
actually innocent of the death penalty as a remaining aggravator exists — the prior felony
aggravator based upon the New York robbery. Thus actual innocence has not been
demonstrated and therefore the procedural bar has not been overcome.

In the event the court finds this claim is not procedurally barred, the State has
addressed the merits of the claim in subsection VII below.

2. Prior Violent Felony Aggravator — New York Conviction

The validity of this aggravator raised on direct appeal. The issues raised at that time
was whether the district court erred in denying the motion to strike the aggravator and the
sufficiency of the evidence to prove this aggravator, including lack of a judgment of
conviction. The Nevada Supreme Court found the claims to be without merit, thus any
arguments regarding this aspect of the claim are governed by the law of the case doctrine and

barred under that doctrine. These arguments would also be successive under NRS 34.810(2).
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In the Amended Fourth Petition, Howard now claims the aggravator was improper
because the State failed to comply with SCR 250(4)(c) and 250(4)(f). Even assuming the
provisions relied upon existed in 1981, thus argument could have been raised in previous
pleadings. The claim is therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b) and abusive under NRS
34.810(2). Itis also time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800.

Howard claimed in his original Fourth Petition that a recent United States Supreme

Court case, Burton v. Steward, 127 S.Ct. 793 (2007) created new case law on what

constitutes a final judgment and therefore the portion of the claim that challenges the use of
an in absentia conviction may be raised as the new case law constitutes good cause for
delay. Burton defines what is a final judgment for purposes of the procedural bar provisions
of the Antiterrorism and Effective Death Penalty Act (AEDPA) and has no bearing on what
constitutes a conviction under NRS 200.033. It does not create new law, Nevada has
existing case law that discusses what constitutes a final judgment, however this is irrelevant
to the statute which speaks of convictions, not judgments. Burton does not constitﬁte good
cause for delay.

CLAIM TWO:

Claim Two raises various issues involving ineffective assistance of trial counsel. All
are barred under NRS 34.726 and NRS 34.800. Individual issues are also barred either under
the Law of the Case Doctrine or NRS 34.810 as waived, abusive or successive.

1..  Conflict of Interest Clark County Public Defender — this claim was
raised on direct appeal and denied. It was further raised in the Third State Post-Conviction
Petition and found procedurally barred, which finding was upheld on appeal. The claim is
therefore governed by the law of the case doctrine, new arguments are waived under NRS
34.810(1)(b), and it is successive and abusive under NRS 34.810(2). To the extent that
Howard is now claiming that the trial judge found the Clark County Public Defender’s
Office ineffective but refused to appoint new counsel, this claim is based on the trial record

and was available at the time of the First State Petition. It is waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b)
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and successive and abusive under NRS 34.810(2) as well as barred by laches under NRS
34.800 and time-barred under NRS 34.726.

2. Failure to investigate, develop and present mitigation evidence — as
to the penalty phase, this claim was raised in the First State Petition for post-conviction relief
and denied, which denial was upheld on appeal. It was also raised in the Third State Post-
Conviction Petition, found procedurally barred and that finding was upheld on appeal. The
claim is therefore governed by the law of the case doctrine, new arguments are waived under
NRS 34.810(1)(b), it is successive and abusive under NRS 34.8 10(2).

With respect to the guilt phase, cognitive impairment issues regarding Howard’s
alleged mental status and failure to investigate or retain experts were raised in the first and
third State petitions for post-conviction relief. These claims were denied or found to be
procedurally barred and the findings were upheld on appeal. Thus the law of the case
doctrine would apply. To the extent this is a claim based on new information, it could have
been presented through due diligence in the previous proceedings. The claim is therefore
waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive and abusive under NRS 34.810(2), time-barred
by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800.

3. Failure to provide resources without polygraph — this appears to be a
new claim. Through due diligence, it was reasonably discoverable and available to be raised
in the previous three state petitions for post-conviction relief. At the latest, it was available
in 1992 when the Unreasonable Doubt issue referred to in the claim was issued. The claim is
therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive and abusive under NRS 34.810(2),
time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800. %

CLAIM THREE:

Howard claims the jury instruction defining premeditation improperly blurred the
distinction between first and second degree murder. This issue was previously raised in the

Third State Petition, found to be procedurally barred and the finding was upheld on appeal.

*® This is no indication in the record that the alleged policy was ever applied in Howard’s case.
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It could have been raised on direct appeal and in the First State Petition. The claim is
therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive and abusive under NRS 34.810(2),
time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800.

CLAIM FOUR:

Howard asserts that Nevada’s First Degree Murder statute unconstitutionally permits
a person convicted of a lesser offense to be subject to the death penalty. Howard asserts that
the jury instructions defined Second Degree Murder as murder with malice but without
premeditation. Combined with the malice instructions, which define express malice as the
intent to kill and premeditation as determination to kill, even if formed in a short period of
time, Howard argues the jury was not instructed on the necessary elements of Second Degree
Murder.

This issue was raised as a part of the arguments contained in Claims 6,7, 8 and 9 of
the Third State Petition and found to be procedurally barred. The finding was upheld on
appeal. It could have been raised on direct appeal and as ineffective assistance in the First
State Petition. The claim is therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive and
abusive under NRS 34.810(2), time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS
34.800. |

CLAIM FIVE:

Howard claims the trial court instructions and verdict forms improperly required the

jury to reach a unanimous decision on mitigating circumstances. This claim was raised in
the Third State Petition, found to be procedurally barred and the finding was upheld on
appeal. It could have been raised on direct appeal and in the first state petition. The claim
is therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive and abusive under NRS 34.810(2),
time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800.

To the extent that this claim also includes a challenge to the trial court’s failure to
give an extreme mental or emotional distress mitigator instruction — this issue was raised on
direct appeal and found to be without merit. The law of the case doctrine applies. The issue

was also raised in the Third State Petition, found to be procedurally barred and the finding
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was upheld on appeal. The claim is therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive
and abusive under NRS 34.810(2), time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under
NRS 34.800.

The same is true of any claim that the trial court improperly limited mitigating
circumstance instructions or jury forms to the single statutory mitigators of “other mitigating
circumstances. parts of this issue were raised on direct appeal and rejected by the Nevada
Supreme Court in connection with the conclusion that other statutory mitigators were not
supported by the evidence. The law of the case doctrine applies. The claim was raised in the
third state petition, found to be procedurally barred and the finding was upheld on appeal.
The claim is therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive and abusive under NRS
34.810(2), time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800.

CLAIM SIX:

Howard argues various issues of prosecutorial misconduct, without citation to the trial
record. The majority of these issues were raised in the First State Petition and denied. On
appeal from the First State Petition, the Nevada Supreme Court concluded few of the claims
amounted to misconduct and counsel were not ineffective for failing to object or raise the
issue on appeal. The Court found three instances of misconduct that should have been
objected to but held that the prejudice prong of Strickland had not been satisfied, thus
affirming the district court’s denial of the petition.

The original Fourth State Petition alleged jury tampering and that issue was raised in
the Second and Third State Petitions, found to be procedurally barred, which finding was
upheld on appeal. The law of the case doctrine is therefore applicable.

Any new charges of prosecutorial misconduct could have been raised on direct appeal
or the first state petition for post-conviction relief. The claims are therefore waived under
NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive and abusive under NRS 34.810(2), time-barred by NRS
34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800.
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CLAIM SEVEN:

Claim Seven involves allegations of ineffective assistance of appellate counsel. The
claim asserts that appellate counsel failed to raise the issues incorporated in the instant
petition as Claims 3, 4, 6, 7, 8, 9, 12, 13, 15, 16, 20, 21 and 22. This appears to be a
typographical error and refers to the claims of the original Fourth petition.. Claims 2(a), 5-7,
10 and 15-17 of the original petition were raised on appeal and found to be withoﬁt merit.
Failure to raise the prosecutorial misconduct claims relating to arguments found in Claim 19
of the original petition was raised as ineffective assistance of appellate counsel in the first
petition for post-conviction relief and denied. The denial was upheld on appeal. To this
extent the law of the case doctrine applies. The remaining claims of the original petition
were either raised in the Third State Petition or could have been raised in the first, second
and third petitions.

To the extent that Howard was referring to claims in the Amended Fourth Petition,
any claim of ineffective assistance of appellate counsel as to claims not raised on direct
appeal could have been raised in the First State Petition, not to mention the subsequent
petitions. The claims are therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive and abusive
under NRS 34.810(2), time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800

CLAIM EIGHT:

Howard claims the Nevada Supreme Court fails to conduct fair and adequate review

in death penalty cases. He asserts the decisions are arbitrary, unprincipled and result-
oriented and fail to perform statutory obligations to; 1) Review the evidence and
constitutionality of aggravators; 2) Determine if the verdict was influenced by passion or
prejudice or arbitrary; and 3) Excessive considering the crime and the defendant. Howard
also challenges that the Court has no standards for conducting review and does not read the
records. Howard further claims that appellate and post-conviction counsel were ineffective
for failing to previously raise these issues.

This appears to be a new claim based on information that was available for several

years. It could have been raised in the previous petitions and direct appeal. The claim is
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therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b), successive and abusive under NRS 34.810(2),
time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800.

As noted above, claims of ineffective assistance of appellate counsel could have been
raised in the First State Petition and are therefore waived under NRS 34.810(1)(b). They are
also abusive under NRS 34.810(2), time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under
NRS 34.800.

Howard also cannot raise a claim of ineffective assistance of post-conviction counsel.
— this issue was raised in connection with the Third State Petition. The Nevada Supreme
Court, in its order affirming the dismissal of the Third State Petition as procedurally barred
specifically noted that Howard was not entitled to the appointment of post-conviction
counsel and therefore no claim for ineffective assistance can be maintained. The law of the
case doctrine governs this conclusion. The claim is successive and abusive under NRS
34.810(2), time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800.

CLAIM NINE:

This claim was raised in the Third State Petition, found to be procedurally barred and
the finding was upheld on appeal. It could have been raised on direct appeal and in the First
State Petition. New arguments also could have been raised in the First State Petition. The
claim is therefore waived under NRS 34.810( 1)(b), successive and abusive under NRS
34.810(2), time-barred by NRS 34.726 and barred by laches under NRS 34.800.

CLAIM TEN:

This is a cumulative error claim. Because all of the claims are procedurallyv barred,
there can be no cumulative error. If the Court finds that any claim is not procedurally
barred, then the State reserves the right to address the claim of cumulative error after a ruling

on the merits of the non-barred claims.

\4 .
NO GOOD CAUSE EXISTS TO EXCUSE THE PROCEDURAL BARS

Howard asserted several grounds for overcoming the procedural bars in the original

Fourth State Petition. They are: 1) Ineffective assistance of trial counsel; 2) Ineffective
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assistance of appellate counsel; 3) Ineffective assistance of state post-conviction counsel; 4)

Inconsistent and discretionary application of procedural bars by the Nevada Supreme Court;

5) Violations of Brady v Maryland (failure to disclose exculpatory evidence) and Giglio v
United States (failure to disclose impeachment evidence)'’; and 6) Fundamental miséarriage
of justice — actual innocence (McConnell). In his Opposition to the original Motion to
Dismiss, Howard alleged additional reasons why the procedural bars should not apply; 1)
The State has previously indicated a McConnell claim is not barred if filed within one year
of Bejarano; 2) Howard is actually innocent of the prior New York violent felony under
Leslie; 3) Howard is entitled to challenge the validity of the New York violent felony as a
part of a McConnell reweighing analysis; 4) Actual innocence of the death penalty; and 5)
The Byford decision is retroactive. The State contends the allegations in the Petition,
Amended Petition and the Opposition support none of these grounds and do not constitute
good cause for delay or demonstrate actual innocence.  The McConnell and
Byford/Polk/Nika issues are addressed separate sections, the remaining allegations of due
cause and actual innocence are addressed below.

1. Ineffective Assistance of Trial, Appellate and Post-Conviction Counsel

The Nevada Supreme Court has recognized that ineffective assistance of trial or
appellate counsel constitutes good cause for failure to raise an issue at trial or on appeal.

Crump v. Warden, 113 Nev. 293, 934 P.2d 247 (1997). However, substantive claims and

allegations of ineffective assistance of counsel for not raising those claims must still be
raised in a timely fashion under NRS 34.726 and NRS 34.800 or they are procedurally
barred. Hathaway v. State, 119 Nev. 248, 252, 71 P.3d 503, 506 (2003)(footnotes omitted) .

In addition, if a defendant was entitled to the appointment of post-conviction counsel
by statute, ineffective assistance of post-conviction counsel may also constitute good cause

for failure to raise a substantive or ineffective assistance of trial/appellate counsel in a first

* Brady v. Maryland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963); Giglio v. United States, 405 U.S. 150 (1972).
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petition for post-conviction relief, but it cannot excuse a failure to comply with the time bars
under NRS 34.726 or NRS 34.800.

In this case, Defendant’s substantive and ineffective assistance of trial and appellate
counsel claims relating to the failure to pursue the substantive claims at trial or on appeal
were required to be filed within one-year of the Remittitur F ebruary 12, 1988 or alternatively
within one-year from the effective date of NRS 34.726 — January 1, 1993. This Petition was
filed on October 25, 2007. Thus any claims of ineffective assistance of trial and appellate
counsel that were not raised in the First State Petition are time barred. They are also barred
by NRS 34.800. They cannot constitute good cause for failing to raise trial and appellate
issues in a timely fashion because they themselves are time-barred.

Similarly, any claims relating to ineffective assistance of post-conviction counsel
would be required to be filed within one year of the Remittitur from the affirmance of the
denial of the First Petition for post-conviction relief or they would be time-barred and could
not constitute good cause for delay. Moreover, where post-conviction counsel is not
required by statute to be appointed, ineffectiveness of post-conviction counsel cannot
constitute good cause.

In this case, Howard was not entitled to appointment of post-conviction counsel on
his first post-conviction petition. Between July 1, 1987 and January 3, 1993, appointment of
post-conviction counsel, even in capital cases, was discretionary. See 1985 Statutes of
Nevada, 63™ Session Ch. 435, Section 4 p. 1230 and Section 7, p. 1231; 1987 Statutes of
Nevada, 64" Session Ch. 539, Section 14, p. 1218; 1991 Statutes of Nevada, 66" Session,
Ch. 44, Section 20, p.87. Because Howard was not entitled to post-conviction counsel, there
can be no ineffective assistance of post-conviction counsel claim to constitute good cause for
failing to raise issues in the first state post-conviction petition.”’ The Nevada Supreme Court

held this to be true when it affirmed the denial of the Third State Petition.

% Under past and current law, the right to assistance of counsel on successive post-conviction petitions is discretionary.
Thus there can be no claim of ineffective assistance of counsel relating to the second and third state post-conviction
petitions,
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Even if Howard were entitled to appointed first post-conviction petition counsel, any
claims of ineffective assistance of post-conviction counsel must be timely made under NRS
34.726 and NRS 34.800 or they are barred. In the instant case, the Remittitur on the First
State Petition was issued in 1991. Therefore all claims alleging ineffective assistance of first
post conviction counsel should have been raised in the second state petition filed on
December 16, 1991. Thus any claims of ineffective assistance of first post-conviction
counsel filed after that date are time barred and cannot be used to constitute good cause for
delay in raising those claims in a timely fashion in the instant petition.

As all of Howard claims for ineffective assistance of counsel are time barred under
NRS 34.726 or subject to laches under NRS 34.800, they cannot constitute good cause for
the twenty year delay in bringing the claims and the procedural bars have not been
overcome. Therefore the Petition must be dismissed as procedurally barred.

2. Alleged Inconsistent Application of Procedural Bars

Nevada courts, and the Nevada Supreme Court in particular, have been under regular
attack by petitioners who claim Nevada does not consistently apply its procedural bars. See,

e.g., Loveland v. Hatcher, 231 F.3d 640 (9" Cir.2000) (denying claim made that Nevada

does not consistently apply NRS 34.726(1), the one year limit for filing habeas petition).
These attacks have continued even though both the Nevada Supreme Court and the Ninth
Circuit have recently ruled that “a petitioner must establish ‘good cause’ and ‘actual
prejudice’ to overcome a post conviction procedural bar.” Valerio v. State, 112 Nev. 383,

390, 915 P.2d 874 (1998); Loveland, supra. As long as the State rules are consistently

applied, the federal courts must show deference to the State court’s application of procedural

bars. Loveland, supra. In Petrocelli v. Angelone, 248 F.3d 877 (9th Cir, 2001) the Ninth

Circuit Court of Appeals, citing its earlier decision in Moran v. McDaniel, 80 F.3d 1261 C

Cir.1996) found that the Nevada Supreme Court had consistently applied the procedural bar
in NRS 34.800.

The Nevada Supreme Court definitely addressed this issue in State v. Riker, 121 Nev.
225,112 P.3d 1070 (2005). The High Court stated:
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. .we flatly reject the claim that this court at its discretion
it%nores procedural default rules. Riker offers a number of

awed, misleading, and irrelevant arguments to back his position
that this court “has exercised complete discretion to address
constitutional claims, when an adequate record is presented to
resolve them, at any stage of the roceedings, despite the default
rules contained in [KIRS%34.726, 4.800, and 34.810.”

To begin with, Riker criticizes this court's consideration of
unpreserved  error on direct appeal and equates such
consideration with a failure to respect procedural bars in post-
conviction proceedings. This equation is utterly without merit.
Unpreserved error on direct appeal is not subject to procedural
bars or anything equivalent to such bars; on the contrary, statutes
grant this court the discretion to consider unpreserve(l;y eITors or
even require the court, in some cases, to consider such errors.
NRS 178.602 expressly provides this court with the discretion on
direct appeal to consider plain error despite a failure to preserve
the issue at trial or to raise the issue on appeal. As we have
explained before, this plain-error rule applies only on direct
appeal and “does not create a procedural bar exception in any
habeas proceeding.” [Footnotes omitted].

Riker, 121 Nev. at 236, 112 P.3d at 1077.

The Riker Court then went on to criticize and analyze why none of the cases and
unpublished orders Riker claimed support his theory of inconsistent application did no such
thing. The shotgun approach used in Riker is identical to the one used in this case, attaching
a plethora of orders and opinions, asserting they demonstrate inconsistent application of
procedural bars. See PE 201-249. In fact, many of the exhibits are the same cases
referenced in Riker. This Court is not free to disregard Riker and must reject inconsistency
as good cause to excuse the procedural bars pursuant to Riker.

The United States District Court for the District of Nevada issued a recent order on
January 9, 2008, concluding that Nevada regularly and consistently applies its procedural
bars. (Howard v. McDaniel, Slip Copy, 2008 WL 115380 (D. Nev.). (A complete copy of

the federal court’s opinion is hereto attached as Exhibit 1; it is not cited as authority but as
evidence in support of the State’s argument). In Howard, the defendant claimed the Nevada
Supreme Court exercises “unfettered discretion” which has led to inadequate holdings in its
application of the procedural default rules, primarily NRS 34.726. (Exhibit 1 at 2). The
Court analyzed over 200 Nevada Supreme Court opinions presented by the appellant and the
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respondents and concluded “the Nevada Supreme Court has continued .... to consistently
apply NRS 34.726 to untimely petitions.” (Exhibit 1 at 7). The reasoning from the Riker

opinion was incorporated into the decision written by the District Court:

A court need not discuss or decide every potential basis for its decision as long
as one ground sufficient for the decision exists. This proposition is
fundamental to legal analysis and judicial economy, as well as simple logic.
Thus, our conclusion in a case that one procedural bar Erecludes relief carries
no implication regarding the potential applicability of other procedural bars.

(Exhibit 1at 6). This recent decision and the extensive analysis conducted by the federal
court in reviewing more than 200 previous opinions from the Nevada Supreme Court
negates any argument by Crump that the Supreme Court exercises unfettered discretion in its
application of the procedural default rules to reach arbitrary and inconsistent results. The
State adopts the federal court’s analysis which completely rebuts Crump’s claim of arbitrary
and inconsistent results. The State also adopts the rationale followed by the Nevada
Supreme Court in its most recent order disposing of Riker’s post-conviction claims, Riker v.
Department of Corrections (Skolnik), Supreme Court Case # 50216 (February 17, 2009).
(Exhibit 2).

For example, Crump’s suggestion that the Nevada Supreme Court in Rippo v. State

circumvented NRS 34.726 in raising the jury instruction issue sua sponte after the one-year
time limit under NRS 34.726 is misleading. In Rippo, the defendant filed a timely post-
conviction petition. After the defendant’s petition was denied but before any decision on the
appeal from the denial of the petition, the Nevada Supreme Court decided McConnell v.
State, 120 Nev. 1043, 102 P.3d 606 (2004) rehearing denied McConnell v. State, 121 Nev.
25, 107 P.3d 1287 (2005). Because the McConnell decision was retroactive, Rippo could

file a new timely post-conviction petition raising a McConnell claim. Rather than waste
Judicial resources, because the claim required no factual findings, the Nevada S‘upreme
Court permitted Rippo to raise the McConnell claim on appeal. Because the McConnell
claim required reweighing, the Court requested, ancillary to the reweighing issue, comments
on oral argument about how an alleged jury instruction error should impact upon the

reweighing. Rippo v. State, 122 Nev. 1086, 146 P.3d 279, 285 (2006). The Court sought
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STATE OF ALABAMA
DEFARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH

SEARCY HOSPITAL
MT. VERNON, ALABAMA 36660
Male Psychiatric Unit
September 1i, 1975
GEDRGE C. WALLACE

TAYLOR HARDIN o an
COMMISSIONER OF MENTAL HEALTH .

J. €, CONDOM, M.D.
SUPERINTENDENT

Honorable Jerry White, Judge
20th Judicial Circuit
Houaston County, Alabama
Dothan, Alabama

Re: HOWARD, Samuel
Our File #11 12 11
Your Case No. 11417

Dear Judge White:

We are writing with reference to Mr. Samuel Howard reportedly a 57 year o0ld widowed
black male who was admitted to Searcy Hospital for the first time April 23, 1973
under your commitment dated the 11th day of april, 1975. Purpose of the commitment
was for observation and examination with the view of determining the mental condition
of Mr, Howard and the existence of any mental dlsease or defect which would affect
his present criminal responsibility ox his criminal responsibility at the time of

the comuigsion of the crime with which he is charged.

Post ~admission evaluation including physical examination, psychological assessment,
social history study, psychiatric mental status examination and neurological work-

up was completed.

Psychological assessment on April 29, 1975 revealed an intellectual functioning level
that falls within the upper limits or borderline range of mental retardation; however,
it was the examiner's opinion that due to Mr. Howard's feelinga of depression it was
possible that he did not perform at his optimal level and thus, his intellectual fumc t~-
ioning was probably higher than the testing showed.

Initial psychiatric mental status examination revealed speech to be colloquial, fairly
fast and profuse. Affect wad bland with some sadness and slight bizarreness. He was
evasive. Associations were tight. Reality contact was only fair. There were apparent
delusions of persecution. Sepgorium appeared cloudy. calculations were only fair.
Abstractions were fairly good. Memory appeared fair for recent and remote events.
Insight and judgment appeared impaired. An initial diagnosis of Schizophrenia, paranoid
type (with indications of organic brain syndrome and premature aging) was made. The

patient was thought to be psychotic and not competent to stand trial.

Neurological work=-up was ordered and results revealed a normal EEG. Skull x-ray lmpres-
sion revealed normal skull except for carotid artery arteriosclerosis.
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Psychiatxic reevaluation on Scptember 9, 1975 revealed that Mr. Howard's intellectual
functioning appeared to have deteriorated somewhat. He still appeared somewhat bizare.
His affect was bland and flat with some inappropriatenese. Thought content revealed

a child-like preoccupation with living a peaceful life with much religiosity. He ap-
peared to have somc delusional content. Re-a lity contact appeared fairly good and
associationg were fairly tight. Sensorium was fairly clear. Calculations were poor.
Abstractions were very concrete and poor. Intellectual capacity appeared to be low
gmormal., Imsight and judgment appeared impaired. The diagnosis of Schizophrenia,
paranoid type (with indications of organic brain syndrome and premature aging) was
retained.

Considering the above mentioned cvaluative procedures the consultant psychiatrist 1n
collaboration with the treatment team is. of the opinion that this patient's psychotic
condition is in remission and at the present time he is competent €O stand trial.
However, it is his further opinion that Mr. Howard will not be able to function in

an unstructured situation, would present a danger to himself and to society and is

in need of continued tyeatment.

With regard to the existence of any mental discase or defect which would affect his
criminal responsibility ar the time of the commigszion of the crime, we are unable to
make any definitive statement regarding this as the patient was unknown to us at that
time and this report reflects only our observation and treatment of Mr., Howard since
his admission April 23, 1975.

We are submitting this veport for the benefit of the court should the Court wish

to make some further disposition with regard to thils case as a result of our ¢valua-
tion. Should there be any change in Mr. Howard's legal status or any other develop-
wents in regard-. to this case, we are requesting that we he notified.

Yours very truly,
THE SEARCY HOSPITAL

o .
;%25 ‘,;ZQZ»zﬁ;afgéZﬁ&‘
(Mig#) Kay Mcleod, ACSW
Dipéctor

Approved by: g;)é;;4?,i;,q,qu A e

P

J. EsAimbrough, M.D.
AssfStant Superintendent for linical Services

¢cc: A. B. Clark, Sheriff
Houston County, Alabama
Dothan, Alabama

/Schwar zauer
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§§ STATE OF ALABAMA, )
PLAINTIFF, ) IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF
VS, )} HOUSTON COUNTY, ALABAMA,
SAMUEL HOWARD, ) CASE NO. 11417
DEFENDANT. )

Whereas, the abqve named Defendant was conmitted to Searcy Hospital,
Mt. Vernon, Alabama, on April 11, 1975, under an order of the undersigned
Judge of the Circuit Court of Houston County, Alabama, for observation
for men;al competency and responsibility in pursuance of law.

Whereas, the commission has reported on the 11th day of September,
1975, to the Court, that the said named Defendant has been examined and
observed by the Medical Staff of Searcy Hospital, the commission examining
and qbserving the said Samuel Howard, for mental deficiency, and that in
the opinien of the Medical Staff of Searcy Hospital he {s competent to
stand trial and to cooperate with counsel fin his own defense, Now there-
fare,

" IT IS ORDERED BY THE COURT that Searcy Hospital, Mt. Vernon, Alabama,
deliver the custody of the said Sanuel Howard into the hands of A, B, Clark,
Sheriff of Houston County, Alabama, and 1t is further ordered by the Court
that the said Sheriff of Houston County, Alabama, receive the custody of
the said Samuel Howard from the Searcy Hospital and commit the said Samuel
Howard to the jail of Houston County, Alabama, and there hold him in his
custody to await the future arders of the Court.

DONE AND ORDERED this 15th day of September, 1975.

/
‘EQ) sh Py jpop
y “.ctd' A

ALABAMA.,

Filed in office this gfg day of September, 1975.
. 7 ..
UEW Aot

HCCC0008
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WE, THE JURY, FIND THE DEFENDANT, SAMUEL HOWARD, GUILTY OF MURDER

SECOND DEGREE AS CHARGED IN THE INDICTMENT. WE FIX HIS PUNISHMENT

AT IMPRISONMENT IN THE PENITENTIARY FOR _ 40 veags.
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State of California 1}

County of San Francisco }}

Declaration of Pamela Olsen

I, Pamela Olsen, declare the following to be true and correct, based on my personal

recollection.

[ am a private investigator, licensed in California. In 2002, [ was employed by John
Murphy, owner of Murphy and Associates. Murphy and Associates provided
investigative services to Patti Erickson during her representation of Samuel Howard,
a Nevada death row inmate.

As part of my work on Mr. Howard’s case, | interviewed several witnesses in
connection with Mr. Howard’s case.

Dawana Thomas

3.

One witness, Dawana Thomas, was Mr. Howard’s girlfriend in the late 1970s to the
early 1980s. She testified at Mr. Howard’s Nevada trial.

Ms. Thomas’ interview took place on April 10, 2002, in Phoenix, Arizona. Ms.
Thomas has since died and a declaration was not obtained from her before her death;
therefore the following paragraphs document the information provided to me by Ms.
Thomas.

At the time of my interview of Ms. Thomas, she was a student of the Evangelical
Ministry at Azusa World ministries in Phoenix. Ms. Thomas had not yet been
ordained when [ met with her.

Ms. Thomas told me a few things about her life prior to meeting Sam Howard. When
she was a child, Ms. Thomas was molested by her father. She believed this
experience was a contributing factor to her always being involved with abusive men.
At the time I met her, she was still receiving therapy for her problems.

Ms. Thomas moved to Las Vegas from Arizona in 1979, approximately seven months
prior to the arrest of Sam Howard. She was about twenty years old. Prior to her
moving to Las Vegas, Ms. Thomas and her husband separated after he learned her
youngest child was fathered by another man. Ms. Thomas left both of her sons with
this estranged husband and moved to Las Vegas with a friend. She soon met Sam

AA003006
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11.

12.

13.

14.

Page 2

Howard, who Ms. Thomas described as intelligent and very nice. She was flattered
by the attention he showered on her. They fell in love. Within a month of meeting
Sam, Ms. Thomas moved in with him at a motel in Las Vegas.

Sam did not tell Ms. Thomas much about his life prior to her meeting him. He said
he was from Jamaica, New York, had lived with an aunt who beat him, and that he
mostly had to take care of himself as a child.

Ms. Thomas recalled Sam told her about his time in Vietnam. She believed Sam was
really messed up by whatever he saw there. According to Ms. Thomas, during the
months she stayed with him Sam was obsessed with Vietnam. She described his odd
behavior, like saluting airplanes flying overhead, even if he had to stop the car and get
out in order to perform the salute. Sam told Ms. Thomas stories about combat in
Vietnam. Ms. Thomas said that at first she thought it all sounded exciting, but then
she realized how troubled Sam was by his wartime experiences. Ms. Thomas
referred to Sam as “a nutcase.” She thought he was ‘shell-shocked” by what he went
through in Vietnam.

Sam frequently had nightmares. Ms. Thomas described how Sam mumbled in his
sleep and woke up with cold sweats. He told Ms. Thomas that he dreamed of
shooting “Gooks”; but that they kept popping back up and he had to cut off their ears.
Ms. Thomas remembered many nights when she tried to calm Sam after he had a
nightmare. She felt helpless; there was nothing for her to do but hold him.

Ms. Thomas described how, after she moved in with him, Sam’s behavior changed.
She felt he began to control and manipulate her. Sam told her what clothes to wear
and did not like her to be out of his sight. If Ms. Thomas did not do as he wanted,
Sam hit her.

Ms. Thomas said she noticed some conflicting behavior in Sam and she wondered if
he was bi-sexual. She described how he flirted with a man on at least one occasion.

Ms. Thomas described how she and Sam traveled from Las Vegas to Tucson to pick
up her son, Lenon. After that, they drove to New York to pick up her other son
Caron, who was staying with family there. Ms. Thomas said she always hoped Sam
would settle down with her and they could raise her sons like a real family, but it
never happened. They traveled a lot during the seven months she was with Sam.

Ms. Thomas described how, during the weeks prior to Sam’s arrest, his beatings
became more and more frequent. A pattern developed with regard to Sam’s behavior.

AA003007
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His anger and physical violence towards Ms. Thomas would start off slowly and then
escalate over a period of days or weeks until Sam had to get away. She thought he
picked fights in order to have an excuse to get away and then he was gone for several
days at a time. When Sam returned after these disappearances, he was always
physically and emotionally exhausted. Ms. Thomas alsorecalled Sam was tearful and
emotional when he returned from each of these disappearances. He stayed with her,
calm for a bit, but then the pattern would began again.

According to Ms. Thomas, Sam often suffered from wild mood swings. He was
violent one minute, then cried and begged for forgiveness the next. He paced around
like a caged animal. Other times, Sam rocked himself back and forth, like a hysterical
child.

Ms. Thomas described Sam as being very paranoid when it came to germs. For
example, he did not allow her to touch the toilet when she went to the bathroom. He
did not want her to take a bath, because of the possible germs in the bathtub. When
Ms. Thomas took a shower, Sam insisted she not let her feet touch the bottom of the
tub; she had to stand with her feet on the rim of the bathtub.

Ms. Thomas recalled that while they were in New York, Sam’s emotional state
deteriorated even further. He dropped Ms. Thomas off where her son was staying
with relatives and disappeared for several days at a time. Each time Ms. Thomas saw
Sam during that week, he acted more and more strange. She described how his
clothes were always wrinkled, to the point that she suspected he was sleeping in their
vehicle. One night Sam took Ms. Thomas from where she was staying and drove her
to a dark street. After he parked the van, Sam got into the seat behind Ms. Thomas,
and did not allow her to turn around to look at him. Sam rocked back and forth and
was very distraught. He did not allow Ms. Thomas to comfort him. Sam started
berating Ms. Thomas verbally, saying she was a bad mother for leaving her children.
Then he started crying.

Ms. Thomas left Sam in New York and took her children to Tucson. It took her three
days to get there by bus. By the time she got to Tucson, Sam was calling her mother,
looking for Ms. Thomas. When Ms. Thomas spoke to Sam, he was crying and
hysterical, asking her over and over why she left him. Sam came to Tucson to get her
and they returned to Las Vegas.

Ms. Thomas said Sam got drugs and guns from her brother, Lonnie Boyd. She
described her brother as a thug and a criminal who was serving time in an Arizona
prison for arson at the time I interviewed her.
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Ms. Thomas described how after Sam was arrested in California, she suffered a
nervous breakdown. The stress she endured during the months with Sam, combined
with the stress of his being arrested for murder, and losing her children to social
services, was just too much for her to bear. Ms. Thomas was hospitalized in a Tucson
mental institution for several months. After her discharge from this hospital, Ms.
Thomas was still unable to cope with what had happened and she began using street
drugs. She turned to prostitution and even tried to kill herself a few times.

Ms. Thomas said that it was during these months of emotional pain that she was
contacted by the police and District Attorney in Clark County. She said she was
informed, by either a police detective or the DA, that Sam had sixty-nine counts of
robbery on his record and that he had murder charges pending all over the country.
Ms. Thomas described how the authorities made her terrified of Sam and told her how
she could help get him off the streets permanently. Ms. Thomas said she was afraid
and emotionally drained during this time. She felt like the police and the DA were
hounding her; they tracked her down no matter where she tried to hide. Ms. Thomas
said she suffered from extreme mental and emotional problems back then and she felt
they took advantage of her condition. She believed the DA beat her down and
pressured her into testifying.

Ms. Thomas said the Nevada authorities helped her by getting an assault charge
dismissed. She had assaulted a nurse at the mental hospital and the charges were
dropped as a result of Ms. Thomas’s contact with the Nevada authorities about Sam’s
case.

Ms. Thomas said she believed Sam required mental health treatment when she knew
him. She thought Atascadero State Hospital, where Sam was treated in California,
was a good place for him because he was locked up but also receiving treatment for
his mental illness.

Ms. Thomas recalled Sam had a good and gentle side; for all his problems he could
also be loving and caring. He took an interest in her and her children.

Ms. Thomas told me that in the mid-1990's she was a material witness against a man
charged with murder and other charges related to organized crime in Arizona. The
authorities placed her in a witness protection program and relocated her to the
northeast.

AA003009



Page 5

Mary B. Evans

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

2008.

I interviewed Ms. Mary B. Evans over the telephone on April 8, 2002. Ms. Evans
resided in Birmingham, Alabama at the time of our interview. A declaration was not

-obtained from Mrs. Evans at the time of the interview. The following paragraphs

document the information provided to me by Ms. Evans.

Ms. Evans was Sam’s first cousin, she is the daughter of Pinkie Williams, Sam Sr.’s
half-sister. Ms. Evans reported that Sam Sr. and Pinkie shared the same mother, but
that Pinkie’s father was a white man. Pinkie had three children: Charles, Mary and
Winston. At the time of our interview, Ms. Evans was 64 years old.

According to Ms. Evans, her mother, Pinkie, moved to New York from Alabama in
approximately 1956. In 1964, when Sam was approximately 16 years old, Pinkie
traveled to Alabama to pick up Sam from a juvenile facility in Alabama. She took
Sam with her to her home in Jamaica, Queens, New York. Mary did not know why
Sam was in a juvenile facility.

Ms. Evans did not know what became of Sam’s sister, Diane. Pinkie never took care
of Diane, and Ms. Evans did not know who cared for her after Sam moved to New
York.

Ms. Evans recalled that her mother described Sam as being different when he returned
from Vietnam. Pinkie told Ms. Evans that Sam was harder and didn’t talk as much.
Pinkie also told her daughter that Sam’s temper seemed much shorter when Sam
returned from war.

|

\ L
[ affirm the foregoing information is true and corfe\ct, signed this _‘3‘___ of})ecember,
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On July 17, 1980, patient was admitted from Patton State Hospital as a 1370 from
San Bernandino. He was charged with armed robbery and car theft., Just prior to
admission, attempted suicide?

On September 19, 1980, escaped from Patton State Hospital and was picked up by Proe=
tective Services. Othervise, has been no nursing problems on Unit 39, their most
structured,

The main reason they want to send him here, is on November 15, 1980, information vas
received from his girlfriend's doctor that patient is planning to leave Patton State
Hospital and kill her. ..

Also, has a warrent, comfirmed from Los Vegas, Nevada, for murder and robbery; also
possible warrents from New York, and Dallas, Texas for burglary, robbery and murder.
They feel the risk for escape is high.

Patient was previously referred for transfer, but was held up by the Fair Hearing
Panel, who were not aware of the above reasons for his transfer, and did not approve
it, as he was functioning well on the ward at the time of thg hearing. Bubsgequently,

the Cligi:al Di t ordered his transfer.
PR )
/ o

y

N. Ray St t

Community Liaison Representative

cc: Carol Hamilton

ooocaag

Ward 2
Program I
SWA
Continued on Page —
SUMMARY .
INITIAL PLANNING HCWARD, Samuel
SEMI ANNUAL PLAN REVIEW >

ANNUAL PLANNING CONFERENCE

DISCHARGE/TRRANSFER *

OTHER SUMMARY ON _PATIENT ACCEPTED FROM
PATTON STATE HOSPITAL ON TRANAFER

Contixdential Client/Pat eny information
See W & | Code 5220

N-roXcendy. ,

——————
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On July 17, 1980, patient was admitted from Patton State Hospital as a 1370 from
Just prior to
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The main reason they want to send him here, is on November 15, 1980
received from his girlfriend's doctor that patient is planning
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Also, has a warrent, comfirmed from Los Vegas, Nevada,
possible varrents from New York, and Dallas, Texas

They feel the risk for escape is high,

Patient was previoualy referred for transfer,
Panel, who were not aware of the above reasons
it, as he was functioning well on the vard at t
the Clinical Director ordered his transfer,

N. Ray Stennett
Community Liaison Representative

cc: Carol Hamilton
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SUMMARY
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See W 4 | Code 5328
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ADMISSION SCREENING MEDICAL HISTORY

Original only - Ward chart

Have you had any medical treatment in the past 5 years?. . . . . . + « + + « « » . . Yes Ro _
Have you ever had: Aave you ever had:
Nervous disorders . . . .. . Yes_l!o; Diabetes , ., . . . . ... . . Yes No
Fainting or dizziness . . . . Tes ___Fo el Epilepsy or black-outs., . . . . Yes Ro _
Excessive bleeding. . . . . . Yes e el Hepatitis or jaundice . . , . . Yes No _
Heart trouble . . . . . .. . Yes Mo el Kidney or liver disease . , . . Yes No -
High blood pressure . . . . . Yes - No - Tuberculosis . . . .. ... . Yes No _
Asthma. . . . « . ¢« ¢« o o« & Yes ___ RNo - Other serious illness ., . . . . Yes () No _
Have you ever had any serious trouble after dental treatment?. . . . . . . . . . . « Yes No _
Have you taken any kind of medicine or drugs during the past year? . . . ... .. . Yes @ No _
Are you allergic or sensitive to Penicillin or any drugs or medicine?, . . . . . . . Yes No

Haveywusednarcoticﬂ..............................YeaQ_No

T T e
SYSTEM REVIEW

Do you nov have any complaint about:

Bladder trouble , . .. .. . Yes No - Stomach trouble ., . . .. . . . Yes No -
Bowel trouble . . ... .., Yes _ No -~ Swelling of ankles. . . . . . . Yes  No
Yreathing trouble . . ., . . Yes =  No =~ Weight loss . . . . . . . . . . Yes  No —
Skin trouble, . . ... .. .Yes __ No - Any injury. . . . . . . . «+.Yes _ No _

(A>ove to be completed by patient with help of Mursing Service when needed)

DOCTOR'S REVIEW OF POSITIVE RESPONSES ABOVE

D N hed "...1' 1464 a Vil NDeloo

@‘ H"'v M«.‘llqm»., ‘“., ‘k(t- Mk(‘m 1?,”

©) lh-dn‘x Lo

© doiss swade MEE  © et T w9
D. Par 4.

2. ﬂ7;6
Teatiey of Yidtel) iH it 2 P
-y c e e e ,’/Jd”'
" T vdn # 0 ﬁpj M’X/ M. 1

Physician's Signature 2 //2/F

N

State of California ‘10RARD, ?‘A"UEL " PAT
LZPARTMENT OF MENTAL AYGIENE AT 031633-0 W SGL 2 2-13-49
ATASCADERO STATE HOSPITAL 12-12-80 38 rC 1370 -
ADMISSION SCREENING Cus Cv 58 k21326
MEZ.IZAL WISTORY AND SYSTEM REVIEW
Fois= 2602
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STATE OF CALIZORNI A= ngALTH AnQ Q! ASINCY Q DEPARIMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH
INSTRUCTIONS: 1) wherever pPossidle indica.e relative ‘‘degree’’ or
amount.
2) For unusual lindings use additionat peges as
necessary.
"
Heighe ... ... . 70 e Weigh. . mllb.'_.._Agc 31 .......

General Observacion, D18 __{q\"x_i'.lngﬁ_i‘um hl;x_x}]»._tﬂ,‘__g_c'»g?"e_ratiw patient with appropriate responses

l-M. l-w\-’--..‘ -cnl-..n-d-u d-i.i—'
and no complaints,

Aoy, TR vaas, rEpeen senam

Skin  Tattoos upper chest and extremities,
S Cromamia, brocam, seirs, jovadics, ssiorare, oo, oo Moie dinand.
Hed.... . Symmetrical, no lesions Facies.__ Symmetrical N
Thoge, Rmrtry, maderasm, breie, tircumisronsy Srwmevy, rgreminn
Sealp. No lesions, normal hair condition

Brosass, u, cond Maie, wars
Cerumen impact!on, r!gﬁ't: canal; left canal
No obstruction or deviation
Ell"l..“vc-]_,e".. w.it}l,. he‘e“l‘?ﬂz;'m‘.rresﬁ‘.; " Nu........-...,.............A..j............

Pp_gg__i'y_]_.g‘.‘g;gp_tt_;hn]gn_op._ PERRL, EOM intact, Punduscopic exam normal.
B Tl v, conremetions, ramybbatos, e ]
Mouth Dental caries, some teeth absent, no other oral les ious,
Srsab, resch, guame, rervims, wagus, marem, wom. resde

4 Throat........ YO _inflammation
Pulste, wanle, pharyne, mwiew
Neck. ... .| No_adenopathy 2. Minimal bilateral possible enlargement of the thyroid ! zland,
3 Pualmcson, chyreid, Iymph gloads, srnre
Chqt.,_\.Lﬂ'&‘:...F.!FF.Q.O....!.’PPQ.!...C.h?.s..'?.!................-_....
] Boge. oymamerey, delormety, dyepusa, ramey, log. rewstiion, pulessions
Breases..... ... No masses or tenderness
] S newm, wndornes
Lm.-..._‘......C.le;a_.tz..sq..ﬂusc.u;.;agigt.t._.g.nd...p.e,.t..c.uuim
Fromesus, dollosm, Socasm, brench asunde, soben, ruba, songh
Heart ... Regular rhythm, no myrmug =
Thnll, sordien chasth, W bme, srvbyrhamis, bogaderi dule, .
R T
Vascular System ... No_varicosities, no_bruits e
Veud wolls
Pube .. 100 Respiration:l6.. . Bleod Premure... . 120/82 _ Temperature; 98.4°
Lasality, rhyihm, ryasreay, rom, wolh, tapnllacy puiration Syvenbia, dinosnile )
) Abdomen. . ”Hildl!nobeae.maqfc.“non::endet."nommassea“ox*nxzannmegaly-

Dhape, srmmerry, dstonocen, sars, wirg, (ymguay, memw, pam

Genitalia .. Uncircumcised male, testes. are. descended,. na evidence of hernfa _
ondornen

Scars, doachargs, apedsdimes, bydreasle, veruacede,

Spwe ... .. Syrmetrical, no leaions J—
3 lv.h:u-o-s.. comss, ngriaty, 1ond

i (Contimued om other side)

MAME - HOWARD, Samuel

PHYSICAL FLE NO. AT 03 16 38
‘ EXAMINATION Facipny Atascadero State Hospital

Contidential Client/Petiont Inf o tion

See W & | Cade . - R
L]

L J
t QYIRS YO gp
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tiete of CANTOIMIF—t4eailh and Weitars Agency Q Q » Oepsrtment of Mentad Hesith
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REFERRAL AND REPORT . .
Clinic or Sarvice ADMISSTONS {or) Parson Ronald Lapp, M,D,
Remon for Referrsl: Medical History and Physical Fxamination
Signature: Oate: . 12=13-80  unie: Hard 2
Dats Oictated: 12-13-80 REPORT
Date Typed: 12-16~-80

S This is a 3Jl-year-old Black male patient here under Section 1370 of the Penal Code on
commitment from San Bernmardino County, The patient is charged with armed robbery and
car theft, but additional outstanding charges include murder and robbery, The patient
was transferred here from Patton State Hospital because he was considered an escape risk.
Ha has the following active problems:

1. Dental Problems: Patient doesn't voluntarily complain of any dental problems but
has dental caries on physical examination,

Past Medical History:

Medication: Denies taking medication in the past om a chronic basis.
Allergiess None,
Accidentst Had a head injury in 1969 when he lost consciousness for

several hours, He states that he has had occasional headaches
since then, wvhich may or may not be related to the accident.
Also suffered another head injury in 1978 when involved in a
motorcycle accident, He was unconscious this second oecasion
for only a fev minutes, Patiant denies any other serious
accidents, fractures or burns,

Surgery!? None,

Illnesses: The only illness he can recall is the month-long hospitalization
after his head injury in 1969,

Family History: There is no family history of diabetes, carcinoma, heart disease or
tuberculosis, His mother and father are living and i{n good health, He has one
sister who is alive and well,

Review of Systems:

Patient denies any change in his weight or appetite, There has been no recent
febrile illness,

Integumentary: Denies rashes, change in skin color or other skin conditions,
H.E,E,N,T,? Denies head injuries, visdal or auditory problems,
- Respiratory:? Denies dyspnea, hemoptysis, or expectorationm,
Cardiovascular: Denies chest pain, palpitations or edema,
Gastrointestinal: Denies nausea, vomiting, diarrhea or constipation.
PROBLEM NO. TITLE X% Continued 2
REFERRAL AND REPORT
XX CONSULTATION (0 evALUATION J SERVICE HOWARD, Samuel
] Audiometric %K) Medical O Psychological AT 03 16 38
(3 Dental O Physical Therapy O Rehabilitation
"] Developmental O Podiatry  Social Atascadero State Hospital
(J Education ( Psychiatrie {J Speech
{J Other:
Canfidential Client/Patient Information
Me 1713 (7/70) See W & | Code 5328
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S Genitourinary: Denies dysuria, hematuria, or hesitancy,
Musculoskeletal: Denies weakness, joint pain, or deformity,
Neurological: Has gome occasional moderately severe headaches. Denies

any history of seizure disorder.
Endocrinological: Denies change in weight, hair condition, or plandular problems,
Hematological: Denies bleeding problems or being prone to infections.

01 See Phyaical Examination form, Positive findings are:

Possible mildly enlarged thyroid gland with exophthalmos, Tattoos upper extremities
and chest, dental caries,

At The patient has the following active problems:

1. Dental caries,

May have a problem with his thyroid gland but not enough to call it a problem at thigs
time,

P: 0. Routine lab and x-rays,

1 Dental Clinic appointment as soon as he receives ward assignment,
W11l do screening T-3, T-4,

/
/7

. e
- Ronald Lapp M.U,

;3 -13d=-R177-1d

HOWARD, Samuel

AT 03 16 38
MEDICAL HISTORY AND

} YSICAL EXAMINATION - 2 Atascadero State llospital
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA-MEALTH AND WELFARC AGINCY DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH

Ward, 9/ X-Ray Requested: 0 /'LLST’ 0({/71‘55!0(._5

Chief Complaint, History and Clinical Impression:

Date Requested: [ 2y ;.70 By.:/Lf_’, M.D.

REPORT

CHEST: Lungs are clear, Heaart and bony thorax not remarkable,
Domes of diaphragm are smooth,

IMPRESSION: Normal chest,

[mpression:

-
Dare_12-17-80 Radiologis /2 \1.D.

Louis Zi-ern'nn, M.D.

Problem No. Title

HOWARD, SANUEL PAT

AT 031633-0 M sSCL 2 8-18-49

X-RAY REQUEST AND REPORT 12-12-80 SB PC 1370 i
PROT

Canfidontini Client/Patient information
see Californis Wellare & institutions
Code Section 5128
M- 1741 (7/78) b’ ]
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J Hate of L‘AI”OMIM.MN and w”v

‘V Oepartment of Men (sl rasit
‘- . v REFERRAL AND,REPORT
:) Clinie or Servics Soc {al (o) Person D8R RICH. L,C,S.W,

.remon for Felerra: Admissiona Social History

Signature: Osts: Uni: ___Ward 2

Oste Olctateas December 15, 1980 REPORT

Duate Typed: December 17, 1980

IDENTIFYING DATA: The name of the patient is Howard, Samuel; AT 03 16 38, single, Black,
date of birth - 8-18-49, place of birth - New York, This patient was committed on 12-12-80
from Santa »Barbara County under Section 1370 of the Penal Code,

SOCTAL HISTORY AND COMMUNITY PROBLEMS: This is a patient who claims that he vas 31 years
old, and also claimed that he was born in 1949, There are several different dates of birth
in the chart, and obvioualy this patient has to be considered sn extremely poor historian,
He almost appeared to be passive-aggressive, answering most of my questions wvith questions
such as, "What?" If he didn't say that, he would say that he couldn't remember, He did
say that he had a tenth grade education, He also claimed that he is disabled, that he has
been hospitalized at Patton and Belleview, He stated that he joined the Marine Corpa when
he was nineteen years old and left when he wvas twenty-one, He told one interviewer that

he received a head injury in Viatnam, but that examiner could find no evidence of sny scar,
The patient did say that he vas married for six years,

The patient stated that he has used drugs heavily, including LSD, cocaine and heroin, He
) slso stated that he has sniffed gasoline and glue, He stated that other people stated that
¥ irugs and alcohol have created problems for him,

- When the patient was especially vague wvas vhen any questions were asked about his offenses,
He adamantly denied commiting any crimes, especially robbery or unlawful taking of a motor
vehicle, Ha had absolutely no knowledge of the charges against him from the state of

Nevads, Those charges consist of robbery, use of a deadly weapon, and commisaion of a crime,
and murder, All three of those offenses are felonies,

Incidentally, the patient told another interviewer that he sraduated from high school, which
vas contradicted by what he told me,

See Social History Evaluation dated 7-31-80 from Patton State Fospital, Note that Patton

State Hospital described the patient as planning for escape, The patient denied this, This

vas consistent in that the patient has denied practically everything, The acting medical

director from Patton State Hospital stated, in part, "Mr, Howard is unvilling to take responsi-
T biliey for his actions in criminal matters and plans for escape, waiting until an available

opportunity.” Incidentally, that interviewer felt that Mr, Hovard vas open and candid about

PROBLEM NO. TITLE . O Continued
Page 1 REFERRAL AND REPORT
(J CONSULTATION & evaLuaTion O service NAME HOWARD, Samuel
O Audiometric O Medical O Psychological 7iLL . AT 03 16 38
{J Dentat O Physical Therapy {0 Rehabititation
7] Developmental (J Podiatry Social fFiLliti"Atascadero State Hospital
. " Education O psychiatrie {0 Speech
} L] Other:
Confidential Client/Patient Information
1 1713 (7/78) See W & | Code 5328
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his offenaes,

At this point in time, the patient appears to be unwilling or unable to give an accurate

and consistent history, giving conflicting information about such basic pleces of infor-
mation such as his age, his employment history, length of time he had been in the service,
etc, Things completely fall apart when he is asked about his offense and pending charges
against him, He denied ever attempting suicide, although this 18 documented in the record,
His answer to that questions was, "I'm not dead am I?" One interviewer felt that the patient
presented signe of organic brain syndrome and stated that he had been discharged with a
diagnosis of antisocial personality, possible organic factor involved, Dr. Oshrian stated,
in part, "Because of the many different opinions and vays in which this man presents himself,

I am unable to come up with a solid or firm opinion,

Frankly, I am uncertain 1f this man

is feigning mental illness for the purposes of eluding litigation or whether he is mentally
111 vith the superimposition of other factors." He went on to say that the Ward B vas not

suitable for him because of his history of escape,

Treatment goals conaist of agssisting this patient to
charges against him,

Daniel M.s.m

Psychiatric Social Worker

C17a-R001~sf

ADMISSION SOCIAL AISTORY - Page 2

become competent to stand trial for the

HOWARD, Samuel

AT 03 16 18

Atascadero State Hospital

AA003023
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STAry OF CALIVORNIA . (0MUMD G SROWN JB, Gevwre

CUPARTmENT OF HEALTM =
PATTON STATE HOSPITAL @
PATTOMN. CALIFORNIA Y79 =

(714) 862-8121

Bureau of Criminal Identification and Investigation
Post Office Box 13417
Sacramento, California 95813

In Accordance with Section 5328,2 of the Welfare and Institutions Code, you are
hereby notified thatt

'Wotilicatian Date ]
12-19.80
Patton Number
1351310
o - ]
Name of Patient, (including alias) YBI Number
SOWAPD, S/AMUEL AKA WILLIAMS, GLORGE
Birthdate ' Date of Admission CII Number
€-10-49 7-17-80 A 06717138
(x) Sectiom 1370, Penal Code ( ) Section 6316 W & I Code
( ) Section 1026, Penal Code ( ) Section 2684, Penal Code
Avol Date Date Returned From Awol Date Returned to Court
Date Paroled Date/Community OCutpatient Court Disposition

Treatment

Transferred to

*taccadero Ttace tosrital

Date Transferred

12-12-40

Date Discharged

Mal Towvery
Executive Director

CONFIDENTIAL PATIENT INFORMATION:

SDICTICN 5328

'na

SEE CALIFORNIA WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE
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INVIROIMIZITAL DFPRIVATION SCALE (EDS)

As Adapted by Procruia T - Atcicadero Ztate Inzzita)
Total Score Dite \LL\‘\\%O

~

Retroapective Current

Client's YName Az Tucation \O\gl‘?ac NS

Address Thone
Occupation |\ — Marital Status 5 0. of Shildren )

Overall judgnment of physical well-being (state physical problezs or special
characteristics, if any):

Interview behavior (note any special behaviors, such as lack of e;o contact,
extrenely slow response to questiona, starmering, stuttoring, fidguting,
blushing, nail-biting, rigid posture, etc):

SCORE

\ 1. EMPLOYMENT. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client is employed
less than half time (less than 20 hours a week) or unemployed.

UslomQlon ~ "3 a9

{ 2. INCOME. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client's weekly income (not
his wife's or other sources) is less than 3105 or if his annual income is
less than approximately $ 4641.00

Mo —  SAgeae S St
$311 YA ®

Q 3. DEBTS. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client frequently complains
about a number of debts he is unable to meet. Also score deprived (1)
if he has debts he is financially unable to pay, even though he may not
recognize this as being a problem.

AA003028



JOB PARTICIPATION. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client shows
little interest in his job other than as a means of eaming a living, or if
he demonstrates no concern with work " above and beyond the call of duty.”
If the client is completely unemployed, also give a rating of deprived ().

JOB STATUS. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the dient describes his
position as lowly in relation to his fellow workers and/or says he is
unnecessary on his job. Do not confuse this item with "Job Participation.”
If the client is completely unemployed, also give a rating of deprived (1).

HOBBIES AND AVOCATIONS. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client
does not engage in and expresses no pride in any systematic leisure-time
activities, hobbies, and avocations (anything from sand-lot softball to stamp
collecting) outside of church, job, and organizations.

N —

EDUCATION. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client has less than a
10th-grade education.

y OXY

RESIDENCE. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client has no pride in
his house, yard, or neighborhood, if he feels he is living "on the wrong
side of the tracks” relative to his peers, as indicated by his care of the
house and yard, interior decorating, etc.

AA003029
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CHURCH. Give a rating of dcprived (1) if the client arrends church, Sunday
school, or other religious activities less than once a month,

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client does
not belong to any clubs, church groups, or other organizations and does
not participate in organizational activities.

N

NOTE: On the following interpersonal items, consideration must be given as to whether
these relationships support client behavior which is socially approved. Frequency
of contact and type of activities engaged in are particularly important in scoring

these items,
SCORE
Q_ 11. FRIENDS. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client is essentially an isolate,
if he has no friends outside his family, if he has no one outside his family
whom he describes as being concemed about him, ete.
e 4
2 12. RELATIVES. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client expresses a strong

negative relationship with tis relatives, other than his immediate family,
and has no strong positive rclationship as shown by behavior,

e (N

AA003030
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PARENTS. Give a rating of deprved (1) if the client's relationship with
mother and/or father (or parental surrogates) is such as to indicate a lack
of affection or concem on his or her part. Give a rating of deprived (1)
if both parents are dead, regardless of the "love” involved. Give a rating
of deprived (1) if one parent is dead or absent (rom the home and the
client describes 3 negative relationship with the parent whom he secs most
often.

Ve consim

WIFE OR EQUIVALENT. Give 2 rating of deprived (1) if the wife's behavior
indicates a general disinterest and lack of affection for the client. Give a
rating of deprived (1) if the client is adult, unmarried, divorced or separated,
and gives no evidence of a supportive relationship with a peer female. (Note:
Specific behaviors, such as preparing his meals, talking with client about
his problems, displaying physical affection, such as kissing, engaging in
sexual relations at least once weekly, are key behaviors for rating this item.)

Hoves MaChov—  fae o0

CHILDREN. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the client reports that his
children show little behavioral interest in him, such as rare displays of
physical affection, little time spent with him, etc. If he has no children
(either his or legally adopted by him), also score the item deprived (1).

Qe _

FEAR. Give a rating of deprived (1) if the clicnt expresses anxiety about
his job, about parole violations, or apprehension about himself 2nd his
ability to meet the demarids of his environment and to cope with everyday
problems,

AA003031



—— x Y @
C o v 1 ¢
) CTAIT OF CALIFM®RIA-rALTH AND WILFART AGLRCY (%) w /0 DPAATNT OF (N T

tth

12=19-30

-
- e e ¢ ———— - - -

CIR2 A332331ZU73
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FUVIRONIINTAL DI2RIVATION SCALT-IT3
FIICHTIC INPATISNT PRUTILT-PID-
VIUT WL DTPIRT FOLL

pyz 3 n.cs Blk
WARITAL STATUS  Single
EDUCATION 10th
NCCUPATION llone . . ’ ’
CIAGNDSIS O65.20-’1alingering._' e a

ot

. I/ ieason Jor Comittments

This 31 ye:ir-old sirgle male has been admitted to this hospital from Patton St:.te
hospital 1. he was considered a serious escape risk. The hospital (Patton) had been
notified by a doctor who was tre ‘ting the ~atients! cirl-friend, that the natient was
planning to escape and kill his girl-friend, The ptient had already escared {ram the
hospital in Jepterber of this year,

The »:.tient was adn’tted to -atton on 7-17-80, ard is charged with one count each
of 211, robbery and 10851 VC, auto theft, Vhile in Jail for this charge, he attempted
suicide by hanging and was admistted to the San Bernadiro Co. rsych unit as a PC L4011 ,6,

He was returned to jail the next day, and one week lator, sent back to the hospital, O
this second admitsion, ne escaped from the unit, cut was returned 45 minutes later,
II/ Backgrounds

At the ti .e of his arre-t, tha p-tient states that he was unemployed, and had not
worked for about 3 years, He states that he had no incame, and sunported himself by
stealing, It is noted here, that ‘his patient has givem each interviewer slightly diff=
: erent versions regarding his nistory, The records indicate that he has or had been re-

) ceiving approximately 3311 rer month in V.A. disability benefits due to a head in‘ury
sustained in the Viet Nam war, Ptient now denies tnis.

He reports that he had zany friends in the comunity and that he -ets along well
with his relatives. He reports that has parents are deceased. The records indicate
that when he was very young, his Father murdecred his Hother and was sent to a mental
institution, Another report states th.t his P-ther went to rrison, e states that he
has a rirl-friend in southern California, and she has one child by him. He says that
he was mpt living with her. This apparently is not the girl-friend he was going to
1 kill if he ..scared fraa patton, as this report indicates tht the intended victim lives
in Tucson.

He reprort: tht he completed the 10ta grade in school. He admits to eavy alcohol
abuse in the community, and states that he uses LSD and cocaine, as well as "“uppers®,
He only reports -rior arrests for rottery and destroying government rroperty, xxa but
a rel. tive in lew York reports that the ratient has numerous arrests and fled the
stzte of lew York to awvoid prosecuticn. There is currently an Outstanding warrant for-
his arrest f{rom the state of Nevada for murder and robbery, There is also possibtly
an ocutstanding warrant {rom New fork for murder, and alco one fram D-1las, also for
murder. Those lzst two have not been verified, The ratient states he nas only been
on one hosvital or psychiatrie reasons, and he licts cellvue, one admissions for 3
months, [or observatiun,

Continued on Page 2
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APARTENT OF AL T

Cont inucd—=naype 2 12-19-30

He rcrorted to another Doctor that he was in iellvum two times, once in 1971 and
ag2in in 1977, ile also was at Creednore stule ifospital in llew “ork in 1977, and 3 days
L2 the 7.A. hospital in the .ronx in 1976.

III/ l'led-Psych Zvaluaticn:

Uron adaission, this ratient was oricnted 3o There is o evidence (t this tine
of na’lucinations or delusicns. He claims loss of mcmory due to a head injury from
Viet llam, and r els that his "m-ntal prollems" moke him not responsible for anythin:
that he does wrong., xanining court nsychiatrist found it difficult to fit him into
any clezr-cut diagnostic category, as the symtous that he displayed were varied and
inc.nsistent. It is felt by this haspitals psychiatrist, Dr. anderson, that the
p.tiant i3 nalingering in order to avoid ~rosecution, ard he h..s teen diagnosed accord=
ingly. XX A3 nentiored, I¥xk the ratient attenpted suicide whild in jail, and he hz3
been evaluated and he is not considered a suicide risk at this time, He is not taking
a:;.yk medications at this time,

Since admission, this patient has not been argressive or self-injurious, He is
agulet on the ward, and socializes moderately with nis peers. He has been reasonably
cooperative with all ward and aumissiin routines. ¥kxix Due to overcrowding on the unit,
he has been sleeping in the exdt dorm without any problems, Self—care skills are good.
It is felt that he is, at tids time, campetaente

Placement will be on prog-am II,

—A 7/‘——V/

K. Frazier, SiA

il

Continued on Page
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PROBLEM NO. O continued
REFERRAL AND REPORT [
{J CONSULTATION J EVALUATION (J seRviCE
0 Audiometric (I Medical O Psychological
(J Dental U Physical Therapy J Rehabilitation | -~ ., 23, sazy-L
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i Education 0O Psychiatrie O speech 12-12-85 sB 4 sGL 2 8-18-43
L) Other: PC 1370 NY
Confidential Client/Patient Information oy co ] :R2r3?(
)]
vt 1713 (7778) See W & | Code 5328
¢ ]

AA003035



CHANGES IN STATUS

HOLD

warrant of Arrest ‘#1297, State of Nevada,

Ceuaty of Clark, dated 4-1-80,

Obtain receipt

froa deputies. {(Program and Protective Services

notified) 12-29-80 h
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Ward 10

Dates of Report: Jsouary 9, 1981

MPMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Janis; Alex Black, MSW; Marilyn Moran, RN 1I; Pat Morgan, HSS; John - )
Riley, Ph.D.; Johm Chockar, US; Karen Beckett, PT I3 T, Clapp, PT; and Tom Velasquez, KT,

Mr. Samuel Howard 1s a Jl-year-old single black male vho vas admitted to Atascadero State
Hospital on December 12, 1980, under Sectiom 1370 of the Penal Code. He vas transferred to
Program 11, Ward 10, on Jecember 19, 1980, Mr, Howvard spent approximately five months at
Patton State Hospital under this commitment., He escaped once from Patton on September 19,
1980, and wvas picked up by Protective Services. Om November 15, 1980, information vas
received from Mr., Howard's girl friend's doctor that the patient was planning to leave Patton
State Hospital and ki1l her, Patton State Hospital also received at this time a confirmed
varrant from Las Vegas, Nevada, for murder and robbery, There wvae slso possible varrants
from New York and Dallas, Texas, for burglary, robbery and murder, He vas subsequently
transferred to Atascadero State Hospital to provide him with more restrictive enviromment.

He 18 currently charged with Section 211 of the Penal Code, robbery, a felonmy, and Section
10851 of the Vehicle Code, unlawful taking of a motor vehicle, also a felomy. The official
version of the crime is taken from a court transcript dated May 23, 1980, The record states
that Mr, Howard s accused of "a felomy, to wit, robbery, PC 211, in that om or about

March 29, 1960, he did unlawfully rob James David Hilyer of a 1972 Marcedes automobile and
personal property, to wit, a vatch and wvallet containing United States currency. It is
further alleged that im the commission of the above offense the defendant  used a firearm,

to wit, a handgun vithin the meaning of the Penal Code Section 12022,5." Mr. Howard wvas

also accused of a second and separate crime, "td vit, in that om or about March 29, 1980, he
did willfully snd mlswfully drive and take a certain vehicle, to wit, a 1972 Mercedes, then
and' there the personal property of Harrison Reno Honda without the consent of and with the
{intent to eithsr permanently or temporarily deprive the said owner of title and to possession
of said vehicle." Although Mr, Howard knows his charges, he states that hq remembers tothing
{nvolving the offense. Following his arrest on the asbove charges, Mr. Howaxrd was placed in
the San Bernardino County Jail vhere he ittempted suicide by hanging, He wvas sent to Ward B -
where he remained overnight before being sent back to jail. Om a court order under Sectiom
4011.6 of the Penal Code, he was returned to Ward B.om April 9th, from vhich he escaped and
was at large for 45 minutes before being returned, : : .

Ba vas exaained by two eout:t-lppointd psychiatrists and one court-sppointed psychologist.
All of these rsports reveal the following information: Mr, Howard vas extremaly evasive,
reporting to all three doctors that he could not remember snything involving the offense.
Also he gave ssveral dates of birth. He reported that he had served two to four years in

the Marine Corps and sustained a head injury iam 1968 or 1969 for which he got an homorable
discharge and recsived $311 a month disability, This vas his only income vhich he now states
has been stopped for unknowa reasocns, and he reported that stealing vas a way of life to
support himself. Harvey W, Oshrin, M.D., examined Mr. Howard on May 23, 1980, Ia his

report he stated, "In my interview with him he presented a very bland, flat affect, and wvas
very evasive and defensive in answering. Such as, "I can't remember, sir", to most questions,
He presents signs and symptoms which are not recognizable in any of the established diagnostic
categories, for he sometimes presents symptoms which appear to be of an organic brain nature,
while at other times he gives the impressiom of being schizophreaic, and still at other times
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{mpresses the exaaining physicisn wvith the super imposition of eide effects of his medicacion.
e was discharged {rom Ward B with a "disgnosis of sntisocial perscnality with possible
organic brain factor involved”. DOr. Oshrin concluded witht "Because of the many difficult
opinions and vays {in vhich this san presents himself, 1 am unable to come to a thought or firms
opinion., Frankly, I am uncertain {f this man is feigning mental {llness for the purpose of~
eluding litigation or vhether he is mentally 111 with a super imposition of other factors,”
Dr. O. L. Cericke vho interviewed Mr, Howard on June 1, 1980, scated that: "In the opiniom
as to his mental condit{on at the time of ths alleged crime, cannot be formulated because he
ie unable to give any informacion,” Ou June 3, 1980, _{llism H. Soltz, Ph.D., & court=
appointed psychologiat, felt that Mr. Howard was: "Intelligent encugh to request a psychia-
tric hospitalization perhaps as a method of avoiding the unpleasantries of jail enviroument."
All three doctors found him incompentent at that time to stand trial, The only reference to
his behavior while at Patton State Hospital wvas made by Carol Hmailton, S.W.A,, on the Mdmis~
sion ward at Atascadero State Hospital, She gtated {n the summary on the patient accepted
from Patton State Hospital om transfer, that other than his escape ou 9-19-80 "he has

been no nursing problem”, and, "he vas functioning well on the ward™.

Behsvior on Ward 10 has been unremarkable since his admittsnce. BHe maintains a low profile,’
usually voices no complaints, and is cooperative vith wvard routine. He does not initiate
coaversations but willingly converses vhen approached by staff, He has displayed 8o overt
signs of suicidal idestion, Om 12-15-80, Dr, Stein stated ia the physician's progress notes
thatt "Mr, Howard denies everything, knows nothing, but ssems competent.” He aleo did mot
fesl Mr. Howard "was suicidal or peychotic.” :

His diagnoses ares . : o
Axis I = (S) 065.20 -~ Malingering. ’
Axis II = (P) 307,70 = Antisocial behavior disorder.

Axis 1II = = No diagnosis. :
Axis 1V = © 1 = No apparent psychosocial stressors, ) :
Axis.V = . 4 = Pair adsptive. functioning. ' !

The tesm sgrees with this diagnoses. Om'December 22, 1980, Mr, Howvard was diagnosed as suf--’
fering from hyperthyroidiss, In his admitting physical, R, Lapp, M.D., did not list this as
a problea becsuse his thyroid was ouly mildly enlarged, but did order screening T=3 and T=4,
These results were abnormal; he is now baing followed by the Medical-Surgical Clinic for this.
problem., His problems are listed as follows: ) _ :

Problem f1 = Dental carries - patient is receiving treatment, .
Problem #2 - History of suicide attempt, :

Problem #3 - Hyperthyroidism,

Problem f4 -~ Escape risk,

Mr. Hovard attends group therapy two times a veek; vard goverument and Therapeutic Commxaity
cwice weekly; gym twice weekly; and, he is minimally active ia all the above, He is om mo
psychotropic or somatic medications other than su as-needed order of Tylenol, 650 =g every

4 hours as-needed for headache, He requested and received this medication one tims only since
his admittance., He has not had an National Institute of Mental Health Competency Assessment
done as yet, but his physician, Dr. Stein and the personnel on the Admissjion Ward, falt kim to
be competent at this time, '
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Istimated length of stay is 90 days. He vas referred to 1370 Orientatiom onm 12-22-80, Patiemt
camnot safely be treated in a less restrictive enviromment due to his history of escape
attempts, His triannual is due ou March 17, 1981, vhich is based on his date of admittance

to Patton State Hospital,

’
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This 3l-year-old black man had escaped from Patton State Hospital in llovember after a S-month
stay there. At that time, he had apparently threatened to kill his girl friend. lle apparently
has a past history of murder and burglary. The present charge is robbery of a car, He denies
the robbery (or rather states he doesn't remember it), but does remember shooting somebody.

Diagnosis is wnclear, It is uncertain whether this man {3 just an antisocial personality,
vhether he 1s malingering, vhether he suffers from soma psychotic illness, or vhether hias
amesia 18 dus to drug ingestion or soma dissociative aepisode,

Ha may be hyperthyroid,
He is on no medications.
There are apparently a number of murder warrants out on him in different states.

On the ward, he is cooperative and plays very sophisticated card games such as Pinochle. He
>lays an animated game of cards and is a good player. He is rather kind to the other patients
and does not con the weaker patients.

On exam, this man is only in fair contact. He has little interest in the interview. Ha answvers
questions as briefly as possible, and such replies as, "I don't know" or "I don't remember,"
are frequent. The affect to this examiner appears blunted, Hs appears quite comfortable in
hospital., He denies any worries about anything, He gives soms very strangs answers, For
examle, vhen asked if he would rather be in jail or Atascadero State Hospital, he says ha
doesn't care. He does state that he killed a man in a most matter-of=-fact fashion. Throughout
the interview this examiner gets the feeling that this man is not quita playing with a full
deck: He does not seem to have full comprehension of his circumstances, He states that he

has been in Belview Psychiatric Hospital in New York and that he was remanded to Creedmore.

REORMENDATIONS: None, It is my opinion that this msn suffers from a schizophrenic-type
illness and that presently he has only negative symptoms — that is, apathy, blunting of affect
and wvithdrawal, lowever, this defect state is not compatible with playing an animated gama of
Pinochla on the ward, le could be malingering, but it would be a very good act,
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His claimed ammesia does not particularly concern me, It is most likely drug-related.

.

He should have psychological testing with projective tests. I doubt that a trial treatment
with antipaychotic drug would improve him very much, but he should probably have it.

Theodore Van Putten, M.D,
Consultant Psychiatriast

15¢=3%4~c

HOWARD, Samuel

03 16 18
PSYCHIATRIC OOUSULTATION - Page 2
Atagscadero State Hospital
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Word 1__0‘ . —_— S'Qﬂ Dd'. 1-23-81 P'ﬂ."'iﬂ% H. mﬂn, RN

Commitment PC 130 Admission Date 12'12:80 —. Reason for Staffing Return to com_

(1) Identifying Datat

Age._ g—!'ﬁ)- Marital S'am:_?.i:nﬂl. Educmiqn 10th grade Race Black

Occupation____unemployed )

(2) Reason for Commitment:
a. Charge:  Section__ 211 _of___Penal Cade X Felony ______ Misdemeanor
b. £mmstorsek Section__ 10851 of___Yehicle Code X __ Felony Misdemeanor

c. Description of Offense:

According to the official arrest record Mr. Howard allegedly stole a 1972 Mercedes automobile
and personal property, to wit, a watch and wallet containing U.8.Currency, using a handgun.

d. Patient's Version:
The patient understands the nature of his charges and can cooperate with his attorney
in his defense.

(3) Previous RELEVANT arrests and time spent in prisons, [alls or Youth Authoritys
o other arrests in California. Ke has a varmnt for arrest in Nevada for murder. Two
rossible warrants from New York and Dallas for murder. These two have not been verified.

{4) Previous RELEVANT mental hospitalizations:
Patton State Hospital, 7-17-80 to 12-12-80,
Creedmore State Hospital, 1977,
Veterans Adeinistration, Bronx, 1976 for 3 days.
Belleue State Hospital, 1971 and 1977,

Previous Indeterminate treatment this hospital as a sexual offender? Yes X No

(5) Nwrsing Service Evaluations Mr, Howvard continues to seek staff out when depressed or agitated.
He vents his feelings appropriately, and does not use displacement. He is able to take
responsibility for his own actions on the ward although concerning his offense he denies
rezembering anything concerming it. Although he does experience episodea of depression they
are infrequent and has made no suicide attempts at this hospital. He does have a recent
suicide attempt wvhile in jail by hanging., He is able to utilize appropriate outlets for thess
feelings. He denies halluciration and has been on no paychotropic medication during his stay
at Atascadero. He has made pno attempts to elope from Atascadero, although he has recent
attempts while at Patton State Hospital neceasitating his commitment at Atascadero.

State of Califernig

DIPARTMINT OF HEALTM Howard, Samuel
Atescadere State Nespitel AT 03 16 )8
NOSPITAL CASE SUMMARY COM CO 8B

roawm AT.2534 eqv o 7y
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(8) Industrial Theropy and Rehabhilitation Activities:

Mr. Howard has a full hall privilege card and no job assignment. Activity is limited to
gYam moat of the time. He is not active in other scheduled activities. He gets along well
with staff and peers,

(7) Report of Psychological Testings

Testing vas requested, however the patient refused to cooperate.

(8) Significant Social Historys

See attached report.

(9> Therapist Reporh
¥r. Howard attends group and is able to exhibit limited insight inte his probdlem areas and
aids peers with their problems. He displays good adult judgement vhen mmking decisions while
wtilizing staff wvhen necessary. One-to-ones are often patient initiated. He is able to acce
and utilize constructive criticisa,

(10) Summary of Physical and Mental Status and Behavior:
a. Mental picture and aftitude on admission:

He displayed no evidence of hallucinations and had mo
episodes of assault or self-injurious behavior. Affect poor, oriented 3 times.

b. Treaiment program: Chemotherapy, Group, Individual, Gym, Musie, School, Occupational therapie
Ward Government, Therapeutic Comwunity and 1370 Orientation.

c. Patient’s response la freatment program, including changes in mental status and attitude:
This patient continues to be cooperative and display appropriate affect, he doniu hallncina-
tions. He has gained good insight and judgement in his problems areas.

d. Prrsical factorss
Typertayroidisa,

e. Be-aviorol incidents during past year:
Jione

f. Evaluated for ground privileges? Yes X.__No Approved (Dote)

15 not approved, give reosons:

x / Outstanding varrant for his arreat fros Nevada for murder
Yes ___ No h. History of arson: and robbery.
i. Details of prior escape history: None known.

T~19-.80, escaped from Patton State Hospital.

g. s there on exizting hold? .

State of Califernig

DIPARTMENT OF MIALTH HOMARD, SAMUEL
Atascadore Siote Nespitel ’
HOSPITAL CASE SUMMARY AT 03 16 38
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‘11) Patient’s Post-Hospital Plann
a. Future living plam:
b. Future employment plam
¢. Current financial resourcex Sae attached report.

d. Name of supportive relative:

(12) Staff Findings: Present: M. Moran, RN; S. Johnson, NTS; M. Houston, MSW; L. Janis, MD,
treating psychiatrist; A. Black, MSW; J. Riley, Ph.D.; K. Beckett, PT 1; and E. Jorgens,
Program Assistant.

When this patient first came into the hospital there was no evidence of any mental illness.
Comunication was difficult as the patient responded to most questions with "I don't remember’
or "I don't know" and little else. There was no accurate, consistent hiatory to base mmch
diagnosis on and we have been unable to learn a great deal since.

Mr. Howard has been a model patient and there has been no evidence of hallucinations or del-
usions on the ward. He appears to be more a personality or character disorder. His behavior
is very good under supervision, however, he is a person that has absolutely no feeling for
others, being indifferent, cold and callous, The patient claims memory losa, however, there
are other times when he is seen to play table games which require good short term memory,
such as chess, He can be quite charming at times when it suits his needs. There has been
some question about his ability to cooperate, however, he was referred to a 1370 Orientation
activity, which is a didactic presentation on the variocus members of the court and their
responsibilities, as vell as a role-playing episode which simulates a court appearance. The
CONTIRUED

(13) Diagnosis:
- -—=DSM III: Axis I - (S) V65,20 - Malingering.

Axis II - (P) 301.70 - Antisocial personality disorder.
Axis III - - No diagnosis.

Axis IV - 1 - No apparent psychosocial stressor.
Axis V - 4 - Fair adaptive functioning.

Decision:

Return to court under Section 1372 of the Penal Code, not on psychotropic medicationm.

Assistant Pro m If Director

Int

(14) Maodification of Treatment Plan, Staff Review and Special Instructions:

MD. Q‘I‘*"‘

Leseniate Modical Dirocter -‘;&(C' Diroctar A.JM.L. Bucci ’. H.D.
R2-2-81 State of Colifernie
T2-2-81 158¥ oipantmant or niaitw HOWARD, SAMUEL
Arascodore $rete Hespitel
HOSPITAL CALE JUMMARY AT 03 16 28

roaw AT 2934 (8qy 8.7y,
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patient was considered appropriate for trial purposes at completi
is used both to measure competency as well as to teach. The pati
and exhibits generally a schizoid type personalitye.

ability to stand trial. It is definitely evident that he was ava

gemory of the events which took place which =may be valid in that
the time this could have an effect on hia memory. Ia our intervi

or in a hospital, and his general presentation vas that of a pers
vill happen to him in the future that he really sees no reason to
the minimal adjustment to maintain maxisum privileges in the inst

in any waY.

At this hospital Mr. Howard absolutely refused to participate in
ever, the psychiatriat indicated that he sav no evidence of organ
The patient generally is probably in the dull normal range of int

values vhatsosver,

It is difficult to talk about the needs of this san at this time.
ing puychintric treatment in terms of mental illness, nor do ve 8
making any particular difference in his wode of adjustaent in the
does vant to return to court at this time, or at least verbally s

HOSPITAL CASE SUMMARY
Page Ja

on of this activity vhich
ent {s not on any sedication

Mr. Howard who has a long criminal background, vas seen by the above group to assess his

re of the charges and the

pleas he can enter in court and the possible consequences if found guilty. He denies any

were he drug intoxicated at
ev today, long and short

term MmemOry Were found to be intact. He has no choice to whether he spends time in a prison

on so apathetic about vwhat
sake any effort other than
itution. In any event this

spathetic manner which the patient presents does not appear to be related to mental illness

There had been some question about organic brain damage. However, a skull series and slectro-
encephalograa done at Patton State Hospital were both within normal limits. In fact, the
skull series gave no evidence of prior head injury such as Mr. Howard claims to have suffered.

psychological testing. How-
icity at the time of admissic
elligence, which does not

™ preclude his cooperating. Should the patiemt not cooperate, it most definitely would be by
a matter of his own choice or lack of caring, rather than to an inability to do so. It is
exceedingly difficult to motivate a person with attitudes such as this as he bhas no social

We do not see him as need=-
ee long term psychotherapy
community. The patiemt
tates that.

HOWARD, SAMUEL
AT 03 16 38
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Vard 10

Mr, Howard was interviewed for continuing care, following discharge from this hospital, Sho
the court determine that an additional incarceration period is indicated, Mr. Howard states
that he has no preference concerning where he spends the time.

In the event that this man is released to the community, it is advisable that the patient re
ceive one-to-one psycotherapy and vocational counseling. The patient appears apathetic and
in extremely non-commital in relating feelings or opinion regarding his immediate future.
Extensive post-hospital planning therefore is impossible, due to Mr. Howard's attitude and
lack of concern. It is doubtful that the patient would seek psychiatric services on his own
if out in the community.

Mr. Howard is not on psychotropic medication at this time, therefore would probably not util-
ize psychiatric services to his advantage while in jail., Nevertheless, such services should
at least be offered to the patient while awaiting his court trial, Upon discharge from thi:
hospital, the patient will be referred to Dr. Christensen from the out-patient Forensic Pro-
gram of San Bernadino County Mental Health. That address is 700 E, Gilbert, San Bernadino,
California 92415, (714) 383-2436.

‘M /%w /ZJI .
Marsha o ston, h / .

*Psychi: ric Social - -ker

ks
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S ©  REFERRAL AND REPORT
Cline or Sarvics Social (o) Person Alec Black, MSW

won for Referra: Significant Social History
Signature: Oure: __1=23-81 unir:__Yard 10
Uste Dictateds REPORT
Oate Typedt

Mr. Howard is a 3l-year-old, single, Black man., He stated he served 2 years (1968-69) in
the Marine Corps. He has extensively abused illegal drugn and alcohol. His arrest record
includes robbery, murder and two unconfirmed warrents from Hew York and Texas for rrarder,
His history of mental illness began in 1971 with an admission to Belvue according to his
statement. Subsequently he has been treated in the V.A. Bronx, Creedmore State Hospital,
New York, and Patton State Hospital from which he escaped allegedly to kill his girlfriend.
He has a tenth grade education and ctated he received approximately 3300 per month Veterans
Adzinistration disability his only means of supporg. In light of his history of mental
illness and vioclence it is recommended that he/ve returned to the commnity.

Alec Black, MSW
Poychiatric Social Worker

tks
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(Refer 1o Administrotive Directive No. 300 for directions for use of form)

57

SIAFF DATE 2 3 jﬂﬁ/ﬁﬂﬁ}/

RELIASE CONDITIONS

PROGRAM.. z: WARD / J

Raturn to Court Transfer. Dlrect Discharge.
Definite Leave_ Indefinite Leave 7375(b) W1
1374 PC
Reyuest for Special Services.
RELEASE INSTRUCTIONS:
Date of Release 47 -8) Time. Modae of Transportation
Post-Hospital Address. \D#’h ;f AL QJ( - X
Y~ be supervised by.
Instruchions 10 Security.
e FEB 51981
NO.

MEDICATION REQUIREDy YES.

MEDICATION FURNISHED BY PHARMACY:

YES. NO.

v

Court letter mailed

LEAYE AND DISCHARGE FUND:

Whan this iem la cempieted, revie piak copy to Acsunting Ofleur)

CERTIICATE TO BE ISSUED: (check one)

CERTFICATE OF DISCHARGE

CERTIFICATE OF COMPETENCY.

s folillryio

/4

NONE

S VWS

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
ATASCADERO STATE HOSPITAL

RELEASE FORM

POnN AT. 4868 (REV. 19.70)
THIP S0P

L AT

112A9, SANUIL )
\T 031633-0 ¥ S3L 2 8-13-%3
RTINS ol Pk v

.y
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TO: HOWARD, Samuel

Ward 10

DATE: February 5, 1981

The clinical summary of your evaluation at Atascadero State Hospital, along
with our disposition recommendation was mailed to court om EEB s 1384_______-

We suggest you send the second copy of this notice to your attorney for his
information and use. Stamps and envelope will be furnished, if needed.

HOSPITAL RECOMMEMDATIOW TO COURT

WAIC Sec. 6325(a) (»msn1)

W&IC Sec. 6325(b) (MDSO1)

P.C. Sec. 1026(a)

pod P.C. Seec. 13T2
AJR:=0
Original % copy: Patient
One copy: Ward chart
AT-2L49.1

“...will pnot benefit by further care
and treatment in the hospital and is
not a danger to the health and safety

of others...”.

“...has not recovered, and in the
opninion of the Medical Nirector, the
person is still a danger to the health

and safety of others...".

. faenn "D,

AA003050



4o

o e X XA .
. 9

IN THE SUYERIOR COURT OF THE STAIE OF CALIFORNIA

IN AND FOR THE COUNTY OF _ SAN BERNARDINO

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) NO, SCR 36881
)
“. ) Dm. No. 1
)
) CERTIFICATIONW OF SANITY
ROWARD, Samuel ) SECTION 1372, PENAL CODE
: Defendant )
)
)

T0: The above—entitled court
TAOSharuss
The District Attorney

The Superintendent of Atascadero State Hospital reports as follows concerning
the above-named defendant:

Dute of Commitment: 7-9-80 Committing Judge: The Homorabls William P.tt Hyde
Date admitted to hospital: 12-12-30 File No,: AT O3 16 38

This defendant has been under observation since the date of his admission to
the hospital and has been given physical : ! psychiacric examinations, It
is the cousensus .. the medical staff and the superintendent of the hospital
that he i{s nov able to understand the nature of the charges against him and
can cooperate rationally with his attorney in his defense.

In accordance with Section 1372 of the Penal Code, I hereby certify that said
defendant is now sane,

It is requested the sheriff call for the defendant at am early date.

Medical Director A Jo Rucci, J.U.
Atascadero State Hospital
AJR:ph
Date: February 5, 1981
Encl: Hospital Case Summary
cc: Defense Attorney
AT 2579533 Bernardind County Mental Health

5

AA003051



'3

I ATASCADERO sur:x{d’m\. TELE
t - 10333 EL CAMINO R
¢ , ATASCADERQ CA 93822

\.

4=0512358055 02/2a/s81 1CS IPMANCZ CSP LSAB . o
8053612000 MGM TDRN ATASCADERO CA 67 0228 0531P EST F?;[_E:E) )
( é:‘v'!.-"v"‘“ﬂ05=~,
.*ho&:“_;wﬁc@‘
> . WR} ]981
CLERK OF THE SUPERIOR COURY .
COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO . " &
- € DEPT | COURT HOUSE=35]1 NORTH ARROWHEAD AVE > Py, v
_ SAN BERNARDINQ CA 92401 _
C
{
1 C
; ’ . FOR
PLEASE ADVISE IF ORDER HAS BEEN ISSUED FOR SHERIFF TO CALL
C HOWARD, SAMUEL » AT M031638 SECTION #3CR 36881, DEPT #1, OURSLEYTEI
1 RECOMMENDING WE TURN TG COURT UNDER SECTION 1372PC MAILED 2-5-83,
SIGNED A J RUCCI, MD, MEDICAL DIRECTOR
i ¢ ATASCADERO STATE HOSPITAL {
FEBRUARY 23, 1981 24
. : 1Y
FER 17132 EST '; | ol
o ; MGMCOMP _

To C /cri D Chok /a/ld.w

P s e -
D T—,

Lo, N
T

.
: :
tnieabaliabe

Mgy, 3\ |
V}"‘?‘ L7 o
P‘Q- VAR o, 1. ' 999
c°‘1

q 70 AEPLY BY MAILGRAM, SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR WESTEAN UNION'S TOLL - FREE PHONE NUMBERS
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SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA, COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO

46 OF MUNICIPAL OR JUSTICE COUAT DISTRICT OR OF BRANCH COUNRT, IF ANY FOR COURT USE ONLY

SUPERIOR

-
1ITLE OF CASE (ABBREVIATED)

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ORDER FOR RETURN TATE REF n
N AT N
g?ﬁ-%@?ﬁl 53/13/43UM°

vs
HOWARD, SAMUEL (001) !
|
!
|
i
|
F-0012295 AT #031638 |

_J

TO THE SHERIFF OF THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO:
ATASCADERO STATE HOSPITAL

1 YOU ARE HEREBY DIRECTED to forthwith proceed to
J ATASCADERQ , California,

SAMUEL HOWARD

and there take into your custody
who is 10 ba then raturned and brought before this Court in Department _L_____ thereof, before JudgeWILLIAM PITT HYDB

ON APRIL 15, 1981 AT 8:30 AM
FURTHER PROCEEDINGS REGARDING RESTORATION OF COMPETENCY, PC 1372

tor

oates ___APRIL 1, 1981

NIy A
SLRIOR o
F $§.‘..?.£oé'l,
(SEAL) Zre 03 $JUDGE WILLIAM PITT HYD

-
> /
” L] ’
F * 7 .
Ostribution: f » E % Judge of the Superior Court
Original - Shenitt b
Copy ).: Fie stamp atter uulnr’; i" X
2. Shent 4, ,.‘:‘:A._ ,
.- O.A, T ‘, ®sena’ s -
4.. Counel ’|.‘4R0IND ‘\“Q\)\:‘a
" 9. . Propaetion Officer \“““\\\o‘
6. - Calandas Clorh

13-8910301 Rev. §//4

/
.
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ATATE OF CALIFORNIA—HEALTH AND WLIARE QCT

e tDMUND Q. BROWN )R, Covernar

OUPANTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH

ATASCADERQO STATE HOSPITAL
DRAWER A

ATASCADERO 93422

(00S) 4462200

April 6, 1981

@

Docket 80F

I hereby acknowledge receipt of@ warrant DDetainer DNotit ication

dated 4-1-80.

{ssued by las Vegas Township, County of Clark, Nevada

Addneanc Case # 1297

£ar violation of: Armed Robbery - Murder (Fel)

concerning patient HOWARD, SAMUEL AT  031638-0

/z//,ﬁ_

puty Or Officer

oy Koz artnd

County

Date

Security Officer

S—>-F/

Date

/mb - Statistics
Medical Records

AT-2980 (Rev. 7/73)
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I Claim z 2 do not claim to have symptoms of i.njury.

related to my atay at Atascadero State Hospital.
IF PATIENT CLAIMS INJURY, OR REFUSES TO SIGN FORM, OFFICER

OF THE DAY IS TO BE NOTIFIED BEFORE PATTENT MAY BE RELFASED.

c(aiu«/( F[Ca/[mj

Patient’'s signature

dj-N-%y
Date
Witness
Witness
Y-7-51
Date

HOTE TO WITNESS:

If patient refuses to sign form, check box below, sign and dates.

EPatient refuses to sign.

Witness
Date
HO0WARD, SANUEL PAT
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AT 031638-0 N SGL 2 8~-18-49
) 12-12~-80 38 ?c 1370 ) 4
Atascadero State Hospital PROY?
X 0 P ?132‘

THJURY, PATIENT CLAIM
Form AT-2058 (Rev. 3-75)
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STARL OF CALIFORNLA-M M TH AND W11 AR At 1 MPRTANT oF A

Procram IT-Ward 10 ADMTSSION DATF: 12-12.P0 RYTFASF DATE: h=7<?1 DPISCHARGE DATE:
DATE OF RFTORT: r.1P.34
IDENTIFICATION: Mr. Hownrd in n 31-yenr-0lA, black, male.

COMMITMENT DATA: Mr. Howard wag comnitted to Atascadera State Hospital under Section
1370 of the Pennl Code, charcad with violation of Section 211 Penal Code, a felony,
robbery; and Section 10851 of the vehicle code, a felony, unlawful taking of a motor
vehicle. He wans transferred to Atascadero State Hospital from Patton State Hospital
for additional security after he escaped from Patton; alleredly made threats to kill
his cirlfriend; and ocut-of-state warrants were issued charging him with robbery and
murder, He is presently allesed to have used a handgun to steal a watch, a wallet
containing currency, and a 1972 Mercedes, according to the arrest report.

DIAGIOSES ON ADMISSION:

Axis I - (S) v65.20- Malingering.
Axis II - (P) 301.70- Antisocial Personality disorder.

Axis IIT - - No diagnoeis.
Axis IV - 1- No apparent psychosocial stressors.
Axis V- 4- Fair adaptive functioning.

DIAGHNOSES ON RELEASE:

Axis I - (8) V65,20~ Malingering.

Axis IT -~ (S) 301.70- Antisocial Personality disorder.
Axis III - - No diagnosis.

Axis IV - 1~ No apparent psychosocial stressors.
Axis V - 4~ Fair adaptive functioning.

HOSPITAL COURSE: On admission he wvas oriented times three without evidence of halluci=ations,
without blunted affect and a tendency toward being withdrawn. Problem list consisted

of Dental Caries, suicide attempt history, Hyperthyroidism, and escape risk, Physical
assaultiveness was added after an incident occuring about three months after his

admission, when he became involved in a physical altercation with another patient,

He was not treated with psychotropic medication. He participated in group and indivis—al
therapy, cym and music activities, Ward Government and Therapeutic Community meetings,
and recreational rehabilitation activities. He attended 1370 ‘Activity and mock trial.
Restraints were necessary on one occasion to control physical assaultiveness. He was
treated in the dental office for carious teeth, and was followed by the Medical-Surgi==z1
Clinic and the ward physician for Ayperthyroidism. He held a full Hall Privilere Card
and held the ward positions of doorwatch caotain, work coordinator, and Sergeant-at-A-ms.
He was sociable and cooperative with staff and peers, although on a counle d occasiore he
apparently obtained pronerty from more regressed patients tlirough manipulation. He sheys=?
O dooman g LAPEEAR AN 5 (N

Continued on Page. <

2ace 1 SUMMARY

7 T PLAING wa: HOVARD, SiMUEl,
] SEVI-NOWAL PLAR KYICH
[ vouaL P ARG O [ rence FILE ®0: aep vz 4.0 2
3 reiease

f T: .
Q erem___ RELEAGK Sine oy s !

VoS mey Tt

Confidential Climnt/Pationt Informetfon
See ¥ b I (rde 5178

»IRT (976)
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